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January 9, 1937.

T MEUOELNLUM FUE M. HUUVER

N I trensrcit herewith & copy of & memorandum
~ sutritted to me by ben F. Foster, Speciel ittornme;,
' in relztion ‘o the Toledo harboring case.

// You will note thet Mr. Foster hes done con-
. , sicersble work in assembling the evicderce eageinst
_— 7 cert:in nemed vitresses on psze 2 of the memorencum,

‘n3 tuet he would be gled to confer with ihe igents
:urtrer about tle motter.

@ . ?yr S
rien Mclahor, l
Assistent Attorney General.
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Junucry 8, 1987

Edvard Gearge Breaer, President of the Comacrcial ftate Bank,
tt. Paul, Minresote, wes kidni ;o by memiare of the Karmis-Burker
geng at thaet point on January 17, 193¢, The fact th-t the a)prehension
of Alvin Kerpis and Harry Campbell wes being sought by this bureau was
Eighly publicized throuschout the United Stetes, s evidence by the
femunce of Identificetion Orders an eech of thase iniividuals, requeste
ing tue sac-istance of lew enforcensnt officiels and the pwlic generslly
in the eppreheneion of thess persond, There enuld, ther fore, be no
dowbt on tae p rt of any persons interested in lew enforcesent work as
to the cesirer of this buresu in effecting the appre.:r.eion of Kerpis

Durin; the fuil of 190, investi etion by this Eurcau im
Oklehom:. dircloscd thut one of tie oontuots for livrry Campbeoll wie one
Kilton Lett, wiose moticr, Megygle Lett, rcsides at %arn, Oklehona,
Eincore efforts wore muce by Agentp $0 loccte Lett in tlhe hooe that
hie locction would leed to ths apreherncion of Herry Cuxjbell, Invese
tistion cisclosrd th t M. gle Lett ven 7 celving rezistered mell et
Renn, Oiklrkome frow an dn:ivicdusl in Clewclerc, Ohio, who wir belicved
t> be either icenticel with #ilton Lett or Hurry Cepbell, For this
recsor on Novewwer £7, 18.5, s surviillance wus cosmenced in the
Recistry Section of the Cleveland, Ohlo, Post Office, shiicz surveille
ance wi.r oontinued until Jarusry &0, 19I€, in the bope of identifying
the person res onsitle for meiiing sucl. letters. Tuis survcillence
w. s aminteined with tbe knoeledge of Post Office Ins ectar <. Jeo
Betirick of Lleveland, Qhio.

The Gurrettsville meil roblery occurrec an Bovezter ¥, 1935,
but ¢t thut ti.e thils Bureau hed no recason to belicve that any pursons
soucht by tnis Burneu ware involved in tii.t offnse, Shortly fter
hovert er £7, 1975, on w:ict dste the mxrveillince of the Registry
Eection of the Cl-veland Post Office wzs commencec Post Office
Inspectur B¢ Jo Hettrick of Cleveland, Ohic, intarviewed one of our
§pocisl Azents, advising hi: th:t througt their investiretion they had
positively Scéemtified the photorayh of ene Thomng J, Shew as Leing the
purch: . er of a Plynouth Sedan aut.oaobile, which wee weec in the Gurretts-

ville meil rodbbery.

Subsecuently the Identificetion Iivision of this Bures. posi-
tively fdentifi € Suew ! fdenticel with &ilton Lette At the tf e of
Le ebove interview bety en Ims;ector Hettrick and an Ajent of this
Buresu, Mr. Betiricx expressed tie o.inion th t the G rretievilie me!l
roliery nad been effeetad by Alvin Kerpir, Harry Cumpbell anc others,
but &t thet time they hed mot effected & poultive Lcentiucction,
frnzeueh ue the nitnesses were too frightened to mike an: fdentifice~

tions,
s D TY‘O\“‘/’ Z76 -
COI'1 mg&\&



7N\

-4

P

g v
I
A :

-

As hrs been incicetod (bove the Post Office Inzpectors were
awre of the fuot thet Agents of $his buresau were muinteining a =
veillirce of the Megietry Section of tae Clevelenc Poet O07fice, inas-
muck e¢8 errangecets for the surveillance h.d been perfected through
tze Post Office Inspuctors, Lesiite the fuot thut Post Office Inspector
Hettrick knew of this situstion and knew th: ¢ the hurceu wss intcrested
in K ;ple Lott of Rann, Oklehous, tiw Post Office Insrectors, without
notifying the Clevelsnd or Oklchone City field divisions of this Bureau,
prooescdod to hann, Oklahome dirin; Janusry 1916, shere, with the aseistance
of the Kansee Ftute Bighaey Patrol Officcrs ané De,uty Shariffs, they
oonlucted a reid on tie promises of Mrs. Mu;gle Lett, thLe mothar of
Kilton Lett, anc thie w8 dane in 8,1to of the fact thit they had know-
ledse thet this bur~eu mes intersstec in both Milton anc Maggie Lett,

During thc esurse of snother interview with Hottriek, he informed
an Ageut of this Burcau thit Poct Office Inug ectors tere miking diligent
efforte t> loc.te snc approtend Alvin Karpiso end Barry Cenptell, 4n
o-ite of th' fict thut the: hid not et thet tine inforzed any menler of
tnfie Lurceu to t ther by m ce wy pocitive fcentilic:tims oo being
involved in the Gixrretteville s il robbery.

Mo estislection huving teen ot teined fros Post Offiece
Insectores by Agents of this Eurveu opeisting in th.t section of the
eountry as to the {centificstions of Karpis ang Cempbell in the
G srettsville meil robbery, th.e Agente touk £t u .on theaselves to
intervios the verious witnesses to tue scid rotbery. Through that
investigotion the are able to sacertedin th t nuseroue vitnesres
positively fcentified Karple anc Ceasbell o8 purticipants in thad
roblexy, though no Agent of this Burcau 4. tu thet time bhad been mo
inforaec by Post Office Inspectars,

Priocr to there Scentifications tbe Post Office Inspectors
bed ex,vessec their sincere millingnesc and desire to coopertte with
this bureau at all tinss, but they h:d thus fer falled to notify any
zeproesentative of this Burosu tiut Karpis and Compbell hec bean
identifioc in the G r.ettsville auil rodblery eanc it, therefore, decenme
necessary far this Eurseu to cancuct an indepuncent investigation 4n
order to ert:tlish tries fuct,

On Pebruusry £4, 1936 an Agent of this Bureau held a confaersnoe
it Poet Ofiice Insctar . Jo Hettriax, tiec latter 4rforming thet
jrior to Fbrwr 17, 182€ he h:d soent tor ¢y s 4n the vicirity of
Tulse, Oklahuar enc Coffeyville, Kanses ir ecouncotion wit: t-z investi-
gstion of tho G rrettsville m il rotvesy anc at thut tine he eoirluined
to the seid Agent thut the ectivitius of Burosu Agents hec crueed Eilton
Lett to flee fron th-.t vicinity,
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In this eonueotion it is desired %0 ocall attention to tw
faot that the possidility of Nilton Lett being s elose asscoiate
of BEarry Cenpdell was within She kmowledge of this Buresu as early
@8 Aucust, 1935, and Lt was not wntiil January 13, 1933, that Lett
was jdextified as Carl ULsker, alias Thomas J, Shaw, who astually
purchased the Plymouts automobile used §m the Carrottsville mail
robbery. Tiis fdentification was efrfected throu-h the Identifiea-
Sion Division of this Sureau, The infor-a: iom relative o shis
fdentification was transziited to the Akrom, Otio, Police Depart-
meat, which Department oa Janusry 16, 1936, telephonically sdvised
Fostal Inspector Hettrick at Cleveland, Ohio, of this fdentification,

The investigntion of this Bureau lookinc toward the loeation
of Xilton lett in Oklahoma practically seased after it was ssoer-
tained that tiere wa3s a strong possibility that 1t was he w.o had
been ralling reyistered letters to his mother iz 3Jean, Oklahoaa,
ani {t was in tho balief that 'ilton Lett was sctually xailing suo-
letters that t'.is bursgu ecsmenced a surveillance of the Hegistry
Section of the Clevelaad, Ghio, Fost Uffice an Kovember 27, 1930,
Inspectar Hettrick ocompleineld as noted sbove, iz spite of the feot
as proviously {ndicet»4 the Fost Jffios Imsrectors eonducted a raid
on the bouss of l'agcie iett durisc January, 1935, whioh was esrtainly
{l1l=-ndvisod anZ definfitsly disturbed t-e survsil.ance whic- thie
Mieau sus malnteiaing fu the Claveland, 0.40, 08t Cffiee,

During the adove mentioned interview between the Arent of the
Bure~u and Inspeetor ‘ieftrieck, the subjest of the ap; rehension of
Osorge K, (Burraes’) Yeady, who wxs aleo & susHeot in the Jarretssvillo
il robhery was reised, at which tine Inspector Bettriek advised the
Special Agent that healy had mot besn picxed upr by or for the Fost
Uffice Inapeetors, and tuat bis present whereabouts weas unknown %o him,

Tettriek,

The i{nvestigetion of this Bureau disslosed that $he Post Offiee
Inspectors odtained the inforuatio. that Kesdy was involved in the
Carrettsville mail robbery, and that through & eclored attornsy who
re;resested Keady's interests, and with e threat of disdarnent the said
lawyer indirectly produced Keady by L-viar him attend she tyicl of Pem
HAill, at which time the latter was tried and eoavicted, and seztenced
to life imprisonxent in the ease eonoceraing the robdery of tis Uajoa
Cas Conpany et Coffeyvills éduring Jsnuary, 1933, The investigation
dieclosed that Lsady was apprehended by Joe Anderson, an officer of the
Fansas 3tate Highway atrol, who was exployed dy She Post Office Inspec-
tors t0 assist o the investigation of the Carrettsville mail robdery.
ihe investigatiun disclosed that ready upon his spprensusion wes bdrought
to Clevelrnnd, Ohio, were he was secretly eo:fined by the United 3tates
fost uffics Iaspestors,
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0] Fost Office laspectors in a hotsl room ocsuyied by Joe Amndersoa
u Tﬁm. Oillhouo

She has informed that Post Offioe Inspec-ors Haynes and Rill
E‘“ - of Tulsa were present and that there ware two Fost Offfee Inspectors froa
3 ) Cleveland, Chio, presert, mausly Inspectaor &, 'y Claggett and Inspestor

;-‘ e soa2 Cordrey, She further icfor.ied that she overheard the sonversation
’ ' of the said Fost Offiee Inspectars and odserved that they have a fesling
' azairnst this sureau decsuse Sliey fesl that sonetime $n the near future all
finvesticative and enforos:ent arencies of the Government will de socadined
in one unit, and that the Uirector of this Burvru will be designated %o
' Lead such an organisatica; that 4f this is done all the Fost Office
Inspectiors end practically sll of the personnel of other Guveraxent Orzaniga-
tions 80 efrected will loss their jobs, 3he stated & at she also heard
thex say taat this Juresu Las bdesn eastoning %90 many wen and receivinz 0o
much oredit in tae mewspapers, tuerufore, which aprears to irk and ennoy
Le Fost Offios Inajectors eonsiderably, -he staited ti.at these two tonics

were discussed within her heariag.

she furtaer stated thai Post Office Icsjyectors layuss aad Hill
%014 her- that it was thelr umderstandins that buresu Agents believinrs taast
she was oontaeting Xarpis for his wife, _orothy Xarpis, sto 48 rosiding
at Tulse, aad that whenever she {8 in this eountry she is wetc:ed like a
hawz, Yho stated that she 4id mOt krow whet er this recark to her was
esloulated to bring forth from her that she was friendly %0 us, or wmight heve
been used by this bureau,

Clayton Hall, who has been sonsidered a eo..fidential fuformant
of the Cleveland fisld divisiocn was fnterviewed by two Spesial Agents of
this Bureau om larsh 23, 1936, st Youn:stown, Ohio, and after odtainiag
oozsideradle information fyon Aim & rangemsnts were mads for Rall %0 progesd
to the Cleveland field division of Shis Wuresu en the following day, March
86, 1930, w.ere he cuuld b intsrro: ated further aud to a better advantage.
70 assist Eall in Shis matter, oo of She Agents provi.ed him with a 5,00
5:11 an. slso with a slip of paper BSAPiL- the mame of tce said Special A-ent
and aG .res3 of the Cleveland Bureau field divieion, Kuoh ecnoern was
experienced by the Cleveland field division when Hall failed to put ia hie
appearanee on kareh 86, 193G, as he had agreed. {his wae particularly
ix;ortant to $he Clevoland division ia view of the fact that Mall hed fur-
pisLed the Dursau with substantially all of the fmportant infor..ation whic
it ha. ecanceruing the presert locsiion of Alvia iarpis., tall mot putting in
bis ap;earunce, it beca.e nscessary faor two :ipeoial Ajents $0 proceed to
Youn "stowz, Ohio, to t.ie resiieuce of iall on ‘arc. 87, 193¢, in an effort
10 lucate him, T:ese efforts wers unsuocessful, Lrs, Vall bonostly ;rufuse
fznorenoe Of the locaiion of her husband, 7The Apents then raintaine] a brief
surveillance of lali's aus i3 the taouxzht tell might return,
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At about 5:13) P, <,y bured 27, 1336, Poct ffice Lns;ectoer

Beti-l x ‘ele ha:el the Epeclal Agent in Charge of the Cleve . uid Fiald
UVivision froz Youugrtrw, Jhio, aav.2..5 tuetl the Yuel Ofiice Lnt,eo~
tOors baa tasen buil Luvo GuUELIUY, w.&i il LLE) wEre aABars Liat LB
of the Burecu Agents were eord.cting an investigation st Yougstomn,
baviug hrd Hall's hoie under survelllance inassuch «s they believed
ball eoul. furalsh £ .forzation e t. the present whereabo.ts of Alvin
warpic,

Theresfter, tva Bpecial Agenis of this Bureau ;roceeded to
Youagatowa, Ohio, suere they met Post Office Ius eclor Hetiriek, who
wis {n 693, airy with Inepactor E, Us Claggett, Ins. ector i, ¥, Tave.er,
l:8,ec%or cees Corirey, and ¥, R, Briges, Port Uffice Inspecior 4a
Ciharge of the Cincinratl Divieion, There were sl&s ; resent Joe
Adored: of tire Ka.eue Orate Higiway fatrol, dirx dock and ¥illlaa
fosere of the Ohlo Stute Higiwuy Folice. At thir ecn’ere.ce kr, Brigiz
edvieed tiet his men hud tenen Clayton Hall {.to eustody the day befors,
Lo sit warch 26, .736, and were holidug him for quesiioning.

It t.en developed that Clayton huil indicated tuat he eould
furuiek {nf roution ag L) tiae vharesbruts of Aivin Zarpls, but before
dol-g 85 desired to have re;rerentatives >l t:is Bureacu a'd the Fost
2flice Ius ecl:re ,vate.t, At th & t. @ Han of the Buresu Agents
taquirel wr U s woeresbiute of Lull, v.ereupon Pait Uffice in: ec=
tor in Cih.rge bri, st re.liea, ®Ho 1€ n i wuse: arrast, bul ve nave hin
A0 LoB, win @l beb prop el tiae will jr.d.ce bic"

Tereulter t..0 sald £ oclLl dge te wore jrerulitied to L:terviex
Hill a:d 1o uired .8 to> why Hall hud failed to put 12 an aj,eurunce at
tue Cleve.and ~leld Divielon, &all re,lield thet Lo .eft his bk -ve Thursday
momnliug, ¥ereh 26, 1936, and whnile oa bis way to Cleve and wus pic..ed
u; by aboul twelve men, .ne o whoa accused hix of belng & azil robber;
that he was then taxen 2> the Police Station wiere on three differeat
occasione he was pluced in the "show-up" and viewed by w.luesses}
Lthui he ,r testel to (ne aen who h.d him in custody, wiv.esing that he
sas on hir wuy to tue Bureau Division at Clr~veiand, at which time



he exnibited to trom a plece of paper beariig the naze of a {pecial
Agent and t:s aldre.s of tne Cleve'a:d Filelu vavision, togetier with
t:e original £%,2) biil t.at n.: bee.. given him by & &pecisl Agent
t" eover his tra s artelisn ex ensei.

sotn Broex, ¢ fulsa, Jxiunoze hoodlus, wag jpogitively ide ti-
flel ur & purlic_pant with Kar is an Campbell and others in the
(arretisville mall roldbery., £Erucx w.s ap,rele.ded by rost Cfflee
Ins ectors a% Tulsu, Oxiahom:, a..d wus rea>ved to Youngstowms, Uhio,
wiiere he was he!d fncomzunicedo, Iu view of tie fact thut Karpls
a3 Cus tell bad been pos.tively ldeat.fled ik tu.e sa.d robbery,
t;rec.al dgenr of this Bureau expressed every desire to io:tal
Ins ‘ectors to interview John Brock in L.e ho,:e of obtaining i2foras=
tion which aight .e~! O the ap ret:suzion of Larpis and C.a;bell,

On A;ril 2, 1936, & S,ecial igent of this Burea. was advised
by Yort Uffice Ins,~ctrr in Cacrge Ballace R, Brigge that he, «r,
bripse, wouid allow aa Agont O lnterviaw John Brocr, whd eas tiem
he J b Post Offica Ins aclors on 4he third floor of the Port OffLlee
julldig «. Ioungetoe,, Vhise Oa & ril 3, 193{, a.otrer §;eclul Ageal
@f *..¢ bure.. receivel a . tnorizetion from hirz su_erisr w0 i~terviaw
Jonn broca in see ing wita e ,erolssion granted by lueguvevor Briggec.

Prior to atte. ) .ting to interview John Br.cx, hossver, the Ageaut
atecucred thie matltor wits Poctal Ias;ector Ciuggsite At thic tire
Iag ectior Claggest scvised L.e sild Age:.t that 1t wiill be dmjo8: ille
to intverview Brock, inzssuck ae lostal [n:;.ector briggs hud specilically
insirucies hia, Claggeti, that no oue ouleide of the Prtt I7fice
Lejart:eat wag to ta.c to ~ohn Brock, He exp.iined hic De art.ent bhad
male certain definite :ros see to Brock snd that any interviev had with
Lia Ly a re;rese:.tetive of a Do, artsent other than the Fest Uffice
De;sriaens might recuit in serfou: Gansc,uences in connection with
thelr cuse; that Br .ex ha! agreed o testify aga.u-t the other pe:-zons
jarticl dting fa the Garretisville muil robiery ani that any pesrsible
inliscreiion on the  arl of a Bureau re,rese.italive during tie yuestioo=
{ng of Broc« migh- res.lt in hies ref sul to testify. At thlr tfae
LLe Lp0c Ll acent ex;lo.u~! to Ing actor Claguett that every |, recaution
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would be exercised not to interfere with their investigation and
that the cnly information the Buresu desired wos that which might
lexd to the location of Kurpis and Campdell,

In response Inspector Claggett advised the said Agent that
the Post 07fice Dejartzent had already furnished to this Bureau all
informution which they received froa Brock which might lead to the
location of Karpis and Campbell, and that 4t would be useless
talk with Brock any further in this regard,

Another Agcnt of this Bureuu then oonferred with Inspector
H, W, Tavener relative to the statexent of Inspector Brigys that an
Ageat of this Bureau sould be permitted to interview John Brock,
Inspector Tavener e¢allcd this mutter to the atteantion of Inspector
Brigzs by long distance telsph.ons, whereupon Briggs advised Tevener
thet in view of the fact that Ins,ector Claggett prodably hsd a sore
definite line on Brock's attitude, he would be governed by Claggett's
viev in the mattier, and thut in vier of Cleggett's statemsnt to the
said Agent that the sald Agdnt should mot be permitted to interview
Brock, he would at this time deoline to allow an Agsat of the Buresu
to interview Brock,

On one occasion a Bpecial Agent of this Bureau received the
fnformation from Fost Office Inspector Casey that the primury ressoa
for the refusal of rost Office Inspectors in permitting John Brock
to be interviewed by Buresu Agents was due to the faot that John Brock
had apparently oonfessed to the Ins ectors that two innocent men had
beean oonvioted for the mail robbery at Warrem, Ohio, omn April 19,
1935, &t sppearing that Brock im_ licated Karpis and Campdell in the
Verrem, Ohioc mail robdbery.

During the course of this investigation representatives of
this Bureau conducted surveillance at the homes of Clayton Hall at
Youngstom, Ohio and Clyde Rochat at Newton Fells, Ohio, and mumerous
other surveill:nces in Toledo, Ohio, The surveillunces at the howes
of Hall and Rochat were maintained jointly with the assistance of
Postal Inspectors.

Post Office Inspector Hettrick edvised an Agent of this
Bureau that the Post Office Department oontemplated issuing
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eirculars on the participants in the Garretteville mail rodbery,
the result of which would be %0 pructically nullify the usefulness
of the surveillances then being maintalned by Bureau Agents.

On another occasion on the same date of the sbove mentiomed
fnterviev an Agent procesded to the washroom adjucent to room 202 of
the Yost Vffice Building, Ioungstom, Ohio, and shile in the washroom
he overhesrd Post Office Ins,sctor Tavensr telephonically comsunicate
with Post Office Ins,ector 8. J, Hettrick, who was then in Cleveland,
It becare evilent throuygh overhearing this conversation that it was
the plan of the Post Uffice Inspectors to lexve Clevelsnd on the
morning of April 30, 1936 und proceed to Youngstomn, Ohio, socompanied
by four Cleveland, &uo, police officers srmed with mechine gums,
several newspaper photogra,hers and the United Stules Attorney at
Cleveland and his Assistant, the Ldea in mind bein; to return Jobm
Brock to Cleveland with stops at Warren and Garrettsville, Obio, %o
reenact the rob.ery of the mall ,truck at ¥Warrem and the robbery of
the mail train in Garrettecville for the benefit of the Unitod Btates
Attorney, the plotures tc be taken by mewspaper photogra bers.

The eonvarsation indicated that the newspaper photographers
would be furnished with the sddre:zes of the surveillances being
maintained by Bureau Agonts and the Fost Office lnspectors et the
home of Clayton Hall, 134 #idgewood Drive, Younistomn, Ohio, and ca
the farm of Clyds Rochat near Newton Falls, Ohio,

Upon the eomclusion of the telephuone sall, Post Office
Inspector Albert White came into the office and Inspector Tavensr ad-
vised him of the converpation that he bad with Inspector Hettrick and
through this means, the Agent was able to get oomplete details oon-
esrning the telephonic eonversatiom,

On the morming of April 30, 1936, Post Office Inspector 8. J,
Hettrick appeared at the Post Office, Ioungstown, Ohie, acoompanied
by Assistant United Btates Attorney Frank ¥ledemsn, two newspapsr men
from Cleveland, Post Office Ins_ector Cordrey and ssveral Cleveland
police officers, Imapector Rettrick at this time inquired of an
Agent of this Bureau the reason for continuing the surveillance in
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that vicinity stating ®it's very funny that you people ecntinue
these plants in vies of the publicity that hzs been given thea,®
It appeured, therefore, that the publicity had been given these
plants by Post Office Inspectors in an effort to have then dis~
eontinued, ¥Tuis fect was subsequsntly verified by the Agent in
a eonversation with Post Office Inspector P, J. Mcleil who wmas om
detsil at the home of Claytom Rall, At that time, NcWeil stated
to the scid Agnt that the Postal Inspection Service did mot have
the meu t0 eontinue these plants and that they were no good nows,
and it wes the intention of the Post Office Dejartaent to bring
such pudblieity as would make thes worthless.

In eonnection with this matter, an Agent of this Bureau
vho hus been working with Poet 0ffice Imspector Frank R, Tavener
st Youngstosn, Ohio, has acdvised thut Inspector Tsvener informed
hia th:t Poet Office Imnspector 8, J. Betirick instructed Tavener
to furnish to the nevs s ers at Youngstown, Ghio, inforastion eon-
ecerning wvarious surveillunces being msintained in Youngztown and
viciuity, s> as to render said surveillances worthless, inassuch
as the Post Office Departaet dic not hive sufficient men to mur
t..ese plants. Inspector Tavensr indicated to the said Agent that
he dic¢ not agrec witi. th.is policy but tust he hac to follow it,
the reason being that soxe of the Post Uffice Inspectors are
Jeslous of the Buresu and resent the action taken by the Bureau
in issuing vanted eirculars for Alvin Karpis and Harry Campbell in which
8 greater revard {s offered thar that posted by the Post Office Depart-
mext, A Special Agent, late in the aftermoon of April 2¢, 1336, ob-
sesrved Post Office Inspector Mcleil in econference with two newspeper

reporters.

Bith reference to the same situation, a Specisl Agext of
this Buresu has been in the effice of the Post Office Inspectors
shen messpsper mex would gall to meke the inguiry Af ®"tasre is any-
tLing for us today,® On such occssions, t.e Post Office Inspeotors
s7>uld go into the hall to confer with the newspaper men and upon
their return %o the office, would advise the Agent that they had
Just contactec a confidential informant wio had given them some
{inforestion, &nd {n the event this informatiom would prove of any
wvalue, they would disclose it to the Bureau Agent. Two of these
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sevajaper reporters heve been poeitively identified by an Agent of
t.is Buresu as being eaployed by the Youngstown Vincicat>r snd the
Youngzstown Press of Ioungstown, Ohlio., An Agent also ebszerved that
{asedistely after ooples of a Youngstown peper wers placed on the
strects, Post Office Inspectors, especially Bettrick, Tavener and
Clagzett, would iznedistely and burriedly purchuse copies of these
pepers and soan thes for any incication of auy releass giving theam
eredit for a part in this investigetion, The extreae importunce eof
thesc surveillsnces masintained at the homes of Clyde Rochat and
Clayton Hall esnnot be eontroverted, It has been shown that those
responsible for the Garrettsville meil robbery eongregsted st Clyde
koctst's hone {weeciately preceding the said rodbbery and that

there was every ressvn to belisve that they would peturn to that
point, Investigstfon has likerise disclosed that Cleytom Hell was
an exceodingly inmportant ecntact for Kar-is and Campbell and thst
there was strung reaso>n for believing that they would sgain coxmmi-
cate vith hia in the futurs,

Postsl Ins~ector P, J, Nclieil alvised arn Agent of this
Bureau emfioentislly that in the sveut Alvin Kerpis or Fred Hunter
871ould be a;prehended at tiis home of Clayton Hall, 134 Ricgewood
Lrive, Toungstown, Ohis, it wae tis intention of the Poest Uffice
Inspectors to ssk the aid of the Ohio Etete Righway Patrol and the
Youngstosn Police in taking thezs froa the gustocy of buresu Ageuts,
to the end that they might be retained in Youngstosn to stand trial
for the Garrettsville mail yrodbbery, tnhe Postul Inspectors being
sotivated in this regerd by the fact that no warrunts were ocutatand-
ing {n thet distriet for efther Karpis or Bunter, Waile one &pecial
Ageat was on duty at the Clayton Hill home in Youngstosn, Onio, his
personsl mail wss being forwmarded to him in care of the Postal
Inspectors st Youngstown, Ohiv, and om 4pril 5, 1936, a letter
oddressed to t.is Agent in gare of the Postal Inspectors was recsived
st the Post Office and was braught from ths box to the office of
Post Offiee Imspector B, ¥, Tavener. When this lettier was received
by the said Agent, it wes very evident that it had been opened and
resealed, The Postal Inspectors sdvised that em the lettar's having
beun taken from the box, there wes no eviceuce of its having deen
opened wnd resecled, Tue Agent took this as & persinsl matter and
expressed himself in mo wncertain teras, for this aotion on the part
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of the Pomst Cffice Inspectors, who neither denied or adnitted
baving opsned the letter,

Indicative of the attituCe of the Post Offiee Inspectors
toward $he Bureau s an interview Lad by shem with one Vivian
Mantooth, at which $ime Inspector Cordrsy was ascompanied by Joe
Anderson of the Kansas State Highway Patrol, These men were mak-
fng efforts %0 ascertain sthe locasion of Milton lest, Om this
occasion, Inspector Cordrey told Vivian Mantooth that lstt was
wanted for mail rotbery and that they wanted to satoh Lett
before the Departaent of Justice or anyone else got him,

During the interviews eonducted with Clayton Rall by
Arents ef this Bureesu, he furnished informtion as to the locatiom
of the plance to whish he bad driven Alvin Xarpis, in Toledo, Ohio,
on or adout January 15, 1936, He was eonsejuently taken to Toledo,
Ohio, for the purpose of pointin; out this location, Hsll at that
time pointed out a duilding looated on Adans Street in Toledo, Ohio.
At this tins, Post Office Inspector Casey accompanied Agents Of
this Buresu and Clayton Rall, Previous t0 this timwe, Post Office
Inspoctors had learned frox Johr Brock that members of the ganr
responsitle for- the Carretisville wil rodbery had lived {n a fur-
nished ajart-ent at 1605 Adans Sirest, Toledo, Ohio, éurine the
fite they wers planning the Garrettsville mail rodbbery, It is
noted, however, that when Clayton Hall was pointing out a building
on Adans Street in Toleldo, Ohio, which he delieved was 00Oupied
by Farpis and others, Inspector Casey mede no mention of the informa-
ticn in his possession %0 the effect that the gme hné lived at 1805
Adame Street, Toledo, Chio, althouch this faformation had deen in the
postession of the Postal Inspostors for a ecusideradls period of
Sime, I wish %0 point out that the Post Office Inspectors, at all
tives, until this Bureau had definitely fdentified the parties
partieipating in she Carrettisvills mail rodbdery, endeavored ¢o
sonfuse the situmtion by not d1sglosing that they had definite
end eonclusive identiffcations as %0 Karpis and Campbell as deing
astual partieipants in $be said rodbery., I feel that the refusesl
©f the Post Offiee Inspectors 0 parmit an Agent of this Bureau %0
interviex John Bprock seriocusly handicapped the effieiency and impeded
the pro-r:ss of the Buresu in apprehending Alvin Xarpis et Harry
Om;bon.
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Reference {8 made $0 that portion of this nemoranthum in
which Inspestor Clagrett advised an Agent of this Burnau that they
had given to this Bureau all the inforeation they had received
from Brock which mipght 1eed S0 the location of Xarpis asé Caxpdell,
In $his eomneotion our fnvesti ation discloses that the Post Offiee
Inspectors furnished t'is Buresau with prectiecally no informatioa
which had bdeen furnished $0 thea by Brock and thet such Postal
Inspectors assisted only by verifyings eertain infomation whieh
Agents of this Bu-easu had odbtained tirouzh other scurces, There
was only ons other way opan to this Bursau to obtain {nfor-'stioa
from Postal Inspesctors whieh they had secured from John Brock, This
was asocomplished by virtue of the friendly relations betwesn Gertain
Special Acents an? oertain Post Office Inspesetors, the latter fur-
nishins soe inforzation because they had beoowe sonew.at disgrumtled
over the eonditicrs existin~ anong the Post Office Inspestors
theselves, It £s to te Odservel, howrever, that when Fost Offiee
Inepectors Irig-s ard lHettrick were given arn opportuiity to interview
two Soecirl Agents in Charze 0" this Bureau who were sujervisins the
investi mtion ir Chic, they furninh~¢ no infor:atio. whieh Lad been
44s0l0sed §0 thaa by John Brook,

During the eourss of the investiration 6f she Carretteville
majil robbery, tha Tost Office Inspectars awailod theaselves of the
ssrvioces of ¥inét Smith, head of the Kansas State Hirhwey Patrol,
an’ Joe Anderson, an officer of the Kansas State Highway Pstrol.

On areh 22, 1336, Claylon Fall furnished fnfomation to Postal
Inspectors and Bureau Agen‘s as t0 the location of Yarpis end Cempdell
fa the vicinity of Hot Springs, Arkansas, At that eonferense, Joeo
Anlerson was presext, Imediately thereafter, Postal Inspestors

end Bureau Agents proceedsd to Hot Springs, Arkansas, where they

mat Tindt Smith, Ia ecnducting the adove wenticned raid, the fuet
that Karpis wes sought was mot disclosed, It is noted, however,

that press &ispatches earried statexzsnts of Vindt Suith, head of

the Eansas State Highxay Patrol $0 the offeet that he and his man

had participated in thir reiéd ani that the zman sou-ht was Alvin Farpis,
This resulted fa unfavorsble pudlicity and materielly interfered with

the subsequent seareh for Alvin Karpis,

Subssjuent %0 the above amntionel raid near Hot Sprinss,
Arkarsas, sn’ throurch the mutusl effo-ts of Bursau /-ents and Post Ofrioe
Inspectors, the hoe 07 the two brothers of Grace Goldstein, the parauour
of Alvin Karpis, was locuted in the vicinity of Paris, Texas, Iavzsti-cztion
b’ Bureau Agente é4sclosec thut Karpis had lert at that point @& dleok
Creat Dane doy' 07 which hs wns very foné and a Pord eoupoe automobile,
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to be wser for purpores of flight br hia, The.e detalls weze confidentially
aiscloned to Post Urfice Inspector Cordrey and Joe Anderson of the Kansas
State Righwsy Patrol 4n order that they might have this informaticn and
o avold the posribility of the Post 0Ziice Inspectors meking open in uiry
in the vicinity of Parls, Texas, wiich would mcterially interfere mith
our lavestig-tlon et thut point, Both Inspector Cordrey and Officer
Anderson proaised t0 treat this information as strictly confidential,
Botwithstanding this definite wnderstanding and agreeaent, Cordrey upon
biz return to Mot 8;rings, Arkansas, on A;ril 24, 1936, proceeded to
edvise "Dutch® Akers, Chicf of Detectives at Hot 8,ring:, of the full
detzlls of the set-up at Purlp, Texns, snd thereafter, ke, t gether with
*Dutch® Akers, procecded to & housze of prostitution opersted by Grace
Goldrteln, pacwecur of Alvin Karpis, as ths Hutteris Hotol, vhers &
sourch wus made of the ;lace, and where Inspector Cordrey and "Dutch®
dkers vigorouely intorvieucd all of the girl L:mates, including the

one who wze left in chirge during the sbeence of Grace Goldstein,
threatening thom with arrest, snd endecvoring to obtain from thea the
locotion of Grace Goldetein, or infora.tioa ar to shen she would returm,
This eonduct om the part of Inspecter Cordrey oan e eonridercd as nothirg
lece thun an iutentisnal ani williful bdreach of trust. The Burcau, a few
days prior thereto, h-d engaged the service: of Claytor B.ll a2z 8
confidenticl inform:at, and thers was every reason to believe th.t through
bis frienishi- with Crace (Q.ldstcin, he would be¢ eble to azcertain
definitely the locution of Alvin Karpis and Rarry Caapbell, In oonse-
quence of the diiclosu e by Cordrey and his subse uent eonduct in raiding
the Hutleris Botel and questiuning the inmites thercol, it was meceseary
for Clayton Hall to imnellstely surpend his operutions 4n our behalf

and return % his boac, having been able to sccomplish mothing,

45 a remult of the informution eonveyed by Poctal Inspector
Chsrles Cordrey to ®Iutch® Akers, the latter saz able to and dij, within
a fov days theroaftor, edviie Qrece Goldstein thit thiz Buremu had
located her family at Paris, Texss, furaishing her with full details as
to the automodile, the éog and other fitems of interest which bhad been
Goveloped through investigation ef Bjecial Ageats of this Burcem,

This will 4{nform you further thel om April 18, 1936, an Agend
of thic Buresu ksld a conversation with Fost Office Inzpector Fe E. Casgy,
at saich time Catey aivised 8:4¢ Agent thst with the excetion of himselSf
snd two or three othe.s of the Fost Office Inspectorz as:igned to the
Cincincatl Divicios, his Pe srtmeni, particularly thoss nox in ¢harge,
f¢ evidently jealous of this Buresu, and msotwithstanding the spparent
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s;irit of eoopcratiorn, if the opportunity ;r sents L:iseclf, 4t 12 their
intwentics, without potifying thi. Burviu, to bring about the a; rebo=-
slon of Karple an? Csarbell, preferably alive, Inspector Cacay further
oonfided th:t e movenent wis than afoot tc s0on abandon the survell.ances
ir. which th~ Post Office Inspectors and Burecu Agente were sutually
intereeted, thet 4t w.r the interntion of the Post Office Inspectors

to go bock to the policy of inviting all peace ofiice—: through
resards and pgyaontis from a confidential fund, to join with the Post
Office Inspacto=s in an effort to locate Karpis and Caapbell emd

c¢ause their apprehension, JFortunstely, this proved to be ounly an
expregsed intention and wis not actuslly ;ut fato effect prior to the
spyrehennion of Ksarpls snd Ca3pdell b, Burewu Agents, #Had this policy
becone of ‘e~tliv:, bovever, it would buve seriously impalred the work
vhich this Buwru wis then porfomalng.

The loc2tiom of one Sax Coler bucame very muterial to thls
Burean in itz effort to locste and ap wreheni Rurry Cumpdell, Investi-~
gation hx4 di=clo=od th:t fcr s shiuri period prior and subse :uent to the
Csrrettsville mail roblery shich ocourred ou Roveaber 7, 1935, £an Coker
hed besn eonfined in the Mercy Nospitsl, Toledo, Chio, Un the aftermcon
of Moy 6, 197(, the day dofore Burry Cexzbell waa o rehonied, two
E;eciel Agents of this Buresu vicited the Merey ooy itul sita the
intenticn of exmaining the horpitalisetion recordz to obisin izformatiun
oconcerning the loc:tion of Suzm Coker, Upcn entering the sedileg rowm
of sald hospitsl, the Apents observed Pogt Ofiice Imspectors Clag ett, Cordrey
ané 6, J4 Batirick sestcd thrre, A brief converssiicn wes beld betsecn the
Agente snd the Poct OZfice Imspectors and wvery sbhortly thureafter the
Sister Buperior invited Poet Office Inspector Bettirick into her ofiice
where she permitted Ria ¢o exsa'ne certain index cexds, The Agents, &n
the feeling thit Inspector Bettrick hed obteuined th: informstion whieh
they were also seeking, asked Mr, Hettrick if be drsired to furmish to the
Agentr the informetion which he had received froe the 8ister Buperior,
whersupon Inspector Hettrick statod, "You had better go in and get it
yourself®, and imaediately thareefter he anl the other Post Office
Inzpectors left the hospital, The Agents mure necestarily oonsidersbly
eabarrassed by being forced to seek the same information from the Eister
Superior which hed awlreedy been obtained By another agency of the Federal
Government, The sail dgenti, houever, receive. the full cosperstion of
the bospitul staff an’ obtainel through the records of tho :ald hos;ital
informatisn which proved o be of the utmosti imjortance in tulz cuse,
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Oo the morn:ng of May 7, 1936, the date en whigh Harry
Caapbell was cajtured, s Speclel Agent was having breskfest in the
coffee shop of the Hillcrest Lotel in Tolsdo en: was jo'ned by Post
Office Intpector 8, J. Hettrick, At th!s time Inspsotor Rettrieck
iajuired as to swhetlsr the meetin; in the reception room ef the Merey
Hocpital, as moted above, was & mers ocoincidencs, and sdvised the
Agent trat if it were, it was indeed s fortunate meesting for the
Agents because Le was oonfidext that wnen the Agents sade thelr
investiz~tion at the scid bospital they did sot kmow the name shich
€1z Coker hed used shou he was hospitalized at that point. Nettrick
fnilcited that the Azsnte would pot bave been able to obtain the
de:ired inforaation had it aot been for t's fast thet the Pest
0.:1ce Iuzpectors «noving the panc use: by Coker at the 8ald hospital
hal sou_ht similar {aformation concernin; Coier imsedintely precediing
the ‘uvertigmtiou by tbe Agents, end th.t necessarily the A ents'
investi ation woulld heve to be predic-ted upon the fact thet the Sister
Sucerior would recall the maxe of tha {ndividual concernia; shoz the
Poet Of:ice Inspectors iuquired,

>
Ine misconzuct of the Post 0.fice Inzpeetors i this per-ticular
iusceice osano. be viewed {n any 11 .t other tle: that of willful end
intentional aisocoaguct eaoocurajed by a desiz. to not only embarrass
tce inveetigatig Azects but to deliberetealy interfere with the
progross of their fnvestigation,

On the evem.ng of Moy 4, 1935, two Spesial Agents held o
couversatio: with two Post Office Insucetors in Toledo, Ohio. At this
tise Postal Insp:stor Cacey, in conversing witl. one of the Special
Ageits, was very ceritical of the lsck of oocoperation displayed by the
Poat Office Inspectors during the oourse of their mutual {avestigatioa
witt Epecial Agents o this matter,

On ¥ay 6, 1936, a Special Ageat i Toledo, Ohio, held o
conversstion with Poct Office Lnspector 8, J. Bettrick, at whiol time
Inenectors Cordrey and Clagsett were also present, During this
convarsation, Inepector Clagzett advized the sald Special Agent that
Le and Inspectors Corire, ani Hettrick had just returmed frox the
Mercy hospital in Toledo, Okio, where they bad maie an investigation
relative to the time Sam Coker was oconfined in that bospital,
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Inspector Clag ett guve no further detsils but st th's moneat
P Inspecotor Hettrick step -od formard, baviang completed a telephons
' conversation, and advised the said Epecial Agent that he, Hettrick, had
Just returned fros ths Mercy Hospital and on leeving hel encountered
snothter 8peciul Agent who wae the: eutering the bospital, MNr, Hettrick
thon meie tue following statemeat: ®The Ageut asked me what I found
out about Cokery, I tolc hia there it is, po get it for yourself®,
Hettrick then asked the said Agpent the following questions "Sey,
are we ecoperating or not!® fhe Age:t feplied: "As far as I know,
we are”, At this time Inspector Cordray atteapted to engage the sald
Agent 1u a dispute relative to the activities of Epeclal Agents of
this Bureau and Post Office Inespectors during 4hs eourse of the
rail sade upon tbe boms previously occupied by Alvin Karpitr end
Fred Hunter i the vicinity of Hot 8prin, s, Arkansss. The
) said Agent courteously declined to di:cusc this satter with Inspector

Cordrey, scvising th~t it was not one whicl eaze withi: hi: knowledge,
snd be was therefore not able to discus: the matter,

Reference i: now maie to that portion of thiec mesorandus
— in which Inspector Clagcett declined to permit a Special Azent of
thic suresu t interview Johao Brock 1. the hope of obtain ng informetion
whici. mould result in the location of Karpis and Campbell, It is noted
thut st the time of this refusal Inzpector Clag ett stated that e had
furnished to Agents of th's Bureau all of the iaformstion which Brock
bad fumished them wih cL might lesad to the location cof Karpis and
Caapbell, Previows inf:re:ztion alrealy set forth iz this memor=ndum
hss 1llustrated the disgruntled attitude prevailin; ason; th: verime
Postal Inspectors who wers working on thic matter., It hac besn shom
thit it was only as 8 result of the dis;runtled attituie on t e part
of certain Post Office Inspectors that Agents were able to obtai:c eny
inforration which had been secured by Post Orfice Incpectore from
John brock. Ihis Bureau nev.r ceased t0 oocusiser an interview with
- Joln Brock as 0. sxtreae imsportance to0 the succes ful oulminntion ef
o this cese,

-5
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. On May 6, 1936, a Special Agent held a conversation with

4 Inspector Clagrett, at which time Clagzett appeared to be wery b!tter
towzris Pest Office Inepector 8, J, Hettrick, in charge of the Fost

Office Inepectors who were sscigned to the duty of loc-ting Harry Campbdell,

L
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Ins cotor Clegyett toe. conliced to tuc seid agent tuut Harr, Cembell wes
undoubtedly in Toledo, Ohio, ané protubly residec thore; thet imformstion
hec becr. furnistec to the Post Office Inspectors by John Brock that

prior enc mdsequent to the Gerretisville meil rolbery on Novesher 7, 195,
Ea: Coker hud been gunfined in the Berc Hos;ital in Toledo. Cligrett
furt er eonficed in the sald Agent thot irock bud sdvisad thet since
Coker's dicoherge froa the hos;ital the lutter sss visiting and keeping
erxapeny with one of tiie murses, of whoa Ac¢ s very such enanocred,
Inepectar “leggett further confided that Brocc had informed the Post
Uffice Innsectors thet Coker®s hospitul bili wac paid by Harry Caapbell,
sho 1l4v-d wita his xife or & woasn in en ajart-went in the vicinity of

the hor 1tel, an¢ that Af the Post Office Inspectors should investicate
this nurse, such investigation woulc provably 1lrud thes to Herry Ceapbell,

It wco in the drsire of obtiining 4ddantics. informction from
John Brock t:et Epccinl Agernis h:c sxanestly insisted th-t thay be
per.iittec by ti:e Postal Insoectore Lo intervies John Brock, The
treaendous faportance stisclud to the inforawtion shich wis {nzdvertently
furr.iri=¢ to an Agent by Iaepectar Clagyett cannot be over eaph:si:ed, and -
it 4e sincercly felt th:t it 4s onlr by virtue of thr disgruntled cttitude -
of Laccetur Clu;cett th.t Be ever disclocad thiz inforz.tion to & '
Eeciel Agont, Certiirly shun he anc oty Postel Insectors were givem
puacraus o, ortunitlic: to fun.izh suc. tniorz tion on previous occasiams,
tuey hud declined to é5 80, which obviously delaysd and seriously encun -cred
the pos.it:lit. of Berry Cempbellle @ .gebonsion,

On June 30, 197¢, Post Office Ins)cetore Bettriek anc Cordrey
interviewc Alvin Kurpls who w8 in custody in &t, Paul, After the
intervies with Karpicz, Hettrick and Cordrey eonvars«d with Agent Bremnan,
edvising him th.t tuey hid ell o the infariction shich they needed in
exmection sith the G.rrettsville Mail hohiexy, Th se teo Portal
Inepectors ther munt on to stote thot tiny hed secured the original
informetion which lead to the ap;rehension of both Karpis and Cenpbell,
further elaizinz thst they hed been doublecrossed by the Burcsu, They
statod that they had potiing :geinst the egents of the Burnau as such,
since they, the Postal Ins;ectars, felt they wer marely following
drestructions frou their sureriors, Toue also stated thrt the st:teszent
whic: ¥r, Moover f{esued, eriticizing tic Post Office Insweotors for
their lach of ¢ooaretion »i e cone for the AXrpose of ®Juiping the gun®
on thez, Anoth r tilng eriticised b, tie Pogt Office Insp etors wes when
they we. e worcing with the Agents of this buresu, the Special Agents



felt §t vae incuabent u.an thez to motify the Direetor of everything
Shy did and they eontinued by siying th:t they hac spert eonsidersble
tize and effart develo; ing eonficentirl informunts and ane of thea

e interviesed by kir, Comnelley in such s menncer thet he sas thereafter
wfraié $o furnich the Inspectors with sy informetion, They were
undowbtedly referring t. Cleyton Hell mentionoed heretofore in this
sesorancus, The Post Office Inspoctors then eriticised Mr, Connelley
steting thut he wes egotistical, who was running eround the country
stic: out hie chest and muldng it known th:t be wcs ®6e J. Connelley
of the Federsl Buresu of Investigution, United States Depertaentg ef
Justice® anc¢ that be w.e freoquently mectioned in ths papers, ete,

They al8> referred to SAC Ee Jo Dowd 85 & "smootty” anc eriticised
Agernt Wynn for securing the identity of the murso who had treated

&en Cokar, whieh incident hes elrecdy bect mentioned, The Postal
Inspcctars stetec they hed this dnformstion before Wyin secured 4t
—_ and tiu.t . fter Wynnu secured it be enc other Buresu Agents picked uwp
the doctar snd murse go that tlLey were pot sweilible for intorview

by the Post Office Ins ectars,

- Bettrick furthar stated thut aix Post Ofiice Inspectors
b: ¢ bear in hashin ton when th re u-us g Fumar of & Con .resrionsl
- investigation of tos lack of coooerstion Betwvuen the Post Office
Inssectors and the Federcl Bur.eu of Investigation enc thit their
’ puroose o7 being in Veslington wse t- wurge tue Snvestigstion,
Hettriox eontinued th:t there L2 some person in Zoleco shose identity
anc loc:.tion he moss, sho 4s being sought for curstioning by the
Buresu and thet he wmus recusrted to> furnish tiis informetion $0
Agents of the Bureau working in Toledo but hed refused to do so,
He likevise elaized to knos the locution of Kilton Lett previously
refarred to but he stated bhe would not fusmish t:e inforasstion to the

Bureau,

:

i,
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F ( ¥YOR:NDUX. TO ASSISTART ATTORNEY OENERAL KoMNABON

At your request, I have examined the following reports
sovering alleged violation of Section E48, Title 18, United States
Code innotated, on the part of Goorgﬂyriminoy. ot als,:

E; .
. 1. Report of Special Agent X, J, Wynn, dated
:::::) : October 25, 1936, eontaining 466 pages of $type-

writter matter

. 2. Report of Special Agent 8. K. McKee, dated
. > October 26, 1936, containing 170 pages of type-
 —— vt written matter

>
S. Report of Special Agent John 1. ladala, dated
Octodber 30, 1936, eonteining 8l pages of typewritten
matter

4. Bupplemental report of Special Agent John L.
. Madals, dated Rovember 3, 1936, containing ¥ pages
{ of typewritten matter

/ -+~
K: - 8. Statements of Sally’Sackson and Florence Josong,
3. sudbmitted by the Federal Bureau of Investigation en
Decenber 23, 1836,

As 1s {ndicated by the introdustory statement, which reads,
in part, as follows:

®*All persons, addresses, automodbiles and other
relevant 4uta have been included; however, mo
reference has been made to individuals who are

either defendeants or potential defepdants.” .. — cr—-
RTOORGFD & INDEX D "’"I.h' '75} i
-~ Y

te nts ‘ ?T'

the reports contain a mass of facts, circumstanced aa

eoncerning more than fifty individuals who more or less sssisted
Karpis, Barker and others of the Barker-Kerpis gang while they were
in Toledo, and Cleveland, Okio, during the years 1934, 1935 and 1936.

: ’
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Bowever, many statements are uncertein and i{n many instances important '
information appears t0 be eonclusion of the agents, rether than facts
susceptible to proof,

The file as & whole, oOn & casual reading, indicates that
succeansful prosecution might be had against soveral of the persons
pened 4n the report, dbut when analyzed as to each poseible defend-
ent, great difficulty is encountered in ascertaining what proof is
availadble agninst esch person. To prove meany fucts, set out 4im the
renorts, depends upon testinony of members of the gang who are pres-
ently serving life sentences and I an {amclined to the opinion thas
these people will mot teatify, even if the Attorney Gensral would
permit their lecving prison for that purpose. Other facts depend
upon the wawen associates of menbers of the geng and I suggest that
before we rely upon their willingness to testify, they be interviewed
again to escertain their attitude, as experience has taught me that
4ifficulty is often encountered with this slass of witness.

1 have discuseed this ease with United States Attorney Freed
and we both denire to see theses people punished for their actions and
are both of the opinion that the reports imdicate the guilt of certain
persones naned in the reports dbut, fnasmuch es it s advisadle not o
indict any person lightly and without some &ssurance of s conviction,
it 1s deensd advisable thut the agents who have prepared the reports
subi:ittel, sct out opposite the names of eash person against whom they
fesl sufficient eviisnce osn be procured, all facts and eircuzstances
tending to show such persons' guilt and wvhat witnesses can be procured
to give such testimony, Such a report will, of course, be necessary
for the trial and may as well be prenared before indietment.

In preparing such report, the agents should keep in mind that
the Covernment will have to prove the following:

1., The existence of an agreenmsnt and sonspireaey
$0 barbor and eonceal Karpis and/or Doe Barker,

@s no wmarrants were issued for the arrest of others
of the gang until after moat of the harboring Sook
place in Toledo and Cleveland,

e, No express agreament oan dbe proved.
Therefore, attention should be given to
proof of overt acts by each prospective
defendant.

2. FKnorledge or potice or part of each prospective
defendant of the issuance of the warrant of arrest.

3. The hurboring and concecling must be to prevent
discovery and arrest of the hardbored person.
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It is recormuended that @& eopy of this report be forwvarded
to the Division of Investigetion with the request that the summary
report mentioned herein be furnished at the earliest possidle date
in order that the ease may be presented to a Crend Jury early ia
Tobrmry,

Respectfully swmitted,

( PeSet~
. After studying the various reports in the adove matter, the
P writer assembled the evidence against

Ted Angus ’ Capt. George Tiziney

Y¥adeline “Angus Ruth-vells

Frank Sreenwald JoeRoso0®

GCladyes Savysr Sharkey Gorman

- .
r and bas prepared an abstract of the same which will de furnished to the
agents, should they deem that this will help them in prepering the

N summry report requested.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

p— ¥orm No. 1 : T
E’g’:‘ . THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI, OHIO. FILENO. 739
2 REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR l REFORT MADE BY j
WHICH MADK ‘
Pittsburgh, Pa. 1-21-37 1/9,18/37 Fo G. Tillman |

+me GEORGE

1.0, 1232 -

IR JOSEPE P. :\’CORAN with aliases-FUGITIVE,
KT AL;
ED#ARD GEORGE BREVER » Victim.

cramacrenor cast  KIDNAPING ;
OBSTRUCTIN OF JUSTICE;
HARBORING OF FUGITIVES;
NATIONAL FIREARS ACT,

Akrs. Gertrude Sprout departed from Mahoning-

l SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
town, Pa. about 1-15-37 presumadbly for Deyton,

' Ohio. She was visiting Clark V. ketz upon

' whom a majl cover has been placed, Investig-
ation in vicinity does not indicate Benson
Groves has been at Mahoningtown. No probate
matters of record in name of Sprout, Lawrence
County, Pa. Leonard Geegline and Frank Mahood
convicted with Groves at Parkersburg, W.Va.

on 1-9-17 for theft fromr interstate shipment.
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Report of Speciel Aéent Eygene X, Bumphrey,
Indianapolis, 12-22-36, Letter from Cleveland
Division, 1-6-37,

NE4 CASTLE, FPERWNSYLVANIA,

FEFERENCE:

DETAILS: AT

Postmaster RICHARD A, STEEN, New Castle, advised that mail
had been delivered to MRS. GERTRUDE SFROUT at the hame of CLARK V. METZ,
situated three miles fram Mahoningtown, Pennsylvanie, on the Mourt Jackson
Road, through the Mahoningtown sub-station. Subsequently, the Postmaster
was rejuested to make, and forward to the Pittsburgh ¥ield Division, tracings
of all the mail received at the Metz residence for a period of thirty days.

w
SPECIAL AGENT
‘ N CHARGE

! : ";";:a’fs::no. ! DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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AT MAHONINGTOWN, PENNSYLVANIA,

JOHN ROBII'SON, a clerk at the Mahoningtown sub-station of
the New Castle Post Office, produced the rural ecarriers' directory
indicating thet mail was being delivered to CLARK V. and CATHARINE
VETZ, RCBERT METZ, Co V. and ELIZABETH MVETZ end GERTRUDE SPROUT, at
Box 20-D, Rurasl Route #8. Mr, Robinson stated that Metz was e retired
railroad employee of advanced age and an 0ld resident of this cocmunity.
Robinson ¢ould not furnish any information concerning their wvisitors
and could not identify the photograph of BENSON GROVES exhibited to him,
a8 a patron of that office, -

The Superintendent of this sub-station, E. M. McBRIDE, related
that he is well acquainted with the letz family and knew that KRS,
GERTRUDE SPROUT was visiting with them but eould not identify a photo-
graph of BENSON GROVES as a resident of Mahoningtown. Mre McBride
avers that he is acquainted with all the residents of this town and is
sure that he would have seen Groves if he had been in liahoningtown for
even e brie? period. It rmey be noted that there is no removel address
recorded for Mrs. Sprout>et this post office and Groves does not eppear
in the directories at this office, either under his true name or sliases
and no forwarding address is on file.

After ascertaining from the postal employees that he was of
good repute, DR. C. W.\JONES, an Osteopath residing in the vicinity of
the Metz residence, wus interviewed., Dr. Jones informed that MRS,
GERTRUDE SPROUT came to the Metz hame following the death of her husband
et a small town near Dayton, Ohio, arriving in November, 1936, and de-
parting on January l4th or 15th, 1937, Dr, Jones stated that CLARK V.
YETZ 18 a retired Ergineer formerly employed by the PITTSBURGH AND LAKE
ERIE RATLROAD, whose wife, Catharine, recently died., Living with Metz,
according to Dr. Jones, are ROBERT METZ, his son, and his drother, C. V.
KETZ, end wife, ELIZAEETH.

Jones and BOYD G. PETERSON, residing with Jones, edvised that
they frequently visit the Metz hoge but et no time did they hear either
¥rs. Sprout or Metz refer to BENSON GRCVES, either by his true name, or
seversl alimses, A photograph of Groves was exhibited to these men
and after examining it, both stated that they had not seen a person
resembling Groves at the Metz home or in the wicinity of Mahoningtowm.

With reference to )rs. Sprout, Dr. Jones stated that he under-
stood she was living with a brother-in-law, who bas a daughter, residing
in a mmsll town, or oz a farm, near Dayton, Ohio, leaving that place bde-
cause she disliked the location. Upon being advised that this brother-
in-law moved into Deyton, she returned as hereirbefore stated. This
individusl is without doubt the JALES\HOR'ER mentioned in the refererce

report.
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Dr. Jones, upon recguest, informed that he would observe
the visitors to the lLetz home and notify the Pittsburgh Field Division
by telephone if a person resembling Groves appeared there.

Dr. Jones edvised that the only relative of Metz, or Mrs,
Sprout, kvown to bim, is ROBERT )}ETZ, an employee of the General Motors
Corporation, Cleveland, Ohio, He describes him as being large and of
florid camplexion. HOEERT METZ was said to be a frequent visitor at
Mehoningtown.

)ISS EKATHRYN DICESON, Assistant Register of Wills, Lawrence
County, Kew Castle, advised, after a search of the records of that
office, that there were no probate or other matters on file in that
office under the name of Sprout,

AT CLARKSBURG, WEST VIRGIFIA.

Special Agent H, A, Bangert conducted the following
investigation.

It was ascerteined at the office of the United Statesm
Attcrney, that the 0ld eriminel files as far back as 1917 had been
Cestroyed,

Volume 8, Page 16, of the Criminal Docket of the United
States Attorney for the Northern District of West Virginie, discloses
Cese No, 4444, the United States vs ERISON \GROVES alias "SOUP™GROVES
and LEONa=D|GABGLINE and VAHOOD, violation of the Act of February
13, 1913 (Theft fram Interstate Shipnent).

The docket entries disclose that on January 9, 1917, a caplas
issued for Mahood; on January 12, 1917, a verdict of guilty was returned
as to all three defendants and ¥ahood and Gaegline were sentenced to
serve six months each in the Ohio County Jeil at Wheeling, West Virginias,
and Groves was sentenced to serve a term of five years in the United
States Penitentiary at Atlanta, Georgia.

The recorde in the office of the United States Attorney dis-
¢losed no additional informetion,

At the office of the Deputy Clerk of the United States District

Court at Parkersburg, West Virginia, the only information available
relative t0 thic matter wus the indictment which disclosed as follows:
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An indictment was returned by the Federsl Grand Jury at
Parkersburg on Janusry 9, 1917, chargirg the ebove namsd defendents
with unlawfully having ir their possession 9,950 cigars, commonly
celled stogles, conteined in 199 boxes and six cartons of Mail Pouch
tobacco contaired in 48 mm=ll packages, all of the goods and chattels
of the Pittsburgh, Cincinnati, Chicago & St. Louis Rzilway, seid stogles
and Lail Pouch tobacco having theretofore been a part of an irterstate
shipment of freight having been shipped on November £3, 1916, from
¥heelirg, Weat Virginig, to Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, over said railroad

, -

.and on November 23, 1916, they were stolen and carried away, the defend-

ants knowing that they had been go stolen ahd carried away.

It is believed possible that the records of the Police Depart-
rent of the Pittsburgh, Circinnati, Chicago & St. Louis Railwey, now
believed to have merged with another railroad campany, may throw some
light orthie matter, if Groves and the other defendants were arrested
by the reilroed police at the time of the theft from the interstate
shipment ir question., It appears that BOW.RD H. HASTINGS was Sheriff
of Ohio County at Wheeling at the time Mshood and LEONARD GAEGLINE,
essociates of Groves, were confined in this jail for six months and
that Hestings may be able to furnish same informestior as to the present
~hereabouts of these tvwo persons who may still be friendly with Groves
ard cortacting him,

Further ircuiry will be mede at Wheeling, West Virginia, in
an effort to locate and irterview former Sheriff Hastings as to all in-
formation in his possession relative to Groves, Mahood and Geegline,

Contact will elso be had with ERNEST CHLPMAN, Captair of the
Baltimore & Ohio Railroad Police at Wheeling, who will, no doubt, be
able to furnish the present whereabouts of the records of the old
Pittsburgh, Cincinnati, Chicago and St, Louis Railway Police Department
80 that an examination may be made of the cese file of this railway
relative to the facts surrounding the arrest of Groves, his personal
history, associates and other infommation of value,

UXDEVELCPED LEADS: .
THE PITTSZURGH FIELD DIVISION will report the results of the

mover placed orn the mail received by the Metz femily, residing et Mahoning-

town, Pae

At LAEID'GTOWN, PA,, will agair interview DR. Ce we JATES,
Rurel Route 8, with respect to the visitors at the betz hame,
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At WHEELING, W. VA., will contact ERNEST CHARMAN, Captain,
Beltimore & Ohio Rajlroad Police, with reference to the conviction of
Groves, Gaegline and )ahood or 1-9-17 at Parkersburg, west Virginia,
and secure their persopal history. Will interview former Sheriff
Hestings, Wheeling, relative to the associates of Groves, Mahood and
Geegline.

At BENWOOD, W. VA,, will conduct en investigation as suggested
in the letter of reference, in the immediate future.

TEE CINCINNATI FIELD DIVISIQN at DAYTON, OHIO, will ascertain
if GERTRUDE SPROUT has returned to the home of JAMES HORNER, mentioned
in the refererce report, and will sttempt to develop an informant who can
digcreetly lezrn the vhereabouts of Groves fror kKrs. Sprout.

- PENDINKNG -
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DR. JOSETZ F.”MORAN, with aliases- FUGITIVE.
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SYNOPS!S OF FACTS: . Fred Hepe and larry Witt, Bellaire,
Ohio, only, surviving correspondents
of Benson'broves living in Bellaire

. or Martins Ferry, Ohio, h=ve not seen
#//// or been in communication with Growves
. P for over eight yecers., Promise full

’ ( ‘ cooperetion in esusing apprehension

S of Groves, )

Lo P,

4

Refe:rence: Rerort of Speciel Azeat L. C. Teylor, |
Atlante, Ga., l1-6-36; letter Cleveland
to Cincinneti, 11-17-36; letter Cleveland
to all field divisions 11-20-364_

- ———

Deteils: AT N:5T155 FERRY, OEIO.

;

{, Reference to current directories furnished no infor-
mation as to E. J. Goff, or E. P.\Gorf. Reference to obsoclete directories
revealed that Eliza Jene!Goff nad resided et 416 Hickory Street, Martins
Ferry. J. W. Munlmean, Chief of Police, advised that Kiss Lola“Goff now .
lived at 416 Hickory Street and was considered thoroughly honest snd reliable.
Ho one was at home et this address at the time of Agent's visit, and inquiries
were made of Mrs. Edwerd Koerber, 418 Hickory Street. She stated that

Lole Goff was her sister and thet Elize Jane Gaf f, now deceased, was her
mother, &ud thet they hed formerly lived at 416 Eickory Street. She ststed
tbet sae and Lole Goff ere first cousins of Be.son Groves; and that she had
knowna ell the Goffs town for tweaty-five years, but had never known any

E. Fe Gotfy, —
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Mrs. Eoerber wee interviewed in the presence of
her husband, and neither was able to identify the picture of Benson
Groves., They steted that they hed not see. him in epproximetely
ten yeczrs, and would not have recognized hixr from the picture. They
were unable to furnish any information es to his whereabouts, or his
contacts, steting that they hed neither heard from him, or of him, for
ten years. They were informed thet Groves was wanted for questioning
by this Bureeu, and voiced their full cooperetion in causing his
apprehension should he eppear at their home.

Arrangements were msde with J. W. Muhleman, Chief
of Police, kartins Ferry, to notify the Cincinnsasti Field Division if
- Groves should e&ppeer in this viecinity. It was noticed that the Post
Office Wanted llotice on Benson Groves was posted in the Police
Derertment.

AT BELLATRE, OHIO.

It web noticed thet the Fost Ofrice Wented Notice
on 3easdon Groves was posted in the Belleire Poliee Depertzent.

It was ascertained thet Albert Mehone, Chief of
Police in 1917 is now deceased. Mr. Cherles Wasasman, Meyor during
» 1917 wes unsble to furrish eany infometion why Mehone reqested phoat ograpis
v o Groves st that time. Prancis Moran, present Cuief of Police, was
urnaeble to loceste any record indicatinz why the inquiry was made.
No member of the 1917 Police force is now living,

o Mr. Larry Witt, ¢/o Union Bank, Bellaire, stated
e thet he was connected with the Foreign Exchenge Bank in 1917; that

t: : he never knew Benson Groves; and is unable to recall ever having received
o e letter fram him, Mr. Witt hes long been connected with the banks in
= Bellaire, end is considered thoroughly honest and relisble by Chief
A Moran. He voiced his full cooperation in causing the apprehsnsion of

Groves if he should eppear in this vicinity.

~ It was ascerteined thet Leonard ‘700511&, who
eppesred as a correspondent of Groves during 1913, is now deceased.
Goezlien wes a knowm robber, specieslizing in sefe-jobs. After pulling
such & job et Bucyrus, Ohio, and durins the split-up of the loot,
same arguuest arose, and Goeglien was permen¢ntly blinded, and lost
either his nendés or erms. One Frank (Deyday}] kahood wes killed st
this same time. Goeglien died about five yeers ego, end is believed
to Lave left no relatives.
\

Fred Hepe, better known as Fritz Habig, 219 E. 36tn

St., Belleire, is & substantial property owner; is on e retirement

#2e
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pension from one of the ncerby steel mills; end is considered ..
honest and reliable, although he was a close friend of Benson Groves
and Leonard Goeglien ebout twenty years agoe

Mr, Hepe stated thet he corresponded with Groves
during the latter's incercerstion in Atlenta from 1917 to 1920; that
he last saw Groves some eight or nine years ago,&nd has not heard from
him since; that he heard indirectly that Groves was convicted of e
post office robbery in New York or New Jersey about five years ago;
end believed that he was now incercerated in Atlenta, Mr. Hepe is
getti ng along in years, and is prone to talk of Groves' activities in
the distant past, too far removed to be of value in this investigzti on.

In the presence of Mrs. Hepe, he was informed that
Groves is wented by this Bureeu for gquestioning, and his eid was
slicited in causing Groves' apprehension. After scme hesitetion, and
after being prompted by Mrs. Hepe, he voiced bis willinsness to
cooperqte, provided his neme is not mentioned, and the source of any
infomst ion furnished by him be kept strictly confidentiel. It is this
Azent's belief thet Bepe is sincere, end will promptly eommunicate any
informmstion that is receiwed by him.

Arrengenernts were msde with Cuie f Moran to rotify the
Cincinneti Field Division if Groves should &pear in Bellaire,

During the course of this investigation, numerous
persons stzted that Groves, being originally froz Benwooc, West Virginie,
would probebly eventuelly return there; that he was probebly knowmn to
P. J. Scully, Chief of Police at Benwood; and that Benwood seemed the
most lacical place to seek to locate him.

PENDING.

#3e
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Federal Bureau of Infrestigation
i 8. Depnrtruent of Bustice
233 Bisceyne 3Building

“iemi, Floride
Jepnvery 2, 1927

Tirector,

Tederel Sureau of Investigstion,
Vachington, D, C. PZ: BRZXID

Zear Zir:

,T erm trens~itting herewith tvwo sets of fingerprints
of JoserhY-oscoe, with elies, teken at this Field Tivision this
dete. B

Very truly yours,

N
1., 1. Shivers,
c:nt in Cherre,

- .
recinl 4
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Froceal Purean of Infestigation
AL S, Bepartment of Justice

1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Chio

January 23, 1937

Director,
Federal Burezu of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Re: BRELID
Dear Sir:

In accordance with instructions from M\r.
rorxvcrth of ti.e Bureau, the writer contacted ir. Frank
Viiedemann, Assistant United States Attorney, and request-
el to be furnbshed with a copy of thg?uarrant for the
arrest of Joev.oscoe. | ' "‘

1'r. ‘iedemenn wa:z advised that a copy of
tne warrant vas desired, as it wc.s telieved thst the
pureeu mi-ht be able to arrest koscoe. The writer was
advised thet & copy of the warrant was not availatle,
but that he would be glad to furnish to the writer & copy
of the iniictment returned ezainst Roscoe, which copy
would empover an acernt of the IBI to arrest koscoe, even
though the same was not certified.

A cory of the**niictment was secured, and
I’r. Foxworth was edvised in the premises., Cories of the
said indictment are attached hereto for the BEureau and
the liazi office.

Very truly yours,

jfwmz%

o MAC FArLANT,
Svecial Acert in Charge.
JP::h

2 encs,

ce -~ Miami

Irsnector Connelley
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Section 320,

Title 18,

A.

. v
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U.

Copyx THE UNITED SIATES OF AMERICA

NORTIIERY DISTRIST CF OFIO

)
- ) S5, e e e
FASTERN DIVISION ) .

IMN TEB DISTRICT COURT OF THE UNITED STATES, within and for
the Division and District aforesaid. P

At the October Term of said Court, {n the year of our Lord,
One Thousand Nine Hunired and Thirty-six.

The Grand Jurors for the United States of America, Quly im-
paneled and sworn in the Eastern Division of the Northern District
of Ohio, and inquiring for the Northern Distrioct of Ohio, upon their
oath present ard find that

ALVIN EARFIS alfas Ray Miller, |
HARRY CAXLZLL alias Robert Killer
aliss Atkins,

alias Harold Johnson,
R=ED JNIER

alias Frel King

alias ilarol? Kinz

alies Fred Harris

and
BENIAIN GREYSOR
alies Benson Uroves
‘11“ B. J. hyson
alias Senm

on or about the 7th day of November, 1935, at Garrettsville, in the
County of Yortace, State of Ohlio, in the Eastern Division of the
Northern District of Ohio, and within the jurisdiction of this Court,
418 unlewfully, knowingly and feloniously rob Orlin Workman, Faul K.
Christy and Stephen Warren, who were then and there in lawful charge,
control and custody of certain mail matter, money and other property
of the United States ocortained in mail pouches, to wit, registered
letters, a:? a mail poucl secured by a rotary lock containin; certain
rall matter, to wit, pecka-es consistir; of $34<,000 in curreacy of

tte United States and $11,650 in bonds of the United States, all of
which said mail matter was then and there beirnz conveyed by the Post
Office Department to various post offices, locaticus and places within
tte United States, and that in effectin such robbery, sald Alvio
ierpis alias kay iiller, Harry Cempbell wlias Robert Miller alias
Atking, Jo.n Brock alias T. F. Evaus allaes Harold Joazsozn, Fred Huzter
alias Fred Kin: alies Harold ¥in: alias Fred Aurris, aad Benjamin
Srevson alias Benson Sroves alias B. J. Grayson alies Seam, did put the
lives of t.c said Crlir liorkaan, Paul E. Christy and 3tephen Warren in

’
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jeopardy by tae use 0f danserous weapons, to wit, certein firearms
known es machine suns, shotzuns and pistols;

And the said Srand Jurors do further present ard find that

JOZ RO3C0R
alias Joe Cole
alias Jos Rosesoo
and .
JOHN ZETZXR - . - \ .

. e o o e

late of the District aforesaid, on or about the 7th day of November, 1935,
anl at and in divers places within the jurisdiotion of this Court, kmowing
that said Alvin Karpis alias Ray Miller, Harry Campbell alias Robert
¥iller alias Atkins, John Brock alias T. P. Evans alias Harold Johnson,
Fred Hunter alias Fred King alias Harold King alies Fred Harris, and Ben-
jenin Oreyson alias Beason Groves alias B. J. Orayson alias Sam, had com-
mitted sald felony, to wit, robbery, as aforesaid, did unlawfully, know-
in~ly and feloniously receive, relieve, comfort and assist said robbers
efter the go—igsion of seid felony, to wit, roddery, aforesaid, in

order to hinder their eapprehsnsion, trial and punishuenty contrary to the
form of the ziz:tute in such ease nade anl provided, a:d ajainst the peace .
exd dinity of the United States. .

comT, II

An2 the Orand Jurors aforeszid, upon thcir oath aforesaid, do
further presert and fiuid tnat tae said

ALVIN KARPIS
alias Ray Miller,

HARYY CAMPBELL _ i
alias Robert Miller’
alias Atkins

JO®! BROCK
alias T. F. Evans
alias Harold Johnson

FRED HUNTER
alias Fred King
alias Harold King
alias ¥Fred Harris

and

BINJAMIN GILSYSON
alias Beunsox Groves
alias B. J. Grayson
alias Sam

oz or about tiae 7th dey of Hovember, 195., at Gerrettsville, in the
County of Forta':e, State of O:io, in tie Eastern Division of tae Norther:
Jistrict of Cuio, aad withia tae jurisdiction of this Court, did un-
lewfully, knowinzl- and feloniously assa:lt Orlin Worixman, Paul E. Christ:
a~.1 Stephen Warren who were then azd taere in lawful charge, control and
c.3tody of certain mail matter, mone  and other property of tae United
~tates ccnteined in mail pouches, to wit, resistered letters, and a raill
rouch secured by a rotery lock ocontainia; certein mail matter, to wit,



3=

packa:es consistinz of 334,000 in ourrency of the United States end
+11,€5) ir bonds of t.e United LStates, all of which said mail matter.
soney aud other propertiy of the Unitod States was then and there ~ =~ 77
being conveyed by the Post Office department to various post offices,
locations and places within the United States. with intent to rob,

ste:]l end parloin such mail matter;

J - . .
K . R4

And the said Grand Jurors do further present and find that

JOE RO3COR

alias Joe Cole

alias Joe Rosaseo
and

JOHI! ZETZER

Section 551 ,

Title 18 late of the District aforesaid, on or about the 7th day of November,

USCA

1935, at and in divers places within tce jurisdiotion of this court,
imowins that sald Alvin Kerpis alias Rey Miller, Harry Campbell

alias Robert !?{ller alias Atkins, Johr Brock alies T. F. Lvazs alies
Jlurold Johnson, Ired Hunter alies Fred Idn: alias Hurold King alias
Fre?! llarris and Benjanin 3rersor alias DBenson Sroves alias B. J. Grev-
8ol alias Sus, bud commitied sell felony, to wii, assuult with intent
to rob, as aforesaid did unlawfully, knowingly and feloziously re-
ceive, relieve, confort and assist said robbers after the commission
of sald felony, to wit, assault with intent to rob, aforesaid, in
order to hinler their apprechensior, triul and punisiment; contrary to
the form of the statute iz such casc made and provided, and a:ainst the
peace and di:nity of the United States.

United States Attorney
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Hot Springs, Arkansas,
December £., 1ltlo,

8, Uk FOR INSPECTOn CNNELL¥Y

Re: Brekid,

There are attached hereto th(elloga for December 26, 1436 covering the
taps on telephones listed to the CRief of Police, City Jailor, and Mayor's
Office, all located in the City Hall at Hot Springs, Arkansas,

After §t was observed that the Hot Springs Telephone Compeny had apparent-
1, finished lheir work on Laurel Av.nue, and upon the suthorization of Inspec-
tor E. J. Connelley, the telephonex taps heretofore installed were placed back
in operation at 4180 P,¥,, December 26, 1u3t,

The surveillance is being continued by Special Agents G. R. ¥cSwain, H, I
A. Snow, and the writer, AN

Attention is directe: to thc several teleyhone conversations included in

4> 4nstant io, which pertain t. the autops, performed om the boly of Johd Dickson , |

a pri.soner, wnc didd at the New Pa.k Ho.,ital on DRecember 24, 1¢7t¢, It appears
__._ that {former kunicipai Judge Scott Wood who was retaine:z Dickson's fath: @ to —

«;f :_ * "~ investigata. ihe boy's death is putting pressure to bear tc determine the true ~
=Y causes cf young Dickson's death, -~
. N

(:;" ~) S There a;pcared an article in Monday's (1.2/<t/26) Hot Spring: New Era peper -

- “<  that Dr.VRandolph, coroner, announced that he woulu not hold am inquest in the '

,_.)’ J -+ death of John)Dixon, and refer.e.: any further action to the mext or a S,ecial -

< Y ¢ Grand Jury. -
< 5 < . , >

- G%/ There is attached .ereto an mmx editoriai which appeared on the fromt -
e ) page of thism evening's (12/20/Z6)fHot S;ringe Sentinal-Record peper, which mey -
or may no. bring intc action further investigation into the death of John Dick- =
ki son. There is also attached hereto a short ad which appeared in thie evening's -
& paer, and which is self-explanatory. -
) / / Ay o L Respectfully suumitted,
H1y  » | 7 1 2
g 7 i ]-5" _/__ii_iiz Lo
- macilie e ‘ ‘ John L. Madala,
! f ' o Spcuial Agent,
\ JAN B itli- i
M | |

N / | }'___-_.‘3, sl
‘ kR FILE

N |

o | yol




€0
ﬂh?

¢
-

1)

.
g

— e Y

SR

&

B "SE

P

vOURINDO T T I >CT'R ", J. CCI'T 1L ¥,

15tt) » T=~¢™, friences.
Toe oor $1, 12%€.

Pe: ?r-ic.

teg fer T e "br UG, 1USC.
ncidce .
§:11 O, Dr. Wed: cnrretos th: Teéo Cilndc ir ti zeé v bullding r- t e tetterie

totel., Ir. I. {. Lu- nes en 2¥%4c in ti2 " cicel /ris Tuliding &nd
glac op ret.c a venor:ei clinic et te- L-vi “eeitel.

7:18 ~,f, RB-f.ps tr ccnditicn ¢f bdy ¢f Journ Mcevion.

2:26 T.Y. " " n L A " . 2i_rs tclé me tiet
Sertt Yond ver ective irn toin mocoter » oBtly beciuse ~F (i ernirosity
for Meycr “coeug:lin.

11:15 2. ‘. Vena #oar: to b~ e girl w-riving for fcée Cern r end *e- !n “ct
“-~rings la-t s-eson.

jﬂﬁfzzt/iji?:

- . AN~ -

//‘<:3BTAET/D?~rcn,
Somciel fgort.

)
M

- S E- 3



S
- TR
¢ -

. 4. PR

RREAT

e

[ 4 \ -

2 FS>

\ TAPS ©r TELEPAONES mys o oy,
Liyster ro. Cri€r ©F Porice

.2¢-3¢
/y M C)Ty SHILDR, HOT-SPI?IN‘,‘.

SunrveiILLA~NCE AT Y09 Laype.

‘7@?§%¢ ¥Z¢Mm;ﬂ7'y/?ﬁ ,24512

oZ. . @&74, Z3
e - VZ @u,é é{cj/jm‘& = @1/’:44%,;};

liped - Helct. . . |
7/4«./ = é&o«,(, JWWWZ/%C&

NeeneZalte A L Lo Fria
ZeFCatt oae FGAS e Afrgore

&/f(w - et Z.;as w{/u/,&da/z./é«.ﬁ



- o
L——— jo/ ~( 74/ G a X S e /4%
2 ﬁ,a/f/a,?«/ F#y >3 % |
( FA O35 Nop TuAR /)

Ced + -~ ﬁé;‘
e S peat 7 Ai«»’
>




./747('3{ N
Foiets = /é@@ - , | o
@ Cﬂ/éﬂ-ﬂ = ofﬁzxx/l? - ,lz/*{,o M/&AAZ é |







S73 Chtgoding #773 y2s
Cfeeo = /7€ |

i Kee - Slello’ |
(hon - 90//1 Fee ZHes oo /4//6

LAt Hee, Gite 7&9‘4&'«7 ),ZU

( "///}’réc-/éw- \g@m o

Ctorrs - Aer DT -MA j/a el -



T
SN .

)

-

/2]y L)3¢L

s 3 CnH D e B IS L b{%,
)I/’""‘-“—"——V f—é\/w /‘h—" JLM Jb/ww - M,-.-‘Fvv;

S.5Lp.h- \w“v;& M_’*»».s ‘afl
Mo tatles oo N £ L—-Azfs-“_«..( Al e - ? el
'?;gt/ww AT o e ,vaL - ~—na 6—‘Lwa-¢-¢( —_——o Lmm .
~toleet -~ ’77‘_ e /‘74' L««? Y A A

S 9 Q.M. N , ;w ST A & £ b,

5.55 T .m Qwﬁ_._-.a' — L E[).
¢ me i el - teolomoek Tl Jo
SNSRI s § Ura&.—.(.. A E_.,-w, L ‘/...A—,,, —_—— -
,lu,d‘ww.\m r.m wéadf\“.
S . 585 @ m. ([A'Z,MM”/y:s af)"

LG/LV(, S (f (QL/ /‘/l)—(/L,w WM)
va(/fopg/ MTL /L.,.,.« -——MF-ZLCJ - —w—rz'l.__‘«/ J: e«



é', l‘( f 5

-

'=)> )5t

L -5 © oM. Q\MM*;& e~ TN e U f)h
(L/tw-—.-— @?/&Zw.... %MM 7Lv-\-—~$'03 %W
L. 299 M. L\d«ta/h—ma ~— 23 B-{-)‘s

év{u_*—a/ . rg

%—«w. /J,_,...,w )—»—,NZ:.,._..,—. -

é‘»/fou;./, b..g, /I_L:,,WT 2/{ dm--»«r‘, tLM )

)’bﬂM. 7)5' A@@M tfbvvds«da—w,.—- L—a.w§//w~¢.l~—_..-
(,”-L( »d-w

//L{M . ')’7(,, 3'/{( M-[[’/{'h/t/)’a -

L'.J-J-/P.M. Dwv_\mﬁ ~r ™3 %(l‘n

-)A,/M-‘.__-..o [.t-—L[L.[ —- [‘,.,‘_,J ~W-CJ>W~MWW
ot ss5> dhdoar | L Oteeer.

b w25 P n 2 M-_._~_._.._.7 N e X~ - BI%
(’vw, )(L(,’»;, -\M_)( — GM’( —r— -

/

/ C



o

(e

b'cr ©.m. — 233 | »fl

M (4“0-:.4 M /A\M /4 -4 9>
MMMJM [owi t(L

k,_@,\,.__.,.,‘( ok That ¢ bgmner 4,( Ut

Ol ~t o, ﬁﬂr tle n.uwawf-, Ohee astaneed

tho.t tlm M l«m—«'
taat M t‘\aaz; Lo toe Ov Oa”a'

e i SV a\.«/\ctu
Loy @ M. § F’)B }[)‘-7

L.y o P.r lﬁw'z‘rw ~— ™ )33 £ )
Yoeahat . >>34(d?~,&51, Corl 2 e ) 8
Moo o Melly -

Vakoetr Moo Hoe E:,.(,db Ctmmte dn/f

)bw B} )76 /L_c.



/»/Lb/}[
/Y ¥y

” Cocit Vovinh .

a )/u»o— J)>~n—v£>~ Wé,,

\" Cevk Pooats s NAL b oo frr e m ot T
e e N L AL

g //MAMJ_ 6 ~

: ’/Q’.r‘). (Lu-’?:a 3,{%.

_ 4 ~—* )33
T )(// VY S 2D/ m’éwn;u /é—-v&la&w )

e Araie Mells -
| Yoadreloor %Q}awww-

C A R feel mceans .
; MWoakast . ')d»c.v{.,' ( )
fu/(_ > Dbl a AT

' JW )‘1/—-:..-4— € 1 joee 0
?
€ M,.Uw(- ,

SO §
7 r'l’/g.lu(-—.-, )70/‘[" > U/h_[

= PN
)/;/»"LM B .).'«(‘,vﬁ./ -

4



LR EN IR
[ SN

)

/»)»L)}L

6“7 ?H §‘\A—L4.\.4'——y'-;’ mn)§$

jfx.

awh[

Pt e R st Uhlat L L&, Woftn.

q-w«—w ey -— - AATSP ﬁd.,(' /4}‘.

Chlodor on Gty b e ten

el i Tt

[ .



027(/ ‘Z,qlw #/73
e Za e ool Grrs yAM“ -

Y KX /éew f//“
—~ (///Zd Mo g 7Y /&cc

/5-?6-34

/25 %WM o gL '
- Gipcon Apeitly = 5327 Fomer Hornr
- 71—‘0&1 e 75 0444-/ s L L /é&/

M/{/Q =
 CFflden - g Yt os s ////Jz/ca?
) Cohors = L é;m e [ Elle frvext )ZZ«,,

&é«/wc// N

d/ﬁ//tw é@xzf—c TS e oﬁ.\«_)"c/o
P

T fdle t e
( gMM-— ./Q ‘26
e e L LT -
. Lo - / o zreeg i *Au'ﬁ— 4
R A /z?/a— a P zg\ -
/d/éx/éc &4/&{ 7a2€¢¢

E
3
i



e T
wl vk
4

(b

\,70/ =

 CHonbaoid s No - Lhad olopae o

//—«//—ﬂ/@

76 %{W#/}j %

S05 Thad o .

i 7‘1‘/_5) 6)%7(70 ' < /03 /{d/ »
(

Gitres - 5106 (ocsada Hoes)
THatin « el o
gf@/:: e—é /. M . -

D )lAen - N At Ca e 2i )

/,/,5 %_wuc.;?, s A LG %
ldee Cnllcnt. goci ot wete L Feelen



’.‘4‘ a
| S

._)!'A _s"; N 'g.' ,:’"wr‘ ‘.
[ R O N e

}..

(N

ﬁ‘ L [T

r— [ os——

/9 ->€-3C ’
2= G aé, = /203 /%/

Coeior - @4\/—;:,2

0&0(7: 4%&«,4«/,22,; .—c»c’oﬂ_a‘«»e—«?/
@t ilirs Cgae Stone. Ke
PR P it . ZTL s, S22
Phileg cen T How. K ocose
trpte-oAl Plre A opitr el F—e s —
Y

ek - @4«7/67’

ge7 A, o wers
“Zsa K Lzt %M_—y-
QZLGM _—&{M'y&_

j{f ﬁvof—f 0/—;-/‘»7%/73’ /%_/
e N7 - L/&’a <

Lrevn « Mo Wall | K Ll Gty Gprrce Sirer
7/144 }/ﬂo Ve —Vbﬂr-(/_e/?'—'

Tl ban - %Aﬁﬁ/_{' '?""“” ) -

|



. -

. '_l_"‘l' ‘i
. PR

. ;\'l_ B
F-1

AW

{

I~ e jay

€. »c .1 rﬁ-..»‘.\,.,«.ﬂ..-.,(,) —~— 2 >3 Bl%
T A &il(db%l—ww .Sf_fl.mw(/dm M&r—-—ﬂb—

thMMWMqumm/—r
o S

g€ . +> Q.M. Uiy e~ = 7>3 8 £ S
Woalbor Sl e tbP U lochnaar oyt o Lot
RS oo qod,“zxt/.f nttr Dot Py p—g
(/:M'&o 5?/'-4{4% hf-'f«-.—. p tL&/vaCv—yM
d c,‘ol;wﬂ&w L the

o xatalianny |
&Amtrdm‘ d];u-/jww rﬂvu\.! /'('1 /U,Z/ OL’L\... J‘é“w
YRR g . .
g rs @1 N 7 ~— il az»\
(hoen - MNetlleo -
mflﬁwwi TMWMq‘K@N—uﬁG-MUW
S U,
lt’lu—vw ) T’Lw?:av ﬁawf““ - V{ A s«fl«/f D
' —~ A S
¢
B 8§ @ H . P e o ® 2P D a,{)

qucw/ﬁé—wg Cn(u—r e



IS NV |

1¥/>e/3¢

€39 T~ b/«v-%...w,.;a — Y f% £

)‘~1.-w o.re !.'./4.—&’ —_— ‘:«——-1( -\A\(/%»—\Nt(.-/j O et Moo G-rf‘

g 25 @M. '\Q‘th ~ B vl 8[)‘.,_
By iha.  Medla |
B P . SR AR SR P Y A (Bane e /v~
2 - - 0,,\.,

i.vbéa, e
iveerids . WAL L ppep

€.3. P M NI " ~ FI>3 b[ﬁh
Lo Yt Se tidoae th,,_‘a )

bhre  Nesle
Uy Voarte Ty o Moo Woade = Reee s £ theatopn, for

s Tl e b P B et aJ
/% R Y SN AU, UGS

e Wade TAuise o Aokl fa Lok slaen b oo ot

v-—ha- 'U/wd ZMJVM oAt

celoe Aaehias Aaidss, Tos mmmiole rJv——v

MNrmtle Ak otk dl@,‘a o A r
/¢



rratea-n L /\-A«4L1 ﬁbw -l A /fu(C
o ,/;,,/-l.,' D 2l el e S +L7
TN RS IR
o Wete Mor St - 18- S ;&—.
C K . £.L.c_. lomd)  ~—. »w.lf
~ tve Bentt Wk f?,,,c,m? + Bate”
H oLy
V. Ny odeints Adnt -LL. ff
L, N S R
) 2 t/,uﬂd et o st AH?
- e 4 'L%«sd w,-.w& —-4/qv£~q(7 thLZ/
cafu{ b e X
R/ SR -H-zf'( Moo e LM ‘bu, T
S Ly e L»c/f A —~—ntoo .
) X Yete  isa T
) (Ao mtw

 1£., Wote )JJ 471\"(]:% /La_r ?(Mﬁdt{v_a

- —

~ 8. .54 @PnrM. Dw,ﬁ.. ¥ ,53 {')-P
N A )
[1»“-1(_./. )J(,égzb

). t’ e )I['L ﬁJM "L~-¢~—s" 'W'[‘A t'é"‘;‘ 0—0:‘ -
: N



Fl Woea o, /ﬁﬂM,d (]
j_ MM 4 D‘t Lc et ~ o M YM 9/¢C/‘-L

Mahdxm FMAW

/5?;.4.4,(/{ C—-tzL(, - Q/CC /é-c. e~ t’:-—-—/{"t-—-vr« .
Mw', &K. d




/A -26 -3¢

G20 frw . = D P, -
/ZW';W ~ éb/-u&& /71' ;/é“j ,(@d«(/*—"ﬂ/ -

58 wglor = e ‘n L Gandadi
/.//zwz? ,Jamj & Ccac &‘a’o/ 7 s

%‘?M%M /&‘MAW

-

|



e

)

-

12— e-26

/4&/

[0.00 am _ — ;9;’4/
Q}/MJ«/ Mﬁa/ al /6 .
‘ S S 57@/4\
yZ N o /4:?‘-
/D 02 fan - I #2
Lo han. — Lateedl P Cel Lroh - 5
e - e ppT SKee . (oS
Wy — B e d-.s G A, i
7 wj/‘édf)/ “
' /c&,
P - Calt Aea Hema s¥e
10:10 (o, — 2t # 2.
L hwene — Crdlak 317 [ ¢ Arneasor | 2t
g.:v(? — flebios .
- ’%L WW ’pz/wﬁ‘
y e - L7
Iz — Bode. Tote dow G ol e

|



J{; + 2 . ) Zooe Thaf~ lo
Y SRSV i prolensreesss “ff““z‘z ;
- hrra & A Vﬁ@ A
f Srer , ¥ MZID—F
b e~ - '
| ‘,O.,zv I”(IM,‘ - » 7/ G
_C o ki) - ) df- 2337
e L latn E
%/w}i‘?daﬂj /) v0 Eam Lt ol

. W—&—JL/ W -










FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

7
Form No. 1
THis caseoriGINATED AT  Oineinnati ' riLeno. Ye30 \
REPORT MADE AT i PATE WHEN MADE nl PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
Ste Puul 1a20=37 1=16,17=37 8. W, BARDY
TIME (o) CHARACTER OF CASE
GEORGE TIMINKXY; KIDHAPING; EARBORING OF p
er” DR, JOSEZPH P,MORAN, with alisses, FUGITIVE, JUGITIVES; OBSTRUCTION OF '~
1,0, 1232, ot% . JUSTICE; NATIGNAL l'IREAR& A"
. SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Thompson sn&mchina Gun, urinl }9176 rocon‘n-\, . ~
ed from the house occupied by Kate and Fred L/ N
OBarker with numbers obliterated, was purchased &
5 by the Sheriff at Polk County, crook ton,Mim., i
| O Octe 2, 1950, On Octe 22,1932, ClydefChitwood N
; alias Clydalfoods and four associatesd robbed N
— B the Polk nty Minnesota jail, stealing this Q&
‘ €un and other personal property. Chitwood appre- !
hended, pleaded guilty in State Court, Crookston, .
! Minn., to robbery first degree, and on 1-28433 .
- given indeterminate sentence St. Cloud Reforma- I
/1 tory <
| L4 ~
\ % .
~xy REFERENCR : Bureau la tter to Jacksonville Division, 12-18s.36, -‘3
! (Burcau file 7«=576). 2
hl .u:
IETAILS:
o

Iatter of reference states that among the firearms recovered
from the house occupied by Kate and Fred Barker there were two ¢45 caliber
Thompson Submachine Quns from which pumbers had been obliterated, but recheck
revealed the original seriel mmbers on these guns are £i282 and ms; that the
Bureau had no information regarding gum 5283 but Federal Iaboratories, ¥ne., fur-

nished dats gun 9176 was s0ld to the mnrr of Polk County, crookston, l(inn.,

Dctober 2, 19306 -~.,;;, U

Deputy Sheriffs 0. K. nolutad and E. Fo Kelley, Crookston,
Minne sota, furnished wanted notice which is being sent the Bureau with this

. Teport, 'as 1&1 %:X-Sieriff 1Ira Le Baaven of Crookston, Minnesote, beers
. APPRLVEL AND S'ICM:-NACGI"T | DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
HARGE 5 _ N -~

N

FOHWARDLD

S - S—
—

COPIES OF THIS REPORT
N iy 'R
2- Cincinneti 1~ Louisville (Inf SN 1§

S- Buresu (Enc) 1= Jacksonville )l
2- Cuicago 2- Ste Paul !

Ve, Y :
2- Cleveland N Vgt L \ .

i

,IC‘/Y \2° ‘r% R
|

?

— e —————

|



ths photo of Clyde Chitwood alias Woods, end offers $100,00 re-
ward for Chitwood's errest, saying he is wanted for jail robdbery,
saying Chitwood and four others are wanted for entering the Polk
County Jail office October 82,1932, overpowering the night watch-
man and robbing the place of slot machines, money, and Thompson
Submachine Gun, model 21-AC, serial 9176; five pistols, two
rifles, and a gas billye

In the 1932 cirecular Clyde Chitwood*®s description is
shown as 6 feet, 20 ysars, 170 lbs., slender build with eloping
shoulders, blue eyes, light brown bhair, slanting forehead, soft
voice with southern drawl, neat dresser, teeth: four upper rear
right and 3rd from rear lower right removed. @Gold erown upper
left tooth. Occupation, ligquor runner and hijacker, gumman,

Criminal indietment 3883, Polk County, Minnesota,
State Court docket, reflects Clyde Chitwood indieted at Crookston
for robbery in first dagreg charging on October 22, 1932 he robbed,
stole, and carried eway from Jame sIDncklorth (night jailer) $300.,
the property of Iver Forseth, 17 slot machines belonging to Polk
County and $400 in those macLines, a Thanpson Submachine Gun,
property of Polk County, all being taken by violence and foree
against James Duokworthy jailer, with intent to deprive JIver
Forseth and Polk County, Minn., of same, Chitwood intending to
appropriate this property to his own use. Witnesses before the
Grand Jury were jailer Jemes Duckworth, Iver! Forssth, He Gurns,
Sheriff Iral Haaven, C. L.’f{\mdert, and Godfre ypGtovern, itwood
was apprehsnded in Kentucky, returned to Croockston, Minn., pleaded
guilty to this indietment at Croockston, Minn., Jamuary 28,1933,
and was given an indeterminate sentence in ths St. Cloud, Minnesota
Reformatory for rodbery, first degree.

Affidavit of former County Attorney George Hagen,
Crookston, Minnesota, 8t time of Chitwood®s sentence is in eourt
fils reciting Chitwood came to Red Lake Falls, Minn., with Kaiser
Savard, lived there as Clyde Woods, engaged in bootlegging and
whiskey running with the Savard brothers there. On night of Octe
22, 1932, Polk County, Minnesota jeil was reided by five mem ,both
Jjailers gagged and bound, and the aforementioned machine gun and
other property stolen. Chitwood was apprehended at Louisville, Ky.,
December 8, 1932, admitted his connection with this jail robdery,
but declined to implicate his four associates. later he nemed
chesteri{Nelson sas the inside man at the jail who assisted the
robbers, Nelsan was san of 8 former Sheriff who was staying at



the jaile He and Chitwood bad beenm going with & sister of Kaiser
Savard at Red lake Falls. Nelson denied implication, was tried
and asquitted, Chitwood being the main witness against him,
Nelson married Miss Savard and now lives at Red Lake Falls,Minn.
Chitwood claimed he met the other four robbers through Kaiser
Savard, at a night elub Savaerd formerly opesrated in St.Paul ,Minn.
Kaiser Savard was indicted as implicated in this jail robddery,

but indictment weas later nolle prossed.

Clyde Chitwoodts statement at time of sentence was
that he was bom at Covingtcn, Ky., July 15, 1903. His mother is
Martha Chitwood, 322 Greenup Street, Covington, Ky. His unmcle,
Dempssy Chitwood and Iester Chitwood live in Danville, Ky., RO
street address shown. His aunt Miss Bmma Sellers, residing at

Lexington, Ky., no street address showm.

Commnication has gme forward to the St. Cloud,
Minnesota Refomatory to learn whether Clyde Chitwood is still
confined, or where he may be located, so he may be interviewed
regarding disposition of the machine gun, and how it got into

possession of Kate ard Fred Barkers

UNDEVELOFPED LEADS:

ST, PAUL FIXLD DIVISION

Will report reply fram S8t. Cloud Reformatory as to
location of Clyds Chitwood, in order that he may be interviewed
regarding channels by which machine gun 9176 got into possession

of Xate and Fred Barker,’

PRNDINGe
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.$100

Reward

Description

6 Feet; 30 Years
Slender
Sloping Shoulders
Blue Eyes
Light Brown Hair
170 Tbs.
Slanting Forehead
Southern Drawl
Soft Voice
Quiet
Polite

Polishec

HOBBIES —Women, Dancing, Hunting, Swimming, Likes to Associate With Ed
ed People.

OCCUPATION —Liquor Hijacker, Liquor Runner, Gunman, Double Crosser

WANIED reva

FOR JAIL ROBBERY

.

o)

Teeth—4
right and ]
rear, lower
moved. Go

upper left in’

dition, may

ist for removs!

May visit d

drug stores fgg «
al disease ny

»

CLYDE CHITWOOD
Alias, WOODS

e -Iv-t.-—w‘_ PR

W g %

This man and four others are wanted BADLY for entering the Polk County Jail Office on Oct. 22, 1
overpowering the night watchman and robbing the place of slot machines, money, and the following gun-
One new Thompson sub-machine gun, model 21-AC, serial number 9176, equipped with two pistol grips,
Cutts compensator; 1 Luger 7.35 mm. automatic; one Army .45 colt automatic pistol; one army .45 revolver, 6
barrel; one pear! handle nickel 2-in. barrel revolver; one 300 Savage rifle with peep sight, with original 1
sight removed; one Winchester lever action rifie; one Colt .32-20, 6-in. barrel revolver with broken grip; one :

police gas billy.

A large, shiny tan sedan with trunk and well fenders was used in the robbery and getaway.

Arrest and Notify Ira L. Haaven, Sheriff, Crookston, Minnesot
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- "Roscoe, Zetz

,Joe Roscoe. Toledo. and John
Zietzer. Port Chinton, were name
i3 a federal indictment today a
“accomplices after the fact” in cont
nection with the $35n00 Garretu‘
ville. O., mail robbery. Nov. 7, 1935, |
committed by the Barker-Karpis |
gang.

Roscoe is 3aid to be in Florida at '
the present time. Zetzer was ar-
rested vesterday afternoon and is |
bow in the Cuyahoga county jail
When Roscoe will be arrested has
hot been detrrmined.

) Zetzer pleaded not guilty when Re
was arraigned this afternoor b
fore Judge John Paul Jones
eveland federal district cou
Fe was returned to jail when he
was unable to post $35000 bond.
The trial will be held within three
weeks. court attaches said. 1

Meanwhile, a conference was be-‘
ing held 1in Washington between
Brian McMahon, in charge of the |
criminal branch of the department
of justice, and Emerich Freed.
Uaited States district attorney,
Cleveland. to decide whether indiot- |
ments for harboring members bf
tke Barker-Karpis gang should e,

:rhumed against seven or eight Tk- |
politicians., policemen easd
i babitues of the underworld. |
i If it is decided to go through with |
the indictments. the federal granj |
Jury will be summoned shortly and
testimony presented.

The indictment charges that Zet-
zer and Roscor aided in the escape |
of the notorious Karpis gang,i

!

¢

1
!

which committed the robbery.

I Specifirally named besides Zut-
s»r and Roscoe were Karpis. Har-y
-ampbell. Fred Hunter. John Bro:k /.

nd B. J. Grayson, alas Benso’n;
Croves. S
tZetzer. nostal inspectors say, fle'w
Karpis, Brock and Hunter to the
southwest the day after the rol-
bery. |
Zetzer was taken in custody in

‘the same Port Clhinton garage where

he was apprehended by the G-men
Jast spring for questioning. Zetzer
owns and operates the garage. )

Zetzer was arrested by Deputy
Marshai Reuben Spiess, of Toledo.
He was booked in the Lucas coun-
ty jail and was taken to Cleve-
land today for arraignment in fed-
eral court there.

Federa! agents, f§t is said. claim
the loot was taker to Port Clinton
immedintely after the robbery and
distributed there.

All but Greves are under srres'.
Brtick has been held incommund- |
calo in the Cleveland pail sin¢r
Agpril 30, 1936. unable to lurnilfj
th-‘q $50.000 bond. {

!

1
i
)
1
1
|
|

B u——

Campbell was captured in Toledo
¢nd Karpis in New Orleans last
spring as the result of weeksT’f
\inrelenting investigation by postal
ipspectors and the G-men. couplyd

with a valuable tip here and therp, |

a bit of luck and because a Kan-
sas ranger knows his southwestern
crime world.

The real break in the capture of
Karpis and later Campbell came
sbecause the two men participated
in the rohbery of the Garretts-
ville mail train. The loot in this
robbery amounted to $34 500 in cur-
rency .and §12 500 in bonds.

HUNT FOR CAMPBFLL,
KARKPIS NATION-WIDE

A large part of the credit for
the cracking of the case can be
sttributed to Frank Casey. To-
ledo; Mr. Herrjck., Cleveland; H.
W. Tavernery. Youngstown: Jess
Cordray, Lima: all postal inspec-

charge at Cincinnati; Joe Anderson,

—

j Akron policeman.

Karpis and*Campbe)l were being
sought in all parts of the bation.
‘Clue after clue had been run down

tors; W. R. Briggs, inspector in ;

etzer Indicted |
« As Barker-Kamis Aide!

i
i
i
|

|

a Kansas state ranger, and an .

When the robbery was committed, .

but their presence was unknown :

to federal agents. Garrettsville was

asbout the last place one would ex-
_pect to find these two Public Ene-

mies No 1 and 2.

One of the postal clerks held up
+gave the inspectors the
number of the automobile used in
the getaway. Investigation devel-
‘oped that this car was registered
iwn the name of Carl Baker.

i An Akron policeman recalled that
(& man had tried to purchase the

same make of car used in the
; holdup in Akron on Oct. 20 under

-the name of Thomas J. Shaw. The |

license ;

i

I
{
l

|
1
i
i

,car actually used was purchased .

, by Baker in Cleveland Oct 25 The
{postal inspectors discovered ,the

pandwriting of Baker and Shaw -

was similar. '

i Attention turned to s man vho
ad tried to get Shaw out of il
Jhen the latter was being held on
a suspicious person charge. This
man was Fred Hunter.

TOLELD ELADE

Jenuery 19, 1927,

NG. ng O#DEL INDEXED

~ /

e e F Y

; ; . Natham ...
4 i
Cogg...........
Coffey .. ........
Dawsey __.._....
Egan ... ...

checkup of Hunter r
h{d important connectiol
scuthwest, stamping
arpis. Campbell, “Pr
rovd. Llyde Barrows a
,It developed Hunter was
Karpi= and Campbell.
. pection was too good t
1and postal inspectors
fied when the robbed
jdentified Karpis, Cam
Hunter as three of the
bandits.

"RANGER OF SOUTH
CALLED INTO CASE

Inspector Casey knew Karpis and |
Campbell bad friends in Toledo and |
hurried back. : |

Then the inspectors made &
shrewd move. They ~alled in Joe
Anderson.

Anderson’'s name does not mean
‘much to Toledoans but to f.ederal i
agents he has the reputation of!
being one of the greatest criminal |
catchers in the southwest. He
knows every crook there. He is a
walking, riding, shooting. buman
encyclopedia of information ofl
southwestern badmen. ;

Anderson told the inspectors they |
should check 81l Ohio airports be-!
cause Karpis and Campbell used’
planes frequently. ]

Then began the monotonous jpb.
of checking every one of these air- l
ports, as wecll ax every emergency |
field. Several hundred planes that
left or arrived at these nirports the
week of the robbery were checked.

At the same time every field in
" Arkansas, Oklahoma, Texas “di
other southwestern points were con- |
tacted and their records checked.

Finally Anderson and postal in-
spectors learned that a myster.lous
plane bad landed in Ho! Springs,
Ark.. Little Rock, Ark. and Tulsa,
‘Qkla. It had come from Ohio on
Nov. 9—two days after the rob-
bery and its point of departure was
Port Clinton. Two men left the
plane at Hot Springs and one at
fulsa.
| 2OSTAL INSPECTORS
CHECK ON ZETZER

Meanwhile Inspector Casey and
other inspectors learned that this
plane had been purchased from the
' Gross Automatic Service Co., 211
Platt street, by Zetzer, Port
Clinton, an airplane pilot who had
‘ served time for bootlegging. Offi-
cials of the company said $500 had
been paid for the plane, and it later
\}\s sold back to the firm. The T|
:‘Io company is in the business

FEEEFERREEEERXR S

E
[

14
selling planes and had no ides 1
at purpose the ship was to-
d . . .

"/35‘79’)(- ‘

LEed g




"

‘o Fostal inspectors began checking

,John Brock

up on Zetzer, learned a stranj'e
man had been seen in contact with

' pim. and that Zetzer bad been a)-

tent for several days. A corps M
inspectors descended on Port Clin-
ton. Telephone and telegraph wires
were watcheq as well as the air
field. Inspectors felt that if Zetzer
Lad been hired once he might be
hired again.

But another real! break wag oc-
curring in Independence. Mo. A
famous desperado was being tried.
Many of his friends were attending
the trial. Joe Anderson had a
hunch. He would attend too—as a
spectator. f

In the crowd of spectators he
saw the two men he wanted. One
was Grover Keady and the other
Keady had powerful:
gang connections. Brock’s picture
was rushed to Garrettsvilla It was
identified asx that of one of the:
bandits. Brerk was arrested and |

.taken to Youngstown; Keady to

Cleveland. I
Still the watch was kept on Port
Clinton !
Then the G-men who had learned
of Zetzer's mystcrious moves als. |
sv-ooped down on the Ottawa cou-

ty town and took Zetzer with the:n.
Fpr a time it was feared Zetzpr
bad been kidnaped but when BRe
returned he said he had been ques-
tioned by the G-men and hsd read-
ily admitted piloting Karpis, Hunt-
er and Brock to the southwest. Joe
Anderson’s hunch bhad been right.
Zetzer insisted he did not know
their identity however.

G-MEN DISCOVER
KARPIS HIDEOUT !

1

Finally it was learned that Kar-,
pis was hiding out in Hot Springs,f
Postal inspectors and the G-men
under the personal direction of
J. Edgar Hoover, head of the FBI,}
flew to that city, haven qf 50 many,
big time criminals. but Karpis had,
fiown. Later the G-men returned
and made a second search; It too,
was fruitless.

Subsequently. through means the
federal agents do not wish dis-‘
closed. the New Orleans hideout of
Karpis was learned. The G-men!
paid him s surprise visit and took
not only Karpis but also Hunter
into custody. ,

Warrants now were sworn out:
for Karpis. Campbell, Hunter ,'
Brock snd John Doe. a fifth un-
identified man.

This fifth man, postal inspectors
say, was to bave been Sam Coker.
But Coker was ill in a Toledo bos-
pital. Inspector Casey learned. and
someone else substituted for him.
The inspector checked every hos-
pifal in Toledo for November, 1835
It was a staggering job it fina)ly
b¢ located Coker as having beer a
ptitient in Mercy bosr?’% 1* unler
ad assumed name on S A

Coker and his private &urse had
~bsesme fast friends. ile e

fc?rmer was a patient in the hos-
pital, Inspector Casey learned. sev-
er_-al times a strange man visited
him. After Coker was released the
nurse and Coker vitited this man's
apartment in the 2100 block of
Monroe street. The stranger’'s de-
_scription fitted that of Campbell.
‘The nurse was questioned regard-
ing the stranger.

OFFICIALS BELIEVE

GIRL IS INNOCENT

Then the G-men. led by Hoover.
stepped in, raided the Monroe street
apartment and the Arcadia ave-
nue hideout of Coker. Both Camp-
bell and Coker were arrested.

The girl, federal agents say, was '
innocent of any wrongdoing and
did pot know the true identity of
Coker or Campbell. whom she knew |
under other names. |

The fifth man, sought originally

_under the name of John Doe, is

none other than Benjamin Greyson,
alias “Soup” Grove, who had been
living in Toledo until the Garretts-
ville robbery Greyson was given
Coker’'s job, it is said. because he
bad served time in connection with
other postoffice robberies. :
Karpis and Campbell are serving
life sentences for the Bremer and
Hamm kidnapings and even if in-
dicted would pot be returned to
Ohio for the Garrettsville robbery.
Huynter and Brock are in jail ip
Cleveland. Greyson is being soufht.
He may be dead. o

[ﬂeld in Mail Robbery |

JOHN ZETZER !
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT cIcIm ATI’C}'IO. FILE NO. 7-45 A°

ﬁ REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE ;!HI ?::& REFORT MADK BY
FTILATILP 1A, PA. 1-23-27 1-14=-37 Je Fo MoDEV1TT.

) rme o A CHARACTER OF CASE
‘ * GEORGE TIMIFEY3; DERe. JOSEPE P. IFOPAN, KIDNAPING, HARBCEING FUGITIVES,
o0 with slieses ~ INICITIVE, 1.06 1232, ot al. OBSTRUCTICK CF JUSTICE,
;‘ ' f NATICYAL FIRELTY'S ACT.
E‘,'- f SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Joseph\[ﬁcGarrity not in Philadelphiag;

present whereesbhouts not kmown; expected
to return in atout ten dayse

(: Pe ’

s

TSt E Zi kerort of Special Arent Iiy Co Leelio, New York
(,1'", Gt 1ol 12-71-2C; Lurecu lelter deted -
12-2 -36. o , -

D.T!Ii0 On Ceausry 14, 19727, Arert, who Ymows Joseph Yaferrii)
quite well, wes 1r"omed et his plece of bhusiress, , !
a tep room at 1308 Drury Street, Philedelphia, that
Leerrity wee out of town end would not return for
possibly ten deys, or lcrgera The informert declined
to sey where )cGearrity was. McGarrity, as the files
- in thie cese show, appeers to do considerable treveling
and alweys has been interested in Irish Freedom affairs
in the peste

In 1934, McTarrity resided st 1002 Ferragut Pleace,
West Philadelphie, but evidently no longer resicee
theree Yis name is not listed in the Philedelphise
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Telephone or Street l'irectories mor in the Suburben Telenhore

or 6treet Lirectories but Lic brether, the Feve P. Je Yelerrity
resides at Greene and Logen Streets, Philedelphis. He is also
known to have been interested in Irish affaeirs for many yeerse.

——

Thece feots are being mentionec with the idea of eovering
YcGurrity's mall in t he evert that McGerrity declines to give
Agert any informatior with rezard tc the mamchine guns in
question ag he has declined to do so in the pest. See

report of Special Apent Je Fo McDevit$, Priladelphia, Pe,,dated
10~15-34, entitled: VACEINE GUYS, WISCELLAYEOUS INFORIATICK CON=
CEXIING EHIPVET AND IVPORTATION = Philedelphie file €62=-1038,

W'DEVELCPED LEADS.

PIIATELFFIA YIELD DIVISION et Pr_LADEIPFYIA - Wiren snd if
lciarrity returns to Prhiladelphie he will be interviewed end
in the event he declines to furnish any information with
rerzrd to the mechine runs in question, trecers will be placed
or the meil roing to his business address and at his home
sddresc if [ounde. s
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) Tue logs subrnitted by opecial Agents John L. meaale, H. A. Snow
5@’5; and G. R. keSwain, mainteining the telephone taps at Hot Springs, Arkansas, reveal
the following conversations of interest:

e
J ) 9:22 AL, Outgoing oa 648 (Mayor) DECENMEER 30, 1936 TLM
Fe __AMeyor w«iolaughlin called Long Distance for Federal Judg Martineau et Little
L Rock, Arkensas., ) ‘
f;- | _Judge Mertineau: Hello. e
£33 Mclaughlin: Juige, this is Leo Mclaughlin, I wonder if you end the

Mrs., will join us tomorrow night in e little New Yeers
Eve celebration. NMr. d Mrs. vaer‘Owens, Mr. and Mrs,
.ToelSchneider, end LeelCezort end his wife are all cming
N dovn here from Little Rock. We'll spend e few hours
: C et tle Arlincton Hotel, end then go to the Club Belvecere.
Io you think you end Krs, oen make it?®
Judge Mertineeu: I expect some people from out of town tomorrow, and if the
Mrse and I can get away, we certeinly would enjoy
beirg xith your perty.

Leyor Licieuvhlir: Well, I hope you ccn meke it,
Jul_& wrriineeu: I'11l ccll erd let Joe Schneicer know if we can go &ll right,
exC ke can get in touch with you.
—— heawughling Thet'll be fine, and I hope I'll see you tomorrow night.
Juige Mertineau: 0.K. Leo, thanks for cealling
. : The log for December 31, 193 indicetes that U., 5. District Judge
) «artinesu, of Little Rock, wes mentioned as being in the party when reservctions
were made et the Arlington Hotel. Grover Owens is an attorney of Little Rock,
Joe Schneider is the Referee in Benkruptcy at Little Roock, Lee Cazort wae on
Decexber 30th the lieutenant Governor of Arkenses, and E. R, McHeney is a Judge
T of the Supreme Court of Arkcnsas. :
L N JANU:RY 1, 1937
- i 2:00 P.M, Incoming on MNo. 123. GRef
‘ Wozun nemed lou called Akers.
~ .-
Akers: Hello
‘ lou:; This is Lou. Did you find Eddie's watch and my purse
E—— and ring?
Akers: Ko = I've telkeu to 8ll the boys who were out there
(Belvedere) and none of tne: know about it,.
lous well, Duteh, I went those thinsse I went Hou tc see “rch

) Cooger and tell hir I went those thines., Fe'll know whet
" I metn,



Aksrs: I'1l teke it up with Mr. Jacobs when he gets up, but
I won't do anything until then,

Lou:-. You don't have to see Mr. Jacobs., Arch Cooper {s
responsible.,
Akers; No, Lou, I'll have to talk to Mr, .Tacobs and let him
. handle it.
lou: Well, tell him o tell Arch to get those things back to
me. I mean it,
Akers: All right.

Arch Cooper, mentioned ebove is the Day Captein of the Police, The
convercation would indicate & possible ®™rolling® of some drunks at the Belvedere Club.

The following conversction further indicetes that Chief of Detoctives

‘ Herbert‘ fkers is the ccntect man for eriminels or 'oon" men $
v 4:15 P Incoming on No. 446. HAS
i
5"""“ Men: Asked for Dutch\!.kers.
' Averss riello,.
sxrn: Dutch, thet perty ever eome back?
— ikers: w.o?

Man: Nemeé Smith.

lxers: Oh, I know who you mecn - the one you spoke to me sbout

not nemed Smith though, wes he? Nemel Zack somthing.

¥rn: That's the perty.

Akers: No, he hasn't been dbaek that I know of,

Man: ¥ell, some fellows here wented to get in touwch with him -
they 'll be here a few days. Let me know if he comes
beck in,

f; Akers: 0.K,
s N
. The following sanversetion epperently originated with Otis\.lkara', of the
Tl Belvedere Club and indiocates thet Mrs. Akere i{s employed in the gambling room of
( this clubs k \ ‘ s
Y 6:45 P.l. Inooming on No. 446 (fz) HAS
Man: Dutch, this 1s Otis, Tell your wife I'd like to have
B her work tonight. ' :
Arers: C.K.

m.e followin;: conversetion disclosas tbe fixing of a traffic violation
bv ofiicer JeEwcott, who rides in the ®Sefety Car®.



6:43 P,ik, Outgoing on lb. 123, Jeruery 2, 1937. HAS

Secott: Called 2837, ’

Clerk: Mendels, ‘)Z

Scott: Speek to Mr. Alber \lhndal?

Mandel: Hello.

Scott: - Did you want me? .

Mendel: One of my customers just got & ticket while in my store

buying some dresses - for parking double. Wish you
would let him off this time,

Scott: I already have -~ as soon as I found out he was in
your store,

Jenuery 4, 1937

The following telephone calls indicete that Chief of Detectives Herbert
Akers elso ettecpts to fix divorce eases:

2:24 Pk, Incoming on No., 446 JLM

¥iss Cennon: (phonetic) Is Mr. Akers there, please.

Akers: Hello. N

2isc Cennon: Have you seer the Judge yet?

LY - No, I haven't gotten eround to it yet - when ere you
golng up there - 1o the morning?

biss Cannon: Yes.

Akers: I'1]l meke it & point to see or talk to him tonight.

Miss Cannon: You won't feil me, will you?

Akers: No, I won't.

M¥iss Cennon: 0O.K. I'm depending upon you.

6:17 P.X, Incoming on No, 123. HAS

Women : Discussed with Akers her divorce suit which was docketed
for the following morning.

Akers: I'm going over there about ten o'elock myself, I'll

eall the Judge now and remind him of whet he promised
me. You don't have to worry.

~

6:22 P.M, Outgoing on no. 446: ' HAS i
4

Akxers: Celled 783 (listed - S. w.) Gerrett, Atty.)

Woman : Hello, T\

Ryers: Is Judre in?

Gerrett: Hello.

Arers: Judge, you remember I spoke to you ebout thei woren's
divorce ccse,

Gorrett: Yes, sure

Akers: Rcleand (ettorney?), hes her case, and I would/apnrecicte
saze help on {it. '

serrett: All right - I'11 teke cere of her,
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6:33 P.M, Incoming on No. €46,  HAS

Woman Is Mr. Akers there?

Akers: Hello.

Woman : Did you cell the Judge? )

Akersg Yes - everything's all right, By this time tomorrow
you should be a "widou™.

Women ; Will I get & break tomorrow?

Akers: Yes. A4 good one - in feot it may be so good thet the

other side might appeal. I reminded the judge of the
promise he hed made me. You don't have to worry.

Women 3 Bon't know how I een thank you,

Akers: Noybe we'll celebrete by getting drunk eand going to
Atlantic City. (Woman believed to be Krs. Connor. )

5:2% r.}, Jenuary S5, 1937 Incoming on Bo. 446. ) HAS

Woman: Asked for Kkers,

Akers: Hello.

Wome.n ¢ Were you yp thire todey?

fkers: Yes - whe: haprened to your attorney?

woLn Ee told me it ceme up, but hadn't been settlel yet.
4E£YUe $OOTIO% = Or WEYyLe hexi weeke Did you see the
Judge today?

Akers: Yes « you don't have anything to worry about,

(Conversation probably refers to divcrce action
in which Akers is interested.)

The following conversetion ﬁaiears of interest, and spparently refers
to the contest of the right of Welterl'wheutley to his seat &s & member of the House
of Representetives, the contest alleg that Wheatley bhad been convicted of a

felony:

$:40 A.b, Outgoing on Ro. 648 JLM

Mayor: Called long distance for Jac£7;;lt in the Attorney
Generel's office at Little Hook, Ar. Bolt was not
in, and the dayor talked with kir. Humphries.

keyors I want to congratulate you on your new appointment.

Humphries: Thank you, ILso.

Mayors I wented to talk to Jack., I understand he isn't in.

Rumphri es: No, he's et Herrison todey.

pryor: “ilter anectley is in my office hiere, anc he understoodl
thet Jeck Holt wented to pet in touch with him - he
just enme in from tre country, and they told him et
ho. e trhet Jeck czlled fcr hizm. Do you know ®wh-t '
wentea?

FAT RN dhed Edial No, I don't, but I'll try to reecch him at Er

heve him call ycou.
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Mayor: All right, you bave bhiw ccll my office here.  Eueatlay
. will went on the cell.
10:05 A,M, Outgoing on No. 648. | TIM

Meyor placed long distence cell to Mr, Jeck Holt at Jasper, Arkansase-

Mayor:
Holt:

Mayor:

Holt:
ksyor:

Holt:
Mayor:

5
-

keyor:
Holt:

Mayor:

Hello, Jeck, how are you?

Just fine, I1eo - how is everything dowmn your weay?

All right - listen Jack, Walter Wheatley is here in my
office, and he said thet he just came {n from his
ferm, and they told him at the house thet you put {n
e call for him,

No, I didn't cell him for anything.

Well, they either misunderstood the call, or else thet
crezy Evens is responsible for it. You've rcad what ke
is tryinz to do, haven't you?

Yeah -~ tell Welter not to worry edbout it too much.

He's & veluable man, Jeck = served over there in the
Senate since in 1931,

Yeah, I know hin &ll right - tell him the best thing he
cen do is to eszy notiing, &nd when thLe time comes we'll
see whet we can do ebout it,

Well, you know bow things like that naturally worry e
fellow,

Yeah, I know. Just tell thet boy to keep quiet and say
nothing, R

0.K. Jeck, Thenks & lot for your tiue.

JANUARY 6, 1937.

Tne following converset:ion indicates that W. S:f&acobz has much influence
with the police:

5:01 A.M, Outgoing on No. 446. HAS

Griftin: Celled 26885,

Hart: Hello. ‘ : »

Griffin: T.is is Pres’lcrifrin - oity police officer -.4id you
Just call? '

Hart: Yos,

Griffin ¥ho ?p this? )

Zart: Bill11art. I work out et thre Belvedere.

Grifflin;: Wwast did you wunt?

Holts I just wcke up - nzed & pint of gin bed - go cown to
the Scuthcra Grill &nd bring me one, will you?

Grirfin: Don't kiow maeticr I cen get eway,

rert: Il yos will, I'11 s¥e th:t you're taken cere ¢f or soon
s I sue Jucods, '

Critfin: I'.) dc it e&s soon s I ctn get evwgy. where to?

JIRTS o A 154 Ceder Street,

.-6—
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JANUARY 7, 1937, .

The origin of the following Sonversation is unknown:

7:38 PoM. Incoming on Nol 446, JIM .

Men:4 Is Akers there? : . J

Akers: Hello, ’ ' -

Men: I ocalled you four or fi¥e times today - they said you
were busy.

Akerss I was busy.

Man: Did you see Joe adbout those rings?

Akerss No, he's still in bed. I heven't had a chance to go
over there yet.

Men: I wish you would hurry up and get those rings for me.

Akers: I'll probebly see hix: tomorrow,

Mangs Whet's Cecil doing with three unlisted phones 1n his house?
Be hed three of them put in Seturday right in e row,

Akers: I don't know anything about that,

Man; Find out and let me know.

Akers: O.Xe I'll see him leter.

a -~
Tue writer elso redeived informztion thet Cecil Brock had four unlisted
t«lenhones inztzlled in his residence; thet Brockx hed moved into the same house
witn Johany Fcucder & newspaper reporter, on Perk Avenue,

'I'he following conversation indicetes a new "prostitute™ at the\Hatterie
Eotel, es this girl's name hes not eppeered before &nd is unknown to the Liftle”

Rock Division:

9:32 P.M. Outgoing on No, 123 HAS

McJunkins: Called 3421 (Hatterie Hotel).

Meid: Hello.

MeJunkins: Is Grace there?

Maid: No. This is Lillian,

McJunkins: Let me speek $o Jerry.

Jerry: Bello.

McJunkins: Hello, what're you doing?

Jerry: What are you?

McJunkins: Telking to you.

Jerry: Who's this? I think I know,

McJunkins; I think you ought %0,

Jerry: I went over to the hotel end celled Rooms 543 and T44 but
no one enswered,

LeJunkine: You've got the wr.ng pertye.

Jerry: Oh, I w:s tellin: you everything I knowe W®no's tnic?

wcJunkins (Joxkin ) Thed Rogers.,

Jerry: Guit your kigding.

KcJunkins: Tis is Jeck l.cJunkins. How about borrowing five dcllcrs?

Jerry:s 11 right, but I'11 h-ve to borpow it froau Grece.

-7-
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MeJunkins: I was just kidding.

Jerry: Well, where are you now?
LcJunkins: Over at the jail.

Jderry: - - e When are you soming to see me?
McJunkins: I don't know exactlys

Jerry: Come over tonight, san't you?
MeJunkins: N Maybe, I don't know. I'll try to.
Jerry: 0.Ke try to.

/

(Jack McJunkins im & city fireman, and chauffeur
for Mayor McLaughlin).

JANUARY 8, 1937.

The following conversation indicates that Chief of Detectives Herbert
Akers acts es & collection agency for women in Hot Springs:

10:29 A,L, Incozing on No. 445 JLM
Violet: Is Dutch there?

Garnett Moore: No, he's put just now.

Violet: Gernett, this is Violst - tell Dutch to be sure and

get Charlie“.iughes Jr. for me. He gave me two bzd
ciecks Zor w4.,00 &nd I got to hove th=t money,
woCTe: Coke I'll tell him,

The following conversetions apparently relate to the same subject
mstter end indicate thet Dey Ceptein Jerry "Stede"}’patkina is & friend of Herd
J wheatley of iillars Ciger Store (bookie):

3:45 rene Ougtoir: om No. 120 . GRM
Deputy U. S. Mzrshal reported ready to talk on call from Little Rock.

Wwoman (clerk in Mkarshsll's
Office: BEello, Mr. Julian, d4id you get those men?

Julien: Yes - we arrested two men at Eelley Institute. We took
then before Commissioner Buff and bond wes set at
$25,000.00 each. They were unable to meke bond and
we are bringing them in,

7:08 P.Ms Outgoing on .o, 123 ’ HAS

Akers: Called 3548 (Weltex|Ebel, reporter)

Bbel: Hello. . ‘

LKeTCl: Ycu wznt me?

Ebel: %wugt 're you doing - holding out cn me?

hae .o AbSut wuct? . '

Ebels Tutt big Burcotic eese. The Federtls krccked over twnc in
town todey.

Lrers: I don't know &nything ebout it. I'm no mercotic ulext =

just & dumn good ¢ity officer. wny don't jyou cilil
Roinehzrt. FEe's the nercotic men - stgys &t tie
Townsend wier Le's in town.

-
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Ebel:
Akers:

8:37 P.M,
Tucker:
Yheatley:
¥ctkins:
Eucatley:

Wetkins:
Wheetley:

Well, they arrested two at EKseley Institute &snd
rusi.ed them to Little Fock., Who is Den}lbody?
I égon't know.

Incoming on Ko, 446.‘ CRM

City Jeil,

Let me telk to "Swede®™ Eectkims,

Hello. ; : . )

Swede, thie is Wheatley. Wnat did tLey snatch that
fellow for?

I don't know. I'll heve to find out and call you.

0.K.

, \
The following conversation pertains to activities pf Iﬁonroe\Young, \

newly appointed to the Police Department, and & reletive of Johnf Young, constable:

11:40 A.M. Outgoing on Noe 648, ‘ JLM

Meyor:
Young:

Keyor:

Young:

446. (John Young, Constable)

Eello,

John, I meant tc tell you this when you were in the
office this morning, but I forgot., I got eme
inforrcticn tret bonrce (Young - neuly appointed
police officer) hes been contecting sorie 0f these
places in the nigger secticn, &sking thew tc take
care of hirm, We can't heve that kind of thing, and
I won't stend for it. I wish you would telk to
hir.,, and tell him that I got that information this
moraing, ‘

All rig-t, Leo = I'll tell him this efterncon.

(Note: Apparently konroe Young is eithbr a son or

brother to John Young, Consteble, ) !

JANUARY 9, 1937

5:30 P.M, Incoming on No., 446 HAS

Mrs. Arch Cooper:

Fut¥in-:
0:00 Poiue

Ak.rs:

wrs, Cooper:

LKers:

Advised Wetkins that she hed received & "funny®
telephone call from supposedly a Jimmie Thompson;
frightered Ler; man scid he was coming out to get
paid off; doubted thet it wes Jimmie TFhouipson,
because her husband wes supposed to be with
Jimmie -~ drinking.

I'11 ereck up end czll you,

Outgeing on No., 44<. HAS

Called 3339 (Arc'r.‘/Cooper's residence)

Hello. :

We got Jinmie\ Tuompson e&nd are going to loex oir up
until he sobers up.

-5-

- = LR T AN g S oL .,,F




Akrs. Cooper: Fine. Did you see Arch? They were supposed i» be
together.
akers: . ko, W6 Loven't seen him,

It will be noted that :gpay-orf' is mentioned in the first

-

con. ersation. .
. 7 %
¥

4:0C P.XK, Incoming on No, 446 K : , GRM
Tucker: City Jeil
Grace Goldstein: Is Dutch in?
Tucker: No, he's out now.
Grece Goldstein: Have him call 3421, -
6:12 Pikiy, Outgoing on No, 123 HAS
. B Akers: Called 3421 (Hetterie Hotsl)
) Grace Hello.
Akers: Did you call me? Soxebody did.
Grace: Yes, you were out. I've got thet ready for you now.
o I'1l cell e Fostal boy eand send it over to you right
i awey. ’Don't sey anything to anvbody about it.
Axers: A1 right., No, I won't segy enytiing ebcut it, Dig
you find out what I wcnted you to last night?
G-oce: Yess I founc out within & few minutes efter I left

you. I telked to the boys et the hotel., The boys
say thet both of them are working here - they ses
them going out on parties - they're from Kenses,

) : I don't think that they have any men here with them.
Akers: Well, next time you pass them driving, stop and
proposition them and let me know,
Grace: All right, Well, I'll send thet other over by & boy

right now.

Akers: 0.K,

v 8:43 P,M, Incoming en Bo, 183 GRM

F Akers: BHello.

s Grace Goldstein: Did the Postal boy get that package to you?

4 Akers: Yes, I got it. 4 ,

NG Grece Goldstein: OK, I just wanted to eheck to be sure you got it.

. *vat reedy for you® appears to fefer to some money Grace Goldstein
e prazised to pay to Chief Akers in return for Akers mot tracing or seizing a stolen
diazond ring tnat Grece purchesed from cne Arthur‘J’onnson. (See 1.g for Dec. 11, 160
(2322 reve Outgoing on 125, page 4 of refereuce report.)

The two girls referred to by Grace w¢re seen Ly Cnief Akers &nd
ssent ridine the streets of Bot Springs in & lQSS)Oldsmobile Sedan besring 1936
Kanses}license #410-789. Chief Akers subsecuently escerteined thct tiis license

-10-
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was issued to & woman in Pittsburgh, Ksnses, and for a 1936 Oldsmobile Sedan,

On tke following evening this agent noticed these girls enter thef/Merquette Hotel

end it was c.certained from the clerk thet one of ther was registered at this *
nowle The Murquette Hotel ie probaubly the one referred to by Grece in the

last conversation.

6:37 P.l, Outgoing on No, 123 o . GRM

Akers; 2203 (Houato BEmory)

BEmory: Hello,

Aers; Can you come dowm?

Buory: I'm already in bed.

Akers: I've got a client for you.

Emory: Cen't it weit and I'll get it first thing in the morning.

Akers: CK,

’ Houston Emory is the former prosecuting attorney.

10:15 PeM, JInooming on Ko, 446 . HAS

Rogers: Bello.

Akers: Get tbet telegrem that just ceme in and show it %o
thct guy in the upsteirs cell. Iet him go, but
hold the, woren. Give bhim his mcney - he's got &
good bit.

rogers: All rigut. _ L o -

6:10 P.l, Outgoing on No, 123 (1/10/37) HAS

Akers: Called 2002 3

nouston Emory: Hello. '

Akers: Bouston is your client eoming into oourt in the morning?

Exory: I don't think so, Dutch.

Akers: ¥ell, you'd better wire the Governor's office abdout
it. They might send down tonight or tomorrow.

Emory: I'll eall the Governor's office,

Aksrs: No, it would be better to wire because & new Governor's
ooming in a ecouple of days and would be better to
have wired.

Boory: Al 4ll right, What is the woman's name again? .

Akers: Mary; Helenq Sasse. 3 :

Boory: And where is she from in Iowe? ’ !

Akers: Wait until I get the telegram. (pause) From Clinton, Ia.

Emory: A1l right, I'll wire the Govemor's office.

12:43 A Incoming on No.

L. D. Operetor:
Corrincton:
.an:

445 (1/10/37) ) H.S

Joplin, Mo, is celling the Police Depertmernt.

All ri@t‘

This is Sheriff Wilson of Hright Courty, Iowt. I'm delayec
et Joplin, Mo., on eccount of bed wecther. Just wantec
to maxe sure you ere still holding thet wornn, ks,
Sasse for me. Will be in tomorrow.

-11-



Corrington: - Yes. 3ue's ctill Lere. We let the men go accordiag
‘ to your instructions.
(Note: Considerable difficulty experienced dy the perties
in hearing - meinly due to Corrington,)

These conversetions appear to relate to the above client of Mr,
Mr. Emory. It wll be noted that Akers mentioned bhe had quite a bit of moneye.

9:05 A.M, Outgoing on No. 648, JIR
Miss Mersh: No., 693 (Elmer W, Wheatley, lrts).

Kr. Wheatley: . Bello,

Miss Mershs You called for Judge ledgerwood & while ego., He

won't be down this morning, dbut Judge Ryan will be
in his plece., Would you want to talk to him?

Mr, Whestley: No. I just wented to tell Verac that Charlie Yughes
forgeé & check on him and signed his nems to it.
Kiss Mersh: All right, wien we see him, we'll tell him.

/
Judgefledgerwood is the Municipal Judge. The identity of Cherlie
uzhes 1s uzknown. Y :

JANTUARY 10, 1927.

2:18 P.k, Outgoing on No. 123 JLM

J. 2. Smith: 1269

AnCrews: Hello.

J. k. Smith: Is Lr. Andrews tiere?

Andrews: Telkdng.

Jo M. Smith: Tuis is J. M,“ Smithe I just got in on the Rock Ial end.,
Heve you a2 plece I een stay at for e dey or two?

Andrews: A1l my cabins are occupied, but I have a nice sleeping
room.

J. M, Smith: All right - ean you come after me?

Andrews: I can't, but I'll send my nephew. Where are you?

J. M. Smith: At the eity jail « I'll weit for him out in front.

Andrewss 0.K., he'll be drivinc a brown Chrysler.

T:.e name J. M. Smith appears to be fictitious and mey be a person
in woom the Buresu is interested.

JATOURT 11, 1927.

0182 A.iie Incouing on ioe 123. Ju.

Voew

Lon:; aistence cell frow .ir. BbeCall, Little Rock, Ark,, for Herbert ‘lkers.

I got thet other recommendation. I woncer if ycu

noCtll:
get thet wire over here fra: tie Judge.
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Rkers: well, I don't know. Did you ever telk to his peorle

over here?
McCall: Ho. I'm leaving that up to you.
Akers: Yeah,
McCall: Thne prosecutor recommended it t.is morning, and I
scid it would be dcne. )
Akers: All right, I'll see him right now.’

Note: The ebove individual is &-ad?ﬁﬁccul, the State

Geme and Fish Commissioner,

11:06 A.), Outgoing on No. 123 JINM

Akers called Long Distence for Gr&dy' hcCall, the Stete GCeme and Fish Commiss oner
et the Cepitol in Little Rock, Arkensas.

Ti.ose people ere over there = they're trying to do

Arers:
somet:ing for themselves todey., The only thing you
cen do is to contact then at their office over there.
McCall: I'11 tel) you whot I'll do - I'll get ther to mr office

erc heve theu call you.

1l:25 Aewe Inccozin, on e 443 Jas
—y
Roy Ermey: On that fellow icCauley (phonetiec), Curtis seid to let
, bhim sicn his own bond,.
Akers: Christ! We cen't let that fellow out like thet. He's !

got & long record.
Well, he's the boss on it., I got a cell in for hi- now.

If he wants it that wy, all right then.

Roy] Emey:
4kers:

The Cur.tis referred to is Curtis’RJ.dgeway, Deputy Prosecuting Attorrey.
Roy Ermey is & Deputy Sheriff,

1:40 P,y Outgoing on No, 446, J1M

Akers: 1723 (Chief Wekelin.)

hukellin: Hellp. '

Axerst BabtelHuff wes just down here raising hell about
those rings.

Rekelin: %ell, one of those is that Hall ring.

Aare: Well, I'll pgo up and see Verne and see what he wants to
do. Have [ cu gt t.oo out there or ere tuey dotm LeTre,

aLlolin: T.e ure locred up C ¥u tiLere.

Lalerss UeKe I'1l see Verne]iieGrerwvof) en’ w211 let oo knw

w:t Le sayc.

-1z-



{ It would appearjthat the rings referred to were reocovered from ‘
John'Dickson or Alfred "Pug®/Dicikson. ™Bebe" Huff is United Stetes Cammissioner

ani ettorney for Alfred Dickson. The "Hell ring", according to Chief Akers, was
stolen frow 8 rrs. hell by Altreu Dickson the night tue Princess Thettre buraed
in Hot Springs resulting in several deaths, and which is oonsidered an unsolved
arson ocase,

1:52 P,K. Outgoing on No, 445 . JLM
Akers: £791 (unpublished)

Man: Southern Club,.

Akers: Is Mr. Jecobs up there?

Man: Yes, he is.

Akers: Well, I'1ll be up there,

This call estedblishes association between Chief of Detectives Herbert
Akers end Mr, Jacobs, who is reputed to control all gambling and race result
wires in Hot Springs. .

9:50 P.M, Outgoing on No. 123, JLM

Rogers: 2002 (Houston Bmory)

Emory: Hello.

Rorers: Houston -.that Sheriff of Iowa just ceme in for that
women. what do you wcnt me to do?

Loory e : Let m= telk to him,

oueriff: nello, wiwi's the set up? .

Emory: Heve you any papers for that woman? She came down here
for @ divorce, and I was going to get it for her.

Sheriff: The certified copies of the fugitive werrants will be
in tomorrow.

Boory: We'll demand proof of her identity and her case, and I
will represent her at the hearing before the Govermor.

Sheriff: We'll ha.e all thet tomorrow,

Enory: Whet's she charged with?

Sheriff: Adultery.

agory: Is that a felony?

Sheriff: Yes,

Eory Well, you be around tomorrow and I°*ll see you.

By reference to the calls mede on January 9, 1937 by Chief of
Detectives Hervert Akers anc nouston Brory, it will be noted that the woman referred
to is s¥rs. Sesse., The Little Rock newspspers (1/19/37{ indicate that Mrs, Mary
Helen Sasse, about 24, was charged with immorelity; that Sheriff Roy E. Wilson,
of Clarion, Wright County, Iows wes seeking custody of Mrs, Sesse; that the
goveraor, in the ebsence of more rroof, hed declined extradition on the ground
trn:t there wus no evidence to s8&.. tnet the second party to the allered crime wes
beinr rrosecuted end that soustor ..amory (Hot Springs) and Leurencejlutea (Litzle
Roclt), ettomeys, steted that Mrs. Sesse had been dri ven fror hone by her husbmd,
wec feaurful of her life if returned to Iowa end tLet she ceme to Hot Sprinss in
~00d Iaitn to establish resiaceace eand secure & divorce,
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11:30 A.b.

Incoming on No. 648 JLM

Operator comdyleted cell to Chasb?&ella at St, Louis, Missocuri.

Mayor:
Cella:

Mayor:
Cella:

Mayor:

Celle:
layor:

Cells:

h&vor.:
Celle:
agyor:
Cella:

Mayor:
Cella:

Mayor:
Cellss

Mayor:

ce.le:

Have you bought that fertilizer yet?(laughs) This
is Leo, »

Oh, how are you, Leo?, -

Just fine - how's Joe)(Martin).

He's been sick i{n bed for the last tcree days - looks
like the Grippe.,

Sey Charlie - what are you going to do sbout those
concessions at the track this year?

Joe (Martin) will handle thet when he gets ups:

Well, here's the preposition: Joe geve it to Floyd
(retiring Sceriff) 1lest yeer, eand he might feel that
he owes it to him egain this yeer. Joe let him have it
every yeer since 1934. Well, Floyd is out now, &nd I
thougnht that if Joe is goimg tc deal those things out,
I'd like to participate in that.

Sey leo, we got to watch our step down there. Ly
purchcses (phonetic) last year were £18,000 - that's
too demn high., I cen't meke any money that way. If
they're goinz to put eny dburden on me, I'm not going
to "run" dow: toere eny more.

w.ct's the trouble.

Just tiis - the bisiness men ure skipping out on me.

I heven't heard anything like that down here.

Well, I got & letter from Higgins the other day to thst
effect., I tell you, Leo - I came to the conclusion
that if thLey don't do we right dowa there, I'll tell
tLe whole bunch of theu to go to helle Oh, I'll mun
tais year, ell right, dbut if things don't change, I
won't heve anything to do with you fellows next year,

I think it will or could be worked out all right.

I've got an offer to rent out the track tarough some
people in Chicago. I'm considering that proposition
right now, and I came to the eonclusion that I ean
make a damn sight more money that way.

What did that letter say and who was it from?

I think Higgins down there wrote it. He seid they had a
meetin: and all kinds of otner crep. I tell you, Leo,
I'n not going to stand for eny pushing erouand.

I've seen and talked with Higgins about every day in the
past two weeks, and he never seid anythingZto me about
having & meeting on this thing.

You know they uszd to give frou 3,000 to 4,000, :nd they
now decidaed to cut th.t out. I'd like to cuze éown tacre
and tell these guys wiere tc cet off. I would tell the
Governor too in the same tone of voice.

tre you telkin;: sbout th-t letter fro: Cezort?
(Lieutenznt Governor)

Yeuh.

\
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beyor: That was just & perting shot. I don't think there
1s anytuing to thzt.

Celle: You know, Leo - I like Hot Springs eand all that, and I'd
like to be down there, but if they are going to kick
me around, I'll tell them &ll to go to hell.

lec: Can you send me & eopy of thet letter?

Cella: Yeah. I'll send you & copy - say, Leo - do you think
it would do any good if I came down there and talked
with those fellows myself?

Leo: No, I don't., Let me talk with Higgins about this,
end I'm sure everything can be straightened out. Its
funny though, that I haven't heard about this meeting
up until this time. O, K. Charlie, you send me &
copy of thet letter and I'll see what I ean do.

Celle: All right, I'll call Joe and see where it is. I'll
elso talk to him ebout that other mctter you mentioned,
Leo: Goodbye, Charlie.

Note: Cnarles Cella is reported to be the owner of the
Oeklewn Rece Track in rot Springs. Higgins probably {is
ideatical with Joun “Jiicgins, President of the
‘riensessNetionel Benk.

SLTIIRY 12, 1937. N
1:41 P.il Outgoing on io. 446 JLM
Akers: 2.75 (D. B. 'Murryd
wolLlas l1ello.
Akers: W.ere is Dan?
Woman: He's asleep.
Akers: Weke him and tell him to get on the telephone,
Murry: Hello,
Akers: Den, I got a girl down here that needs & $1000 bond.

Get a hold of Houston Emory. I think he wants you
%0 go her bond,
Kurry: A1l right.

T-is tele;tone is listed to Den B.{lMurry, reputed to be tke
profescional bondsncr of the adciistration. Richard’pavis, State Revenue
Inspectcr 8t Hot Springs, advised tuis egent taat Murry is close to the admini-
strction; is probably mixed up in "lots™; wes once involved in & killing, eed woull
bear watcting,

3:06 Pewe Incoring ol e 44C GRL.

Lol Helloe

1oucton Barry: Dutca, tret woren is coming over with (8O rer bind.
Flecse see toot tue girl comes up to s-e e and heve

Lier come elone,

-16-



Tris cull would incdicete thct the seme womun wes interest ed 1n
Mrs. Sesse's case, and paid the $50 fee to Dan Murry for the bond,

JANUARY 13, 1937

4

12:4% P.M, Incoming on No, 123 , 4 : ‘ JLM

Jock Weatley: Is Swede there?

Watkins: Bello.

theatley This s Joock

Watkinss They ordered Matt picked up tnis morning. When you
see him tell him to get himself straightened out
and to get somebody to help him,

Wheatley: All right Swede, I'll tell hir as soon &as I see him.

katkins: There's no use in wrestling earound with him,

Wneatley: whet's the charge?

wotkins: Oh, it's that same 01ld mess he was into lest week,
Somebody sent in & complaint about him. If you see
him tell him he cen do es he plesses about it.

Wheatley: 41l right Swede. Thanks very much for the call,

x

Tue ubove conversetion is between Dey Certein Jerr)‘v,atking and

"Jcct:'J.. ectley of willerz' Ci er Store, & bookie, &n. gembling joint. The
identity of Matt is probebly -etd brown ®uo has been arrested on several
occesions for being drunk end disturbing the peace.

4:12 Py M. Outgcimg on No, 446, JIM

Akers: ’ 1722 (Wekelin's residence)

Krs. Wekelin: Hello.

Akers: BEow 18 the Chief feeling today?

Mrs, Wekelin: The wecther hes got him dowm.

Akers: Is he still in bed?

M-s. Wekelin: In end cut.

Akers; A8k him 4f there is anytbhing he wants fram town,

Wekelin: Hello,

Akerss Anything you want?

Wekelin: You cen send out ssme meat to go elong with these
greens I got (leughs). :

Akers: I'm going to send $50.00 to that boy. Do you think
thet will be enough.

Wekelin: Yeah, I think so,.

Akers: Tt'1]1 heve to 4o for the present, I'll get & money
order for it and send it to him. I tried to wire
bim, but tne, don't have & telezreph 0flice there.
Guess thet towmn is too small to heve one.

#ekelin: Babe Huff wes up here after tiose rings - he wes

shooting off his mouth about havin; the power of
attorney to get thet stuff.

-
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Akers:
Wekelin:
Akers:

Wekelin:
Akers:

N

Wekelin:
Akersg

Wekelins
Akers:
Wekelin:

Akers:

Wekelin:
Akers:

Wekelln:
nkers:
Yekelin:
Akers:

Wakelin:

Akers:

Wekelin:
Akers:
wakelin:

Akers:

wekeline

‘Did you give him those rings end jewelry?

No, I told him to see Verne (Ledgerwood).

EBabe's been efter me to get those rings fram you. I
Just kept stilling him off, telling him you wer= mick.
One of those rings delongs to Scotty Murray, doesn't 1it?

Yeash, What's doing dowm there?

Everything is quiet. I telked with Leo tlLis morning
about getting @ fingerprint clessifier. He wants to
work up that Bureeu. He seié he wasn't going to
put gecil back on.

Did he say anything about me?

No, he didn't, but he did indicate thet he wes going
to let you ride on sick lesve until you get well,

It's my guess that he won't do anything in your
direction until the first of the month.

So he's not going to teke Cecil beck?

No, he said he's through with him,

I heven't seen Verne (Ledgerwood) in two or throe deys,
so I dm't know much of what's going on,

I understand he moved back into the Como (Hotel)

Wi.o hes the gewcbling at the Kingsway?

I understand tLey're going to open up there on the
16th., They ell are - the Southern Club, Citizens, and
Miller's.

w.o hec it at the Kingsway?

Gredy M-nninc end thet crowd fram Little Rocke.

Yeeh?

I telked with Jeke (W. S. Jacobs) the other dey, md I
understood him to say that they weren't going to have
eny gambling there (Kingswey) this year. But, I hswrd
tocay that the; will be reecy to open ur on the 16tL.

What &bout that thing this fellow Nichols wes going
to introduce in Little Rock = i8 thet taken cere o ?

Yes, I don't think tlere will be anything to it. Ssy,
Joe, do you know what heppened to one of those two
slot machines thet were in the back room?

No, I don't,

I think Cecil took it end is going to put it up at
the hotel (Kingsway). He's got mothing to do with
those mechines. I picked up the fellow with them.
I'm going to get after him, and get thet machine back,

Wnat else?

I've got an extredition case down here, and Dick Ryan
is supposed to be handling it for the other side.
¥We dan't;do anything with him - he's scared to death
of Carl {{Bailey). Don't you know anybody around town
thet cen clessify fingerprints? I remember that sce
fellowrs were foolin; eround with fingerprints e wnile
back, but I cen't recember W.o they were now.

No, I don't know of anybody,.

-13-
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Akers: I talked with Tommy Wilson todey about helping us
out temmprerily, and he politely turned me doxn -
8eid th:t none of them in the Government Service
wanted to heave anything to do with us on the eity
force. (Tommy Wilson is a member of the National
Park Service Police). .

Wekelin: Well, I hope to be up anc eround in a couple of deys.

Akerst I'll try and drop up to see you in the morning, and if
you think of anybody quelified emough to run the
Bureau down here, give me a ring.

Wekelin: All right, but I don't kmow anybody that can do that,

The identity of the boy to whom Akers sent a $50.00 money order
will be ascerteined at a later date.

9:22 P.M., Outgoing on No. 123. HAS
Akers: Called 2146

Operator: Thet's e perty lipe.

Akers: Well, give me 3366.

Man : Hello.

Akers: Did you see them,

Men: I sav. the boys, but I hcoven'®t seen tl.e 0ld man yet.

There's sozmet:iing caming up in the morning. Don't know
exactly Low yvou stend yet.
Akers: iLet'd the boys 8&y?

: They couldn't sey for sure - Just said that the mechinery
hed been put in motion, and that it would be Seturdey
or Londey before they'd know how you stand. 1I'll
try to see the old xten tomorrow.

Akers: well, thanks.

Telephone No. 3366 is unlisted end the man to whom Akers was
talking and the subject metter of this call is unknowmn &t this time,

>
Re: [DEATH OF JOEN DICKSON, Prisaner in City Jeil

As mentioned in the refer nce report, on January 1, 1937, Mayor

Leo MoLaughlin suspended indefinitely Khief of Police Joe Wakelin, Captain
L, A. ®Arck® Coover, Lieutenant tkcil@ock, and Detective Glenn‘fBuchanan,

pendirg the invecticction by the Grend Jury of the deeth of this priscaer. The
Ma;or, in a stetecent to the press, stated thet this ection was taken in order

that these officers woudd not be clothed with any authority during the
investigation.

On Jenuury 2, 1937 en erticle appecred in the&;ﬂot Springs Sentinel-
RecoTG pewsp.per, in wuieh it wcs st: ted tie report us to the sutopsy o: Dicksen's
by woo filed with Scott wWood, Attorney for Jonn Dickson enc listed the

f¢llomng marks, ete:
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Superficia]l ebresions (probeble burns); contusions and lecerztions; i
frectures of the fiftn end seventh ribs, witi the separution of the fourth, firth,
sixth and costochondrel Jynctions with extrevasetion of blood into the
surrounding ticsue; rupture of left kidney; bronchial pneumcniea involving left .
dung anu upper lobe of right luung; & wouud on tue Lead woich apycured to have
been made with e blunt instrument; a discolored area the size of the palm of
e man's hend on the left chest, and burns and bruises about the thighs.

Accordins to the rep:rt the sutopay wes witnessed by Dr. D. C. Lee,
Dr. i. King Wede, Dr. F. J. Burgess, Scott Wood, Deputy Prosecutirg Attorney
Curtis Ridgeway, former Prosecuting Attorney Houston Emory end R. J. Glover.

This egent heerd, while in Hot Springs, that photographs were made
of Dickson's body and eare now in the possession of attorney Scott Wood.

On Jamaery 4, 1937 & grand jury eonvened at Hot Springs to investi-
gete the deeth of Dickson, end otner ceses, and on January 6, 1937 returned an
indictzent cherging second degree murder &nd naming the following police
officers us defendents: Captein L. A. (Arch) Cooper; Ceptein R. L. (Bob) Moore;
Lieuten=nt Cegil Brock; Detective Glynn Buchenen; Petrolmen rress Griffin;
Petrolmen Joei;cott end Petrolman Ancdy JIrwin. 411 of the defendants were
relessed on bonds of §$1,500,00 each,

In reporting tne Grand Jury made the following comment, among others,
w.icnL wois quoted in tic newcprpers:

"DU.riog ouwr investi~mtizn we founé no eviaence to connect Cl.ief of
£olice Joo .urkeila with tne ecturl mistrestment of ony priscner, but t e evidence
revecled by our investizetion leads us to belisve that should Chief #®ekelin heve
exercised & more dominent econtrol over the officers under him such circumstences
a8 those revealed in the Dickson cese &and other cases of alleged mistrestment of

priscners, wulc ndt have existed,

®we the members of the grand jury, strongly eccndemn any type of brutal,
so-celled ®tLird degree™ metnocds used upon priscners. Such prectices tend to
destrcy the eredibility of the evidence of officers in criminal trials, aside from
being intumen and wuich no civilized eommnity skould tolerate.

®%e deeply appreciate the helpful co-operation of the mayor, the
sheriff's office, the municipal judge and the eircuit judge in our investigation

of the Dickson cese.™

Upon tie return of this indictment, Mayor Mclieughlin announced the

dischcr e of the seven police officers and the following eppointments and

prootions were mede:
WeldoniRasberry, Chief of Police (New)

Jerry "Swede®" Wetkins, Dey Ceptain (New)
benligoere, Uight Ceptedn
"hea" (zer:y,setrelmen (devw )

{"oxng, Zetrolen (ivew)

SLOT G

.. -—aa



né George Young ere brothers of John Young, Constable,
T.e follouing ceuversations appeer in tue lcys with reference to
this matter:
11:30 A. M, December 30, 1936, incoming on No., 446

ldan pamcd Joe called for Cecil Brock. He saild that mother was worried zbout him
in thet Dickson investigation. Brock edvised there wes nmothing to worry about =

that cll thet publicity was just newspaper talk,

JIM

8:40 A,M. December 31, 1936, incoming on No. 1B3 JLM

Bob Moore's sister cslled and talked with Bob Moore about personel effairs.
the followinz was the lest portion of their comnversation:

Sister: Are you mixed up in this Dickson thing?
Moore: No, I kad motuing to do with that. .
Sicter; I kncw you didn't - you have too much sense for thet,

I just thought they might have & sheke-up, &nd you'll
get out with the rest of them.

Moore; No, I'm not worried about that,
¥

11:8c Ae ie Decexber C1, 1939 incominz on lio. 122 Gr

(Dr. Eaves cclled Wckelin)

%ckelin: Hello.
Dr. Eeves: Crhief tris is Dr. Esves. Have you gotten a doctor

to represent you?

Werxeliin: No. liobody but you.
Well - there are three questions - 1, If the lungs were

Dr. Ecves:
punctured by the broken ribs wes air in the lungs?
2, If kidneys broken - was there blood in the urine?
3., If the blow on the head casused blood clots thet
would have csused the man to lose consciousness,
0f course I don't know - Can I esome up to see you?

Wekelin:

Dr. Eeves: Yes, come on up.,

6:12 P.X. December 31, 1936 outgoing on No., 446 - HAS

wakelins Celled 3421 (Hatterie hiotel)

Grece: Hello,

Wakelin: Well? been

Grace: Well - what you/doing?

wuxelin: Sume tiing.

Lrace: ke too = been try.nc tc get dressed. wiet 4o you
know?

“reiin: Oh - (pause)

Gr.ce: (Lzughinz) Its ell on yourself end you cen't efford

tc tell 1it.

=21~
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Wwekelins Yceal,
Grace:; - Good Lord, did you see the morning papers?
Wekelin: Yeeh, Don't say anything. I'11l tell you later.
Grace: Well, who - = ¢
Wakelin: (Breeking in) Seme Place?
Greace: Same time? ; '
Wekelin: All right. .
9:05 A.M, December 31, 1936, incoming on No., 648 JIM
Jones: Is the Mayor there?
Meyor: Hello,
Jones: This is Jones telking,
Meyor: Oh yes. Sey Johnny, in your own hendwriting give Emory
@ list of those fellows who are going to meet up
there next loniay, .
Jones: 0.XK. ]
Note: John Jones is Clerk of Circuit Court, Gerland
County, and the "list of fellows™ mey mean names of
Grend Juror: w o will investimmte John Dic¢kson's
Geztu. i
Bivu Zeae JELU-Ty 1, 1907, incc.dng on lice 446, s
Ken: Asked for Akeras.
Akers: Hello.
Man: Dutc:, this 1s "Doc®, Is Chief iakelin th:ire now?
Akers: No, he isn't.
*Doc" Well, I've got something on thie thing that's coming
up Monday.
Akers: Meybe you could get him et hame.
10:15 4A.M, January 2, 1937, incoming on No. 183, JLM
Akers: Is Cecil there?
Cecil: Hello. )
Lkers: This is Dutch. Just heard that you, Buck, Arch, and
the Chisf w 11 be suspended in that Dickson metter.
That's & tough breek. )
Cecil: Yeeh,
Akers: Keept it under your hed - you'll probably hear about
it leter, -
Cecil: CK, Dutcl.
AZLTSE send a wire to the Auto Licease 3Buresu et iustin,

Texas, and have than give you thc dope on 193¢

tags #84-078.024
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10:53 A, i. Jenuary 2, 1937

Ir. Eeves:
r\flkx}l j-n H
Dr. Eaves:
Wekelin

Dr, Ecvest
Wekelin:

Dr. Reves:
2:30 P, M,

Tucker:
Ridgeway:

Tucker:
Ridgewey:
2:32 Pl
TuCLET:
riagewzy:
Tucxker:

Ridgeway:
Tusker:

Ridgeway:
Tucker:

Ridgeway:
6:05 P.2M,
Ebel:

John:
Ebel:

John:
Kbel:

0140 sgee

roel:

Is Mr, Wekelin there?

Hello.

This {8 Doc Eaves,

morning?

Inconming on No, 123 JL2

Did you see those perties this

Yes, but I didn't get any satisfaction out of them.
I wish you would call them,

All right.

You'll probably find them ell at No. 648 (Meyor's Office)
I think they're all up there now, -
O0.K. Jos, 1I'1l1 see whet I can do.

Hello.

January 8, 1937 Incaming on Ko, 183

/

HAS

-
Tucker this is Curtis Ridgewey., ¥Were you on duty when
they brought in John Dickson?

I don't know.
book anc see.

Don't tkink I was.

I'1l look on the

Cell me back at No, 1037.

Jenucry 2, 1937 Outgoing on No. 123

HAS

Celled 1027 (Emosy o Ridzeway, attoraeys)

:;ellc .

£e wos brought in here on the 1l4th of Decewber anid
booked for "holdover."™

Wat time was that?
I wesn't here at the time and the time doesn't show

when they're booked es "holdover".
some time in the moraing,

I think it wes
I dooked him later

myself on the docket,

Does it suow who brought him {n?

No. There were so many of them thet he was booked by
the "Police Department.®

Well, thanks,

Jenuary 3, 1937 Outgoing on No, 446

Called 613 (Sneriff)

Hello.

John, do you have a 1ist of the witnesses sumoned
before the Grand Jury?

Yes,

I'll be over.

Jen.ory 3, 1937 Inconing on ilo. 123

His

Iutel, I tried to get thst list, but I couldn't. It'e

not for publicetion.
not give tic list out es it might cet us into & woi:ce

jam. Joe hed tile liet earlier and I could Luve [ot1iil

it fror him,

A1 right.

=2

Curtis Ridgevwey scid Licfd Ti.tler
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4:36 P, M, Jenuary 4, 1937 Incoming on No, 183 JIM

Ledgerwood: Is Dutch there?

Akers: Hellos - N

Ledgerwood: Thie 1is Verne. Do you know the two eolored fellows
w10 are on thet jury - one's name 1s Page?

Akers; Yes.

Ledgerwood: I wish you would eontact them and tell them I want to
see them in front of the City Hall at 8:30 {n the
morning.

Akers: 0.K. Judge.

-
Note: The locsl newspapers disclosed thet Will Pege
and E. I.iinckett are the twc colored men on the
Geriand County Grand Jury probing the Dickson case.

At epproximetely 4:40 P, M. Special Agent H. A. Snow observed "Dutch"
Akers in the police Oldsmobile Sed=n drive towerds the negro section of Lot
oprings.

At 4:T0 P. e &8 muu ¢c’led In over feleplone 0o 44U 8DU asked to
speek to Akers, Jeilor Tucker advised that he wes out just then.

The follovwing observations were made by Speciel Agent John L,
Me2-l= on the morning of Jenusry 5, 1937:

e e

8:10 A, Agent saw "Duteh®™ Akers in *Jim and George's™ Restaurant on Centrsl Ave.

8:15 A.M, Akers wes called to the telephone, and theresfter he left the said
resteurant,

8:18 A.M, Agent observed Akers talking with a dark complexioned man cerrying a
cane in front of Spencer's Cigar Store. The Police Oldsmobile Sedan
was observed parked close by,

8:25 A.M, Agent observed a short, stocky eolored man, wearing a dark overooat,
blue suit, and hormn-rimed glasses try to gein entrance into the

City Hall. The doors were epparsntly elosed. Azent $hen observed this
eolored mcn welk across the street and stond infront of tie Rock
Islund Reilroed Depot being visible to anyone et the City Hell,

8:26 AWM. Agent observed enother colored man cross Benton Street at the City

Hall and greet first eolored man by shakine hends, The second merty

el spproxiately € ft. 11 in. tell, 138-140 lbs., wore & durx overcort, tan hnt,

&3¢ hul gold-rimmed glasses.
£:20 aeine Both color d men recnained standing in front of Rock Islend Reilirosd
tc Deodot, being visible to enyone at tne City Hall.

C1O. ie .o Loert observed "DuteL® lkers end & second party (believed to be Juire
lecoerwood) drive by Poct Uffice, eagent's point of surveillencsz,
enc then back the cer initc tie drivewcy betwsen the City Fire
Depaurtment enc tue C..anber of Coumerce Building. Tids drivew.)
le-ds t¢ the Cit Jzil.



B:lC Adiie Agent observed Judge Ledgerwood walk across Benton Street from
the City Hell to the Rock Islend Railroad Deptdt, end greet the
shorter of the two colored men, Thereefter sgent observed thig
colored men &nd Judge Ledserwood welk to the rear of the Depot.
None of the perties were visidle to anyone at the City Hall, nor
were they visible to agent, who was still maintaining the sur-
veillance fraa the steps of the Post Office.

8

:35 to
8:42

AJds Judze Ledgerwood telked with both eolored men in rear of Rock
Islend Depet for approxizcztely seven minutes, none of whieh
conversetian could bes overheard by agent.

8:48 AN, Agent observed Judge Ledgerwood cross Benton Street and enter
City Ball,

B:43 Al Agent observed the two colored men, described above, walk west
on pletform in back of Rock Island Depot towerds Central Avenue,

8:43 to Agent followed the two eolored men, who werc walking and talking
8:50 L.l togetier, to the Gerland County Court House on Ouachita Street,

8:55 A.Ne Agent observed the two colored men enter the Grend Jury Room on
tte tiird floor of the Court Eouse.

- &- - 3 s : -
S.ecirl Acent Jomn o. bLedzle will be eble tc identify tae tro cclored
men end Jui-e Verne o, wed_crwood stould the seme ever beComle necessery.

9:21 A, he Januzry 4, 1937 Outgoing on No. 648 JLM
sore 637 (County Judge's Office)
Elze ousley: Count; Judge's Office.
Mayar: 20 1s this?
Elze)zousley: Housley.
Mayor: Elzz, this is Leo. Here's what I thought about that

equalization board meeting. You know Clyde Erown,

;g,, dcn't you? He's a smart young attorney from here.

R Elza Housley: Yes, I know him well,.

Kayoris Well, he'll be sitting there &s a spectator and taking

E' it 1l in. If enytoing comes up, you ean say, “"®ell,

N here's Mr. Brown - he's an attorney - let's get his
legal wiew on the matter."™ I alrecdy mmve telked with

\) Brown, anid he'll know whct to say - tzat will preclude
me from coming over there,

. Elza Housley: I was hoping that you would sit in on this board meeting.
o Mavor: Well, I would like to, but I believe it w-uld be bect

if I didn't come eround tint cmurt house et 71 todrye.
It wdgls le ve € bed tucte in scmebody's mol_Le
oo le You mern on ececunt of trot Dicacsca xzeiter?
yors Tel e
well leo, I went to camwmernd you on yeur ection in this
cese., A lot of tihoce pecple wice ver. biti.rl, oppoccd
tc you wnd the cdrinistretion, bk ve now clinced tieir
mirly ¢bout sou. I KnCw one porion in periiculer,
.

-~
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wEYOT S I've alwcys been oprosed to these third degree tactics,
end I went the Grand Jury to teke &ny sction tuey
5ce Lfite 1 suve several friends on thet Jury and
I told trem Just how I felt about the entire matter.
those fellows are found guilty, I'll want them
prosecuted, :

Boucleys Tiwt's the wa; it should be,

Meyor: I'm not going to teke bask those fellows, regardless
of what the Grand Jury finds,

FRousley: OK, leo, I'll teke care of that other mstter,

JANULRY 5, 1937

10:22 AL, Outgoing on No. 446 GRM

Akers: 1723 (Wekelin's Residence)

wckelin: Hello, .,,. . '

Akers: %well, Louis {Hinkle) zcc been in (Einkle celled before
Grend Jury) but he diin’'t do eny damege. I thought
he would preech & sermon but he didn't., I telked
with him after he came out,

Wckelin: How does it look? :

freres wcll - the, ceclled Lren (Cooper) enc Cecil (brock)e I
t-iniz it will be over in e little bit. 1I'll cell you
v.en I fecr somethirg.

12:19 P.L., Incomirng on lic. 122 GEM

Tucker: Chiefts Cffice,

Deputy Zreriff:

Lr., Tucker they went you before the Grepd Jury et
£:15 with the elothing of Joun Dickson.

Tucker: I dgon't :mow w.ether I know where the clothes are, but
I'll see 1f I cen f£ind them.
Deputy: All right.
4:15 P.K, Outgoing on No, 123 - GRM
Brock 613 (Sheriff's Office)
Roy: Hello.
Brock: Roy, heve the; returned enything?
Foy: I’o, not yet.
Prock: Cell ws &8s soon &as you hear,
Roy: OK,
JrooooRD 6, 1937.
44, Puus Incozing on No. 447, 5
TaCELT: Hellc.

IR

Tl .
aQulners

Is Dutcl tuere?
o, he's not,

-20-
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Ermey: Do you happen to know where Brock is%
Jucker: He's here, Mr., Ermey.
tr.ey:. let me speck to him, '
Brock: Hello.
Ermmey: Cecil, go out and get Floyd Devis and both of you come
over to tne offics.
Brock: All rigtt, Boy.
b5:44 PeM, Incoming on No. 446. . EAS
Tucker: Hello.
Krmey: Is Joe Scott there?
Scott: Hello,
Ermeys Come on over to the office,
Scott: All right.
(Note: Above cells possibly refer to returning of
indictments by Gerlend County Grend Jury in John
Dickson cese. )
6:12 P.lX, Outgoing on No. 123 ) HAS
Akers: Called 3339
Cocper: Heilo. o
£HETS S arc: heve yo. heard? Going up therey
Coorer: Yec.
Akers: wunt me to g with you?
Cooper: No - how meny were there?
Akers: Seven. let me know if I can do anything for you.
7:33 P. k. Outgoing on No. 446 \ B
Akers: Called 613 (Sheriff's Office)
John: Hello. _
Akers: Jotn, did you get all the boys in?
John: 411 bwt Irwin.
Akersi He'll be down here at nine, You might bring & bond
then and have it signed at the same time.
Johns Merion JAnderson) has the werrant, Seid he would
be by there later.
7:85C P.X. Ougoing on No. 446 _ HAS
Broc k: Called 1402 (his residence) '
Mrs. Brock: Hello,
Whet'd you sey? I'll be out in a little bit to

Broek:

Mrs, Brock:
Srocks

bl'se Brock:
3rock:
.Ts. Broek:
Brock:

ehange 6lothes? .

Cone out erd telk tc me.

Don't worry. Everything's being teken cere of. iT,
Karston scid work as usual, I'll bring you an extir..

Who's in it besidee you four?

Press Griffin, Bob Moore, and Joe Scotti.

Kr. Gekelin isn't in 1t?

No, they didn't ®"mcke™ him. It'e just & politice?
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ergument down here - don't worry. There were about
¢ hundred peorle wentins to sign our bonds. Rewing
me to cell my mother in the morning before she
reads the paper.

8:43 P.M. Outgoing on No. 446 : JLA

Bob Moorse: 613 ’

John Ermey: Sheriff's Office.

Bob Moore: ¥ho's telking?

John Ermey: John Ermey.

Bob Moore! I'll be up with a bond with Andy Irwin in a little bit -
this is Bob Moore.

John Ermey: 0.K. Bob,

8:45 P.M. Outgoing on No, 446, JIM

Bob Moore: 3675 (D. B. Murry)

Men: Eello,

Bob Moore: Who's talking?

Men: Russ Murry.

Bob More: ¥ent somgone to go Andy Irwin's bond, will vou sion 1t?

wini Yes,

3ch Loore: C.E., I'11l be by efter you.

e K.

10:14 P,k Incoming on No., 123 JLX

George MoWilliams:

Is Bob Moore there?

Corringpn: . Bc, but Rogers end Dutech Akers are here - you want to
talk to them?

McVWilliemst Did they fire Bod Moore?

Corrington: Yes, texporsrily. W.o is this?

Muilliems: George McWilliems.

Corringtont Yes, they laid him off temporarily.

10:27 P.M, Outgoing on No., 446, JLXM

Ben Rogerst 5232-% (his residence)

Wife: Hello.

Ben Rogerss I don't be able to go with you &na Sem tomorrow.mornings

Wife: Ty not?

Rogers: Aw, everything is all upset down hers.

Wife: Did they leave Bob go?

Rogers: Yec, anc they even ousted our little lieuternent, Ancy
Irwin. Te gct & bunch of new men down here.

Wife: wLo took gob':; plece?

Woserss I did. Tell, I'll eweke you tomorrow morning =t eix,
en. I'11l czll Sax erouna 5:30 Al

wife: {11 right, heney.

-



11:40 ... Outgoing on No. 123 HAS

Men: Celled 3421 (Hetterie Hotel)

Grace: Hello.

Men ; You know who this is?

Grace: Yech. Hello. Where are you? - '

ken ¢ At the stetion, I'm working nights now,

Grace: You are? You're working down town now?

Man : Yeah, for a few deys. Not going to work nights for long
though. Did you see the extra?

Grace: Yeah, Isn't it bad? Wonder who the other one was?

Men: Andy Irwin., The Gezette will be full of it in the
morning. The Mcyor was over here tonight. Told us
that all of them were suspended - permanently.

Grace: You mean - fired?

Men: Yeah,

Grece: The “old man®™ too? : .

Aian: Yeal.. That's wiiet the Mayor szid tonight. Told it to
the reporters. It'll ell be in the Gazette in the

] morning.
Grece’ Well, my God! Thet's sort of ®™tough $itty® ien't 1¢t?
. I t.o.git tne ™old mon™ wodd probebly be el ristt.

Kevbe he will efter tuis €11 blows over. They elmost
Lzé to dc scrething, I guess.,

kien: - Well, he's out now.

Grace: So you're working nights now?

Lien: For a few days and then I go to working days egain.

Grace: I sew Andy Irwin on the street tonight - in fromt of
the "Confectiocnery™. :

Men: Yeeh - he's the seventu one,

Grece: I guess it will all coame out all right. $1500 isn't such
& high bond. Where is that "Pug"™ Dickson now?

Men: Idm't know exactly - may be in the eounty jail, or he
may be here,

Grace: Will you be down there all night?

Men: I'm going home tonight about three o'clock. Somsbody's
coring in -« I'1l cell you tomorrow evening.

Grace: 0.K., G'bye.

- Note: Identity of mam makin; etcve eell wcs probably
Jack cJunkins, & city firemen, since it appears he
placed & call to Grece on following night.

9:02 A.¥, Outgoing on No, 648 (Mayor's Office) GRM
Lecgernocd: 17ce.

vielins nellu,

ledpernoe: Joe, did you get thet summons.

w0 Zelin: Ye..

LLferaioc:

«zeline

well, you won't huve to goe. I telked to tue forcurn enc
told hin you were sick, he seid it would bc Gk
/11 rient, thenks,
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9:02 A.le Outgoing on MNo. 648 GRK

Lederwood : 613 v L . . -

Andcrson: Sheriff's Office.

ledgerwood: Merion, I Just talked with the foreman, and told him
thet Joe wes sick and would be urable to eppear, and
Lhe slad it wculd be all right,.

Ancersom? ﬁhanxs.

3:33 P.M. Outgoing on No, 648 JIM

Mayor: 743 (Judge Ledgerwood)

Ledcerwood: Hello.

Meyor: What do you know?

ledcerwood: Heerd enything? YA

Meyor: Yes, I wes telking with Dink (Leon Dinkelspeil) this
noon, and it looks like they're golng to leeve me
without anyone.

Ledgerwood: Is thet s0?

leyor: Iooks like everybody is involved but Joe, Dutch, and

Iedrerwcod:
arzyor:

ledzerwooi:

kayor:

 Ledrarwood:

Meyor:

Ledgerwood:
Mayor:

Ledgerwood:

Mayor:

LR LEETWOOL ¢
WL Or:
£dzerwood:
wllCrs:

Led-erwood:

Robbins., He seid that in their report they ere
going to eormend me for my cooperetion in the metter.

Fart did he sgy =bout Joe?

T..e only eriticism they had ebout Joe is that he wes too
lex - ti.ot he let /‘rch Cooper &nd Cecil run thnut
police department.

Well, they did in e way.

FEigzins was telling me thet Gil uncovered sometting
this morning that will involve the rest of them.

Yeeh?

He eleo asked me 1r Joe wes in 411 heelth. I told him
thet he's been sick for the past year, ard that the
recent assault upon him eggreveted his eondi tion
considerebly. I left with him the impression that a
sick man eouldn't fulfil his duties e&s efficiently
as otherwise, and that that probably wes the cause
of his being so lax with the mem. I think it went
over ell right.

Are they going to return any indietments?

Oh yes ~ they seicd they would indict the principals
for manslaughter snd the otkers as accessories. They
even got Red Terry and Joe Scott mixed up in it.

Aw - theat's a shame.

Well, that can't be helped., Of ecourse, if they recommend
erthing, I will Leve to follow it outs

OL sure, you've got to g &l] tie wey with tre. now,

ggélYOBL%éiﬁ bitd segﬁgﬁgﬁnigstgﬁ?'rdlesf 07 w.o it hurs:.

Reed telked to me scmewi.ct rbout tais. You know he
kept us frentiagc for Jee €ll the ti.e.
Yech, I know.

~2(m



wLvOr: He is e friend, but kind of an elarmist. He seemns

to tiink we won't get evwel vith this; tnat there
A will be plenty of adverse publieity. ' )

Ledgerwood: Well, some people will bound to set up a holler -
no metter what one doec, there will elways be
people knoskin; him,

keyor: Yeg, thet's humzr ncture all right. Guess I'll
Just sit tight end wait.

JANUARY 9, 1937,

£:4C P.X. Outgoing on Ko. 446. HAS

Brock: Called 1723, asked for Chief,

wexelin: hello.

Erock: How sre you feeling?

w-kelin: Pretty tough. Not so well,

Brock: well, I'm just stellins ercund. VYorking nights from
nine to ocne et the hotel. How long before you'll
be out?

wekelin: ot long.

2reck: Call me @nd we'llpgo out to tle river en¢ ecok sore.
It's @ 5cll of & mees isn't it. I wes telkiz: to
Vernz Led-erwood ené he seil tre szre thing., I've
cot = lot tc tell you, but will heve to sec ycui.
Misht drop out there tomorrow.

Wekelin: &1 right.

JATOARY 11, 1937.

7:20 PJA, Incoming on No, 445 : HAS

Andy Irwin: - Asked for Press Griffin.

Griffin: Hello.

Irwin: Are you came out to Arch's (Cooper)?

Griffin: Is Bob (Moore) there? I thought we were supposed
$0 meet down here. That's no way to do business.

Irwin: I know we were, Coming out?

Griffin: Meybe.,

7:35 P.h. wutgoing on 0. 446 HAS

Man: Celled 3339 (Arch Cooper's residence)

Cooner: Hello. . . .

wins w..c's t.ere now, ArcuL?

PRI Jurt sndy Irwin.

- LiZ Zob woore .07 to come out there?

Cov, LI TYeo, I trini so. J.eTe nre you?

. .
PUNRSOPE

Su t.e Jeil.  Press Sriffin end BucLinen LTC LsTe DT,

wetll cu.e conLooute

€
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It mer be stzted thot Chief of
Lierrivce to luniecliptl Juiace Verne

bave had some besring on the tatlure of the

Police Joe Wekelin i1s e brotrer-
_edcerwcod, wiich possidly mey
Grand Jury to indict Chief Wakelin,

-PENDING-
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Director
Federal Burecu of Investigation

washington, DeCe
Dear Sir:

RE: BREIXID

Further reference is made to previous correspondence
concernins machine guns sold in the state of kensas by the

Special Azent Fe R. Hermeck, et Atchison, Kansas,
escersained that thewechine sun in the possession of that
tolice Depertrent beers seriel number 767, the same as indicated
on tre list of guns sent to this office by the Bureau, and
vas purchesed from salesman Sam Russell of Federal laboratories,

Inc., on tay 5, 1934,

Also st Atchison, lanses, Azent Famrmeck ascertained
that the machine gun in the possession of the Sheriff's Office
beers nurber 717, the same es indicated on the list of guns
sent to this oflice by the Bureau, and was purchased through
sclesren Ser Hussell, of Federel Leboratories, Inc., on June 2,

1933
Very truly yours,

///f/y//,m\/‘;(/ X

We Ao SLITE
SPEZCIAL AGLIT II! CLARGE

WwAS: 08
cc - Cklehore City RFAORDED */_ 5 ; PR
& ' /'7 /-/‘ //
INDEXFED
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DiRECTOR
Fredergl Burrau of Inucstigation
tlnitrh/étatrs Drepartinent of Justice S
o Mashinaton, . €. T
RCS:RP January 22, 1937

MEMORANDU: FOR THE DIRECTOR

. -
RE: HARBORING PROSECUTIONS, CLEVELAND AND TOLEDO, Oﬂ.”

Mr. Suran conferred today with Mr. Foster, Spigzgg:issistant

to the Attorney General, regerding the proposed prosecut¥ocns in Toledo
and Cleveland, Okhio, of the individuals responsible for harboring Alvin

C Yarpis and other members of the Barker-Karpie gang. You will recall that

Mr. Suren advised you that Kr. Foster had previously conferred with Mr.

/Freed, the United Stetes Attorney at Cleveland, regarding these prose-

cutions. Mr.Foster stated thet Freed is anxious to institute prosecu-
tive acticn at an early date against those individuals against whom there
is sufficient evidence to warrant prosecutive action. Mr. Foster was
somewhat perturbed because the Bureau had declined to prepare an additional
sumnery report for him setting férth only the relevant evidence in the case.

Mr. Suran advised Mr. Foster that due to the present emergencies
which existed, the personnel wes not available to prepare a trial briefl for
Lin. He stated that he did not intend to convey the impressicn that he was
trying to place the burden of doing all the work on the Buresu Agents,
but that he did feel that a man who had been engaged on the active inves-
tigaticn of the case would have certain information concerning the perscnal
tackground of the witnesses listed in the summary report which is not
indicated in said report. Mr. Foster cited as an example the statement of
one Thoma®”Gathright, who 18 presently incarcerated in the Indiene State
Penitentiary at Michigan City, Indiana, who furnished valuable information
concerring Ted Angus, and he, Foster hed believed this individual to be an
importent witness. However, in discussing the matter with Freed he learned
tret Gathright had stated to Bureau Agents that he would not testify. The
statenment of Paula Harmon is likewise contained in the summary report, but
she is not available as & witness because she has in the past been declared

insane although she is not presently confined in any institution. Mr. Foster

stated that an Agent who had engaged in the investigation of the case could
assist hin in determining all these angles, and he etated that he would

appreciate having an Agent femiliar with-all such angles spend some time with

him and enligzhten him on such questions as they arise duriqg the course nf---v
hie concideretion of the evidence in the case. ‘/£ \ -

. N~ ‘f,,u-ly"

¥r. Suren hes made the suggestion to mgLin which I concur, that

this assistence ehoula be rendered to Mr. Foster. Mr. Foster stated that
TLL 2 93?

Ve
-‘*4 v 6;
S
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Memo for Director Coe —2- January 22, 1937

he would be willing to go to Cleveland for the purpose of conferring with
an Lgent, or the Agent could come to Washington. It appears that the best
procedure would be to have the Agent designated to confer with Mr. Foster
come to Washington to prevent any premature publicity emanating from the
United States Attormey's Office at Cleveland, Ohio.

Special Agent E. J. Wynn is thoroughly familiar with the harboring
cases in Toled> and Cleveland and 3t Is pug-ested that he be instructed to_
proceed to Weshington and confer with Mr. Foster and spend several deys with
BIn, and It 1 believed that the desired action can be had at an early date
in connection with this case.

Mr. Foster was agreeable to the suggestion that a secret indict-
ment be returned and the warrants placed in our bands for service at the
proper time.

Respéctfully,

* e
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Director, y(/
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Deer Sir: Y

“eference is r.ade to my letier cated
Jenuery 14, 1527, transuittine a pewspeper clipping rezariing
e resolution presented to the current session of the Ariensas
Terislazure, oroﬂo ine an investicrztion into lewless coniitions
et ot “wic-s, AT =smsas, «here ic transaitted hcrevith e .
clic-dn- froz the [H_J7T5L3 5.2T7Z, rublished in Little Rock, A
unier cule of JTenuzr. 17in, 1327, reflcceiin-~ thet this ’
rez>luiior wes vessed by a voie of seventy-ti.0 tOo twenty-one. -

/

Fl

e s

Tre folloving perazrenk, of —~erticuler
irterest, is cuoted from tzis erticle:

"ichols ~ucted J. Edzar Foover, head of the
Federzl Eurezn of Investigetion, es declering
in e megazine erticle that *Chicago with its
Al Cerone ani New Yorx with its erch criminals
had nothins on Hot Strincs. It is the safest
plece in the country far public enenies’'.
declared that Kerpic, Kash emd other 'big - -+ —> - -- .
tire hoodlums' hed found succor there. ? l 7 Z -_— / 2 . /;f

PO 1Y

Hr‘ AR A

I sheall keen the Bureay aavised of
arv further newsnever publicity in this respect, o eny
informzti on of interest coming: to the ettention of the ¥
Little Rock: Fieli Division in connection with the resulety
work of the Buresu. )

ol A Special ngent in Cherge.
REEIE 3 A
ce: !'r. Connelley, Cleveland cc: Cincinnati



INQUIRY STARTED

INTO CONDITIONS

AT HOT SPRINGS

|

Thompson Named to!
Head Committee.

The House authorized & “sweeping in-
vestigation” of charges of lawlessness in
Hot Bprings and Garland and Mont-
gomery counties by adopting by a top-
heavy vote—72 to 21—a resolution by
Thompson of Independence and others
yesterday after s debate of more than
an hour

The resolution was signed by Thomp-
son. Nichols of Logan, Van Dalsem of
Perry. Murry of Dallas. Baxter of Drew
and Warfield of Chicot.

‘The committee provided by resolution
to conduct the investigation was select-
ed yesterday afternoon by Bpeaker;
Bransford, 8s folows: Thompson, chaur- |
man: James of Montgomery, vice chair-’
man; Nichols, Murry and Robinson of |
Lafayette. |

It had not been determined last night
when the investigation would get under
way. However, the resolution provides
that the committee’s report shall be:

completed and {iled with the House be-
fore the General Assembly adjourns.

Judge Witt and Mayor :
McLaughlin Named in Charges. '

The resolution contained s scathing’

tndictment of Circuit Judge Earl Witt,
Mayor Leo P. Mclaughlin of Hot
8prings and other officisls not men-
tioned by name.
t charged that Judge Witt unlawfully
over to George Jackson $1,105
\Qqmery county funds in def e
of a SBupréme Court order.

30

ARAITBAS GLZETTE,
LITTIE RCCK, ARAGAS,
JATIARY 13777, 1837,

It referrced to charges thateydge Witt
adin’ergered with the 1nve:‘i‘(?l14%oi
shortages of Montgomery county “of-
ficlals. - ..

It charged that Witt took an artive
part in the primary campaign in behalf
of candidates endorsed by the Garland
ecounty “political marhine.”

It charged that Gibson Witt Jr., now
prosecuting attorney and brother of the
judge, had entered into an unlawful
political deal that caused one of his:
opponents for the nomination to with- ;
draw. |

It charged that murders committed
by “‘protected criminals” mever have.
been investigated. ) ]

It charged that the police and other
olficials tried to prevent Charles Lu-
ciano, head of the New York vice syn-
dicate, from being removed to New York
for trial. ;

It listed 10 places in Hot 8prings and
one close to the city where it is charged '
that gambling is being conducted open-
iy. It referred t» a repori that certain
public officials are {inancislly interested
in these gambling establishments. It al-
Jeged that other public officials are
given part-time employment by the
gamblers.

It charged that Mayor McLaughlin
used coercion to force “city and county
officials and empioyes of gambling
houses” to support “the entire machine
ticket.”

It referred to charges of illegal prac-
tices in conducting the Democratic pri-
mary last August in which Garland
county gave top-heavy majorities to Ed
P. McDonald, candidate for governor,
and other candidates supported by Mc-
Laughlin and his organization.

The resolution conciuded by authoriz-
ing the spcaker to appoint s commit-
tee of five representatives to investigate
conditions in Hot Springs and in Oar-
land and Monigomery counties to de-
termine whether the circuit judge and
others should be impeached on charge:
of misfeasance, malfeasance or non-
feasance.

The governor would be authorised to
appoint an attorney to assist the com-
mittee in ils investigation.

The chairman and secretary of the
Investigating Committee would be given
suthority to subpoena and compel the
attendance of witnesses.

Campbell’s Motion to Delay
Action Beaten by Two Votes.

When the measure was presented at
the morning session a move to delay
consideration was started by Campbell
of Garland, but by a vote of 46 to 48,
his motion to withhold consideration
until Tuesday was defeated. Campbell
insisted that it was “nothing but fair”
m%omcms accused Wevdeoins-
od that charges were inspired by
political enemies.

2.8k e

ferring to allegations in the resolu-
uonhithn E-ny officials of Hot Byings
sought prevent Luciano’s return\}o
New York'Campbell said he was one
the gangsier's lawyers, that he did
everything in his power to ~look out for
the interests of my client,” and that be

no apologies to offer. )
h.gu.mpbeplc; 'an that former Cu'cuit.
Judge Bcott Wood of Hot Springs, out-
spoken critic of the reputed Garland |
county machine, *undoubtedly _tnm).gh— )
ed the authors of the resolution wntui
their information, practically all of |
which he deciared was unfounded. ‘

Delay Would Help
Gamblers, Says Thompson.

|
In speaking against the motion to de- ;
lay consideration, Thompson refuted

Campbell's statement that the chnr;etl
were based on hearsay. He degiared also
that they were not “frivilous,” as Camp-
bell had said. He referred wo the primary
of last August when the so-called ma-
chine-supported candidates in every in-
stance carried Garland county by enor-
mous majorities on the face of the re-

tuns. He alluded to Mayor McLaughlip, '

a “czar and high mogul.”

1der of the “ins” in Garland count
J:Dechrmg that the ballot boxes werf

uffed. Thompson exhibited a"‘umple '~
ballot which he said was distributed s |




over ariand county the day of the pri- |
may, indicating for whom Jectors
should vole” He declared mﬁﬁﬁ&l
men” were told that their business would '
sufer umless they supported the “@Mc-
Laughlin ticket.”

“And my good friend and oolleague
Campbell was elected by that machine,”
Thompson shouted. He sdded that he
did not blame the Garland county legis-
lator for “taking up for the msachine”
since he was a “beneficiary.” He said
jalso that gambling houses in Hot
1 8prings were closed on election day 0
'that gambling house employes eould
!serve as clerks and judges.

Campbell interrupted to ask Thomp-
son if jt were not true that gambling
was ‘“‘going on all over the state”
. Thompson said that he knew nothing
{about 1t. Campbell then said that he
couid “go on any street 4n Little Rock
and find & hand book operating.”
Thompson rejoined that by postponing
consideration of the resolution, “Hot
8prings gamblers would start getting
money together to fight it.”

Two Representatives Argue i
In Favor of Delay. l

Jones of Montgomery, one of the
,counties mentioned in the resolution and.
‘which. with- Garland. constitutes the :
{Eighteenth Judicial Circuit, over which
‘Judge Witt presides, uiged postpone-
ment of consideration of the resolution
80 that he could “study the resolution.” .
He said that he was aware that it would
be offered, but that he had not seen &
copy of it. He deciared that be knew of
no lawlessness in his county. “We are!
-pot afraid of any investigation in Mont- .
: gomery county,” bhe sald. |

Maner, also a Garland county repre-
,sentative, sided with Campbell in urging
{8 postponement of consideration. He de-
‘clared that former Judge Bcott Wood,
"said by Campbell to have “'inspired” the
(resolution, “is the most unpopular man
‘tn Garland eounty.” “I had his support
!t.nd everybody's else two years ago, but
‘not this time,” he added. Maner declar-

ed that there’s ‘‘nothing covered up in
Hot Bprings.”

‘Something Wrong® Says |
Smelser of Lawrence. ;

Smeiser of Lawrence could see noth- l
ing to be gained by a postponement.
“We all know that there’s something |
wrong in Garland county,” he declared,
He added that “Hot Bpringr is one of .
the biggest gambling dens in the eoun- :
try.” “It is time for the legislature to -
do something.” he said. Bmelser refer-

to the recent death of John Dick-
sofi~alleged to have been caused from
beatingiwadministered by et Sprngs

police officers.
- L 4

P

Nickele ;Takes Responsibility

For Resolution.

_ Nichpls spoke briefly in opposition to
the Campbell motion. declaring that he,
and not former Judge Wood, was the
author of the resolution. He said that
the charges were not based on “hear-
s8y,”" but on reports from “honest eiti-
gens whose constitutional rights are
disregarded in QGarland county.”

Nichols and Campbell
Resume Debate. -

After defeat of the Campbell motion
to postpone consideration of the resolu-
“tion, the House recessed for Junch.
+ Adoption of the measure was taken up .
limmediately after reassembling. Only .
"Nicholt and Campbell debated the i
question. H

Nichols, speaking for adoption, de-’
clared that the “situation in Hot f
Springs 8 s gradus] growth.” He told (
of a visit to the resort several years |
8go, while he was 8 reporter on a
Louisville (Ky.) newspeper, and he and
his wife were insulted by a city officer
when he asked about gambling houses.

“My conviction is that if nothing is
done by this legislature about the Hot
Bprings situstio.r that sooner or, later
we'll all be affected.” the Logan county
minister-representative said. “The of-:
ficers there are in close allisnce with |
the lawiess element.”

Nichols exhibited a copy of Arkansas
Highways, & publication by the state

! Highway Department 1ssued in October,
’)931. and on the front page of which
| was the caption: “Hot 8prings, Where |
. Bin Takes a Bath ™ He declared that !
| poll taxes were distributed indiscrimi- |
nately on election day by the “Hot |
Springs marchine” to transients, gam-
biers and others not entitled to vote,
,and that all of them voted for the
lmnrhlne-supponed candidates. He mid
.that with such conditions prevailing, it |
was impossible for “honest citizens” to '
! express thelr preferences at the polls.

The representative called attention to
newspaper reports that the Garland
; county coroner refused to “old an in-
' quest into the death of Dickson, who
he said, “was beaten to death by the
police who refused to permit his father
to see him in the hospital.”

“Where was the jailer when that
prisoner was being put through the
third degree?” he asked. He declared
that without *“pitileas publicity” given
the case by newspapers, there would
bave been no Grand Jury investigation,
as a result of which seven police of-
ficers were indicted on first degree mur-
der charges. ““They've indicted a bunch
of underlings,” he shouted.

“It is the custom of Hot Bprings of-
ficers to beat their prisoners,” Nichols
said, He added that sheri
of geveral counties had reported to \
on the lity. . s

i

Referring to the Luciano case, |
‘lared that “the whole ga

tried to protect him.” “Why, mstead #f .
beating him up, they brought his Ng i
fiom the Arlington hotel to the )
and they brought his meals to the !
from the Arlington,” Nichols said. '

Nichols quoted J. Edgar Hoover, head
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, |
as declaring in & magazine article that |
“Chicago with its Al Capone and New
York with its arch crimingls had noth-
ing on Mot Springs. It s the safest
place tn the ecountry for public en-
emier.” Re declared that Karpis, Nash
snd other “big time hoodlums” had
found succor there.

Resolution Ascribed To
‘Vengeance, Not Justice.’

“Vengeance, not justice, inspired ths
¢solution,” sald Campbell in his argy~

R 4
mlent against fts adoption. He said u{b
séme allegations were used as were cons
ned in an election econtest suit
against Marjon Anderson, successful
candidate for sheriff of Garland county.
They were proved unfounded, Camp-
bell said.

Referring to the Dickson case, the
Garland county legislators said it was'
common knowledge that every police
department in the country uses third
decree methods at times. He was quick})
to &dd. however, that such brutality as :
was alleged to have been used against .
. Dickson was not condoned in Hot
ISpnngs. He said that if the Arkansas
Gazette had not carried a front page
article telling of Dickson's death, the
case would have received scant consid- -
erstion. He pointed out as a possible
excuse for the manhandling of Dickson
the fact that the prisoner, a few weeks
before his capture, was alleged to have
attacked Chief of Police Wakelin and
struck him on the head with a gun, in-
flicting injuries from which he still is
confined to his home. “They may have
retaliated,” he said. *“It's human
nature.”

“The Garland county Grand Jury
was called by Judge Witt, who does his
duty fearlessly anid honestlv. and seven
police officers were indicted,” Campbel!
said. “If any of them % guilty, he
should be convicted. But that is not for
us to say. This investigation would eost
8 large sum. These investigations don't
ever amount to a hill of beans—just big
fees and traveling expenses. The good.
law-abiding citizens of Garland county :
don't want this investigation. Hot
8prings is & resort city, and it s true .
we are tolerant. That's why mort of
your conventions ame held fn Hot
Springs.”

Although 8peaker Bransford had an-
‘nounced that all who cared to speak
ion the resolution would be recognised.
‘none sought recognition after Campbell
had spoken. The roll was called t-
inpin_adoption of the resolution by 8
[Yote of more than three to one.

¢
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Conditions in Hot Springs
, Deciared Deplorabler——_

The resolution, tn part, foliows:

' “It s a matter of commnn knowledge
,throughout the state of Arkansas. that
, 8 condition of lawiessness exists in the
! Eighteenth Judicial Circuit and that
“there are wide and flagrant violations

o(‘ttbe eriminal laws in the said cir-
| cuit;

“It s the general belief of the peo-
ple of the state of Arkansas that such
econditions could not exist without some
, 80Tt of alliance between the law enforce-
.ment officials. including the judiciary.
,and the criminal classes. and.

Alleged Gambling Houses Listed.

+ “It is being openly charged that vari-
,Ous persons, namely,
“W. 8 Jacobs. st the Belvedere Club,

fthm miles northeast of Hot Springs ot

‘the Little Rock Highway.
; "W. B. Jacobe and Roscoe Johnson,

. “Matt Pichl, at the White Front Club,
Hot Bprings,
“George Ryan, at the Kentucky Club, '
Hot Bprings. ‘
{ “W. B Jacobs and Tink Young. st
.the Ohio Club. Hot Springs,
“R. L. Milsaps and Zd Chase, at Mil-
sape Horse Race Booking Place, Hot
‘ Bprings. '
“Ed Spears, at the Tango Parlor, Hot
Springs,
*Bill Miller's 8porting Results, Hot'
8prings,
* *Norwood Phillipe and George Mec-
.hugblm. at the Chicago Club, Hot
Bprings, ‘
. "lewis Larson and Gordon Hender-
‘son, &t the Blue Ribbon Bar and Ciub,
Hot Springs, !
“Ben Harrison. at the Citizens Sport-
ing Results, Hot Springs. and others are
feloniously operating gambling houses
fn a manner that is s0 open and no- |
torious that the cry of the dealers ma:y
be heard up and down the streets
Bome of the places operating rouleite, '
faro. crape and other gambling devices; ,
and, all of them operating places where '
bets on race horses are unlawfully made. ;
*“The horse racing industry in Arkan-
saz s threatened with destruction byi

at the Southern Club. Hot Springs, I
1

i

this Jawlessness.

“Gambling devices commonly called
siot machines are being set up and ex- !
hibited all over Hot Springs. some of
the machines being operated in piaces
Dpearby public schools and frequented al-
mast exclusively by achool children.

Public Officials Accused.
\The general report is that certain
of{icials are the nd’/or

part ggpners of some of the said gam-

ibling devices and gambling places.

.'Public officials receive réhaug{%tion
- - -
, for DATt-4me services in said gambithg .

| Places.

i "“It has been rveported in Jeading

| magazines of the nation and in the daily '

press that these felonies are carried on

under a regular lieensing system whjch!

is ip violation of state laws.

“Agents of the United States Depart-

] ment of Justice allege that Hot Springs '

and Garland county are the most cor-,

“ rupt of any places in the United States .

*These unlawful and felonious opera-!
tions are corrupting the morals of the
people of Arkansas. . !

“These said operations are resulting in |
financial losses to citizens engaged in/
lawful interprises in Arkansas.

Judge Accused of Illegal Acts, l

“Records of the Bupreme Court of :
the State of Arkansas reveal that the;
Judge of the said Eighteenth Judicial!
Circuit. {n de!iance of the judgment of !
the Supreme Court, did on December
29. 1934 join with the judge of Mont-
gomery county in making a written or-
der on the Bank of Montgomery County
directing the bank to pay to George
Jackson $1,105.83 which was the prop-
erty of Montgomery county and was:

, being held on order of the 8upreme
Court by the bank for the said county.
The Supreme Court previously had over-
ruled and denied the claim which George
Jackson made upon the fund. The rec-!
ords further reveal that the $1.105.83,
was turmmed over to Jackson upon the
said unlawful snd bogus order of the
circuit judge without semblance of au-
thority and without any judicial pro-
oeeding.” i

*It is openly charged that the circuit

judge of the Eighteenth Judicial circuit;
_bhas interfered with the investigation of
the Grand Jury of officlal shortages and
;embezzlemema of officials of Montgom-
;ery county in the shortages of Ed Black.
‘a8 county treasurer, and Frank Hale as
sherif!. and, the report of the state
icomptroller's office, calling attention to
said shortages, states that officials
charged with protecting the county’s fi- '
nances entered into an agreement Dot
to prosecute Black and Hale.
Refers to Primary Election.

“By the oath of 20 reputable citisens
jof Garland county, it was charged that:
i “1. The County Democratic Central
' Committee in the August, 1936, primary
ielection, wifully and corruptly refused
'to abide by the law requiring the mi-
nority to select one judge and one clerk
lof the election, but appointed as judges
‘and clerks only partisans of the politi-
cal machine, and wilfully and corruptly
violated the law commending the ap-
pointment of upright men 8s judges and
clerks by appointing professional gamb- ‘
lers, men who commit felonies 365 days |
a year, it being charged that 34 gamblers

&4 employes of gambling h rved
as ju and clerks of the August, %3!8.
_primary Slectisn.

' printed and distributed

“3 That the secretary of the Oounty!
ntra] Committee turned his
oler to the head of the political machi
a1d refused to allow other Democrats, t0
s'e them. i
‘“3. That city and county officials nd
elnployes of gambling houses and other

)

rackets were openly threatened by Mayor '

Leo P. McLaughlin of Hot Springs, that
{f they did pot vote the entire machine
ticket from governor to constable they
could not work in Hot Springs. The q.\d
threat being in open violation of Section
20 of Act 123 of the Acts of 1935 (pure
election law), making it unlawful for
any person to make & threat or attempt
to intimidate a voter.

4. That the political machine of Gar-1

i land county, in violation of Section 20,

. of the Acts of 1935, had,
of Act 1323, of hout 10,000
marked ballots for the instruction of{
voters and that the judges and clerks
of the election unlawiully handed out
the marked ballots to voters in the poll'.
iny;, room and that before poon on Au ,

nrct 11, 1936, polling plsces of Hol |
8)rings were littered with these diswq-
ed marked ballots. .

~5. That the political machine unlaw- ‘
fully purchased 4,000 poll tax neceipt.s‘
and held them until election day. hand-
ed them out to transient persons and
other fllegal voters and that said tran-
sient persons and other illegal vouni
used said receipts to vote for the candi- |
dates sponsored by the said political ma-

chine. |

Political Deal Charged.

“Gibson Witt Jr., brother of Circuit
Judge Earl Witt of the Eighteenth Ju-
_dicial Circuit was a candidate for prose-
i cuting attorney in the primary election
‘of August, 1836. and was opposed by one
»Curtis Ridgway and three other candi-
dates and the said Gibson Witt Jr. and
!said Curtis Ridgway, in open violation
of the corrupt practices act made a deal
i by which Witt agrexd to appoint Ridg-
'way as deputy prosecuting attorney 1n
! consideration of the withdrawal of Ridg-
| way from the race and the said Gibson
Witt Jr., and Ridgway each published &
'potice under their signatures in the
,daily press announcing that Ridgway
|was to be appointed deputy prosecuting
_sttorney and urging all friends of Ridg-
way to support Gibson Witt; and,

. eThe circuit judge of the said Eigh-
teenth Judicial Circuit took an active
'part in the campaign in behalf of the

candidates endorsed by the political ma-
chine serving as chairman of their meet-

tngs, it is generally believed that be
m n tully cognizant of all
of the said election frauds snd minlge

tions; and,




"United States read reports in the daily
" press and in widely circulated magazines

"of Hot Bprings sought to prevent the

GrospDiscrimination Charged, '
;‘?e'ﬁ'uonwme scandal growing out
[} e murder of a prisoner in the pity
Jail in Hot Springs by officials who wyre |
sworn to protect the prisoner,
brought the name of Hot Springs, the .
county of Garland. and the state of Ar- '
kansas into disrepute. |

*The gross discrimination between the !
treatment accorded some prisoners hu{
Jead the general public. to believe that :
certain motorious criminals can obtain |
protection under the officials charged
with apprehending them, has brought
Hol Springs and the state of Arkansas
into further disrepute.

“Jt is salleged that certaln murders
committed by certain said protected
criminals have never been investigated.

The Luciano Case.
“The people of every section of the

that the police and officers of the city

bringing of Charles (“Lucky”) Luciano
to justice.

“Luciano, through the aggressive ac-
tion of Gov. Carl E. Bailey, then attor-,
ney general, was finally brought to jus-
tice and convicted of operating a notor-
jous vice syndicate. .

“Jt is reported that the murders of
two enrollees of 8 CCC camp in the said
judicial circuit have been protected by
of{icers charged with the duty of lp-l
prehending and prosecuting them.” i

Witt Has No Objections to Full
And Fair Investigation.

Epecal 'nthe Gazette

Hot Springx. Jan. 14 —Reparding the
resolution adopted this afternoon by the:
House, to investigate the Eighteenth Ju-
dicial District, Circuit Judge Parl Witt
said:

“] certainly have no objections to any
full and fair investigation the legisla-
ture might want to make of the Eight-
eenth Judicial District. I have no ap-
prehension as to the outcome of such
an investigation, and 1 know the people
of Garland and Montgomsry ecounties
will fully understand the local source

Lo Rbich this request has come d
the motive that has prompﬂ‘ﬂl‘."”
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MECRANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

. Speciel Agent E. J. ¥ynn telephoned Mr. Soucy from Cleveland with

2 \ respect to the harboring ca:es in Toledo &nd Cleveland in the Bremer X

- T Kidnaping. He szid thet the papers out there have jJust come out with .
N ) stories to the effect thet John| Zetzer has been errested on a secret v

:if - indictzent which had been returhed in connection with the Gerretts- )

ville Meil Robbery some time ago. The pepers further indicate that
there are others nzmed in this secret/indictment, and Mr. Wynn says
~ g those others could be no one but JoeYRoscoe and VensoniGroves. Of
B course, the Buresu hes been looking for these two persons in connection
%E’ with the herborirg ceses, but has been somewhat holding off awaiting
T the decision o the USA and the Departuent concerning the return of
the irdictments egainst thecse people for harboring.

Mr. Uynn wanted to know whether they sliould go directly to Mr. Freed,
the U. S&. Attorney, and esk hi- whether the other persons named in
this secret indictment are &8 a matter of fact Groves and Roscoe.
- He seid that if this is so, we have some information relstive to the
poscitle wheresbouts of Roscoe in Miami, Floride, and can have our
- Agents down there pick him up for guestioning in connection with the
. harboring investigetion. He seid thet he talked with Mr. Connelley,
o who did not have eny opinion in the premises, but who suggested that
the Bureau be consulted as to the action to be taken.

|

bovvao ) Loy rILLD AN q? _/6‘ 7(7‘

S
£
Fff Mr. Wynn said that Supervisor Suran would know what the situation is,
! N and !Mr. Soucy told him that we would back in a short time
~ with instructions as to what to do. e e

B T H:t ; | CTOORDID &R;smctﬁn;] - i/ ; / 5—2&){

—

IRV — / . : o)
6:30 . ¥. E. A. TRl jf: Y.

In accordance with my instructions, Mr. Soucy advised AJent nyﬁi thét sinte we

had not as yet indicted these individuals in our harboring case asi were not look-
ing for them other than to question them, we should at least not for the present
meke any disclosures of information concerning the possible whereabouts of either

of these persons or intimaste that this information was in our possession. At this
time Mr. Wynn stated that they were in receipt of a more recent edition and that

tne paper to which he referred named Joe Roscoe as one of the individuals named in
the secret indictment. He was advised that unless contrary instructions were subse-,
ouently received, they were to maintain a hands-off attitude with regard to thnis
metter.

w’ < ..
- - // / - -
'
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Time: 12 Noon
MEXORANTUL FOR THE DIRECTOR

Tra=
PURTIILY 1.3 SRR

it

b
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I called SAC Shivers at Miazi and ssked him for the deteils
of the pick-up of Joe\Roscoe. He stated that Roscoe was picked up by \’

Agents McKee and Goshorn who ran into him over on Miaml Besch. MNr. Shivers 777
statec that they had the license number of this individual's sutomobile and

that the Agents picked him up near Washington Avenue. Mr. Shivers stated

thaet Roscoe has been down there hanging eround the Carter®. Mr. Shivers

stated that you would know what Carter's is. Roscoe is & friend of Tomnmy

) {McGinty and Georg*Carter, the two men who run the place.

Cy

~
¢

'(Qv«\'

Mr. Shivers steted that they were in communicetion with Carter
and McGinty, but that they wouldn't tell them enything, Carter even denying
thst Le knew the uen, and thet, therefore, they can't expect any cooperation
from them. I askec air. Shivers if Roscoe wes telking ancd what his attitude
wes, but he stated that they only picked him up et sabout 11:30 and hadn't
hed exn opportunity to find anything out as yet. He stated, bowever, that
Roscoe wsas picked up very quietly, he coming along willingly, end that there
is no chance of publicity.

Mr. Shivers said thet as soon as they learned anything he would
call us end would keep us fully advised es to ell developments.

Respectfully,

A 5. E. Foxworth.

a\L‘.O' 7__ j,r’. >
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During Ifr, lcIniire's rece..t conversation with lr. Charles H.

 Carr, Sncciel Assistent to the Lttorney ;eneral, with refeTence to the

enticipated triml of Duke Rendzll eni Joseoh E,/Adens, Cerr furnished
ire with & forael psner v‘lc“ was written by }r, Bart hﬁ Rilev

tr. 1i2Inti mae
Qi;jba_ﬁeiensi_ggiﬁiil_fcr Randell. e pener is en*itled

™M emorandunm

¢l Bart ., Riley in tne Case cf "n_ted States vs, Joseph I’, Adens &nd

uukp °¢ncg11 cn th

B AA.LC,S

-% s
Vi

ie 1€th Day of Dece~ber, 1936." The onlv nart in

urec: is interected is tli:z folleowing:
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the early sta-zo ¢? thz,pancency ¢f tre cose g~ninst

st . 2€Gzni3, e certcin cen in the City of liz:1, Floride,
t: as & 3 -b-» e:: or e min in Eeltimcre, llerylend,

et Z his father-in-law, with the

arze t* -t if TO”G“H U. nﬁqr

wo:uld nay *10,000, indict-

5 arzinst Jocenh H, Jdams would be dismlsseﬁ. I, Bart A,
v, went to the YHotel E1 Comodcro while the nerty from
imere teleniizzzz, enl overheard this narty telk to

‘r. ¥Enigkt, end tock Gom in shorthant the conversation.
conversation was written cut ard I, Bart A. Riley,
vered & copy of it to Judze Helsted L. 2itter end told

Trat
aeli

Juf~e Ritter thet I wculd seni Bob ¥nicht up to Fal
vlant for the vpurpose of contactin~ the people vho vanted

:'g—wv

ti:cre,

to have iAdems end Kpizht pey & btribe for the cdiszissel of

the ccss,
" fter T deliverzd tre letter to Jud~e Ritter, I th=n directed
1x. o9 inicht to nrore=2d to Beltinmore., .t Ezltimore he was
intervi-wed, anc esein this Zeltimore perty assured hinm thet
i re would »nay cvar the 10,000, the cases apainst Adans et al.
wzuld be dis-issed,
Tr. Ini~ht thern returned to Tlimml, end the Beltimore party
e~ein celled Yim Up, &nc [x, ¥ni-ht szid thzt he rcult not -
seT yp tmat raCh monsy. - I L
il T KLOOUUED e ’3) Q
- . JAN 25,1937 -
. pEshivR ' e
O sk = 1909 | - - o=
- R “ )\) \‘ 13 8) . ~
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irenc for tre

irzctor -2 - Janvary 6, 1837.

v wes Gisclo:zew te thz oflzce of the
ne he Urnited Stetec, anc up to this dete

tre United Stetes Govern—ent hes done nothins to try to

ancrehené these men who are atteuntin- to extort money from

¥nirnt and Adems for the purpose cf disuissins the ceses,

A transcript cf the abive telechone conversetion is nereto

attacred muriced Exhitit G."

®This atterste
-

attorney Ge

Exi. it G is quo*ed herewith as follows:

"Lt 11.40 P, vhile I, Bart ... Riley, was at the E1 Conndoro
Yotel in !limni, the televhonz ren> four times. The coeretor
scié: 'Peltinore, lervlanl is czlline Hr)ﬁ?icbter.' Tuen
tie nzrty telephonine vies recuested to drop in, enc dic

¢~cv ip, 71,50 in ccin ence 4,93 irn ccirn, “hiieh T heard

é¢rcc intc the bex in taltincre, mrylend encé I hesrd the
jin~lin; of the tell. The conn=ction was then nede, I

W E

in arcther rozm, with e telephone externsion tc me, erd
michter s=id: 'Y'ho is this, Franklin?' and the Esltinmore
nerty seits  'Yes, ic lr. ¥pizbt there?!

Rishter: Put hi~ on the »rone,

Yrizht: Hello

Frerxlin:  Hello, !, Ynight. I thought I
weuld cell you; here is whet I want to

Imov.. 4re ycu interested?

inicht: Yes, but I huve nct been atle to
har.le the amocunt,




Newno for the Director -3 - Jenuvery €, 1957,

Franvlin: It is tough to talk on the phone,
The Chanver of Ccmuerce meets there
(meanins lliemi, Flerida) on the 27th, &na
this oarty hecs got to be dovwn there, and
after he goes down tnere, tnen, it is
coing to be hell to retrect. 1., Richter
vrote here in recards tc a letter that
wes misunderstcol. Ve will sey that nc

i cne will exopect that; he would not expect

sozethin- for trhe other people. OF course

he &i<in't, Tihet elininetes Richter ard
eliuinetes ™. nhat's-=Zis-llame."

¥nizht: liller.’®

Frenriin: Yes, They Tigirec 500 e piece for
— thea., Nine thcusand will ao it; that is
C.K., &né everything will be teken care of.

Inight: “oulcn't less then that do?

Franxlin: I cenrot co no further, anc I an
willing to do everyvthing I can, &nd if you
don't think it is vworth it, I con't krow
what to sey. You heve acted mighty clean;
ycu have gct to get it over with. Nobody
wents to "shake."

.o
kY

Knisht: It will juct take ancther dey or two
to see if I cen nmake it.

bl

Fren¥lin: I won't cet ip touch with you - you
fet in touch with me,

¥night: I can swing half of it,
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Frecklin: It can ot e done. I dor®t want

you to Tigure thet anyboly wents to
stare, You are pritected. There is

)” nobody eoing to et anythirz unless
ter orcluce,

urse with this Chamter of
e we will be protected, toc?
Y

Frerniiine Sbscliately. In other words, if
he zc2c Cdowrn on tie 27th eni gcze in
: there, tne thing ic retrscted; you are
-2ing to vlice nim in & tizhter pesiticno.
— The only thins is to get it weshel up.
riqht: Lo you vant me to get in touckh with
— you tomorrov?

Frenklin: Yes, rizito.

e ¥nizht: I will gst irn touer vith you in the
' next ccuple of days,

Trzriilin: Le roes dovm there on the 27th
and on the west coast, enc¢ we either get
it warhed up or forzet sbcut it.

¥ni~ht: I will get in tcuch with you in &
iz ceys.

Frenxlin: 11 riert, or let's forret it.

', Cearr incdieztcé to “r. Yelntire that it vwas his intertion
to =ck for en invezticetion in this :etter, He was edvised that
*ire huf heard tret certain prescure wes beins brought ic
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)
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Memo for the Director. -5 - Jenuary 6, 1937,

bear on behzlf cf the defencents, but !Ir, licIntire informed him

thet he hed rever understoosd it to be prassure of this type. It
vas exclsined to !r, Cerr that it had been learned that a Consressman
from Miemi, Floride, would be interestzd along with Bart A, Riley

in tne defense of this cese; that it was understood that lirs. Joseph
Aéems was previously the privete secretary of this Congressman.,
i, 'cIntirs expleined to lr. Carr that wes the cnly pressure,

£ it could be considered as suck, that had beer brought to beer

_n the cuse tc his kncvladge,

R sctfully,

. Tarm.

u
:>
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B - | T _ January 22, 1’”

Special Agent ia Charge,
Biami, Ylorida,

ﬁ
Re: GEOAGE TININEY;
/7, Di. JOSEPH rﬁnu, vith alisses,
Fugitive, I'O/', 12323 ET ALj
/L:- EDreAD GEO:G:“/Bi: iz, Vietim;

; Kidneping; Harboring of Pugitives;
. o Obstruction of Justice;
Bationsl Firearms Act, K

LAY
-

, ,
/ Decr 8ir;
_ 4 : There are trunsmitted herewith two copics 0f a memo-
Q rmdun prepered by Kr. E, A. Tamm 0f the Bureau deted Janucry 6,
1927, regurdin; the ullsgations sule by Mr. Bart A. Riley, Counsel
for Henry "[uke® Handell, to the effoct that an attezmpt wes made

‘/’/’ to extort money from :oc Adams and Mr, Knight for the purposs of
Ve causin; diemissel of the indictmsnts now pending against Randall

— e and Adans at Miami, Florids,
Mr, Charles H, Carr, §)cclal Assistant to the Attorney
~” General, hes requested that an invostigation be conducted concers-
fng these allegations, and it is desired that you instituts an im-
A mediate investigation to determine the truth er falsity of the
S W‘.. mede w Np, mvo
E«nm

" The information as eontained {n the attacked memorandum
P 1s rether frageentary, bowever, it is bdelieved that an intervies with
Nr, Kaight vill elicit further informatiom.

. < Thic mgtter phould receive your prompt atteation,
N A N :
Pesoby mo- VYery truly yours,

il he o) 6 4NN, j

John Edgar Noover, J
faclosure 1088076 Director, } ;



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CIKCILATII, OHIO FILENO. Te4 cSC
{

, MEPORT MADE AT X '

| DATE WHEN MADE
TRENTON, NEVW JERSEY ] 1=18=37

PERIOD FOR
WHICH MADE

1/18,18/37
GECRGE™ INILEY; DR. JoSEPE PLAORAN, with

REPORT MADE BY

Je Ae MURFHY

TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE

U KIDKAPING; OBSTRUC
‘13.“’,” = FUGITIVE, 1.0. 1232, E1 AL; JUSTICE; ;M;Boggarégnrggnm;
EDVAKL GECKGE BREMIR = VICTIM. , NATIONLL, Faremi oF

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: File of U.S.A. reviewed; serial numbers

teken of 114 machine guns eeized on SS
EASTSIDE 4in June, 1921; serial numbers
set out herein. $950 does not appear in
list. Known addresses of F?A_\\*K and FRED

P ~WILLIALS, end GECRGE GORDCA [RORKE in 1921
& set out; no recent addresses on files
Possibly FrAllil WILLIAIS may be located
through attorney in 1925, Percy S. Lans-
downe, Buffalo, K.Y.

N v.'.\
y @ P e o

ok il § Lepert of Special Agent Lo Pe Burruss,
Viashington, L«.Ce., 11=30-36; report of
Special Agent L. C. Leslie, New York

City, 12-31-36e Bureau letters of

12-11-36 and 12-17-364 i, O |

. L ANE = !
S ' L W
DEIAILSs The following informetion was obtained . i_ & “i
from a review of the file of the U. S s

Attorney at Trenton, New Jersey with reference to the seigure

of approximstely 495 meohine guns from the steamship EASTSIDE
on June 12, 1921,

It appears that Roy McHenry, an assistant attormoy in
the Department of Justice, Weshington, CeCe, was in charge of the

APPNOVED AND
FORWARDED
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AN B 103

‘7 -1 5T —1/200d
COPIES OF THIS REPORT

3 - Bureeu  /Te- TesT 0 0 oA v . F‘
¢ - Cleveln.nd . A ?’, cf g Vi |
2 = Cimn. '
2 = K.Y, éf,ﬂ_g prdingrkd \ . 4 |
2 = Wiashe lé’ oF 0)955 b 3 _’.-A.l . i
2 - Buffalo .‘0 '@K- Trentcn ] j“{. R L 1/ ‘

g

el
U 5 COVERNNINT PRINTING OFFICE 1—“4/




institution of libel proceedings and prosecution in the distrioct of
New Jersey in connection with the persons believed to have taken part
in plans to ship Thompson submachine guns to Irelande

In a meiorandum dated Ootober 4, 1921 for the Assiste

ant Attorney General in conneotion with the case entitled UNITED STATES

v8. FRANY. WILLIAMS, ETAL, Mre. McHhenry stated in various parts of said
mexorandum as followsg

%495 machine guns were discovered on board the steame
ship EASTSIDE on June 12, 1521e The serial numbers on all but 100
had been erased. The remaining numbers showed that these guns were
pert of those delivered to Williems. (weekly shipment chart and evie
dence of Agent John Haas, who checked the number of the guns in their
storage place.)"

®"On June 14, 1921 the guns were taken possession of by
customs officers.” (Eetween June 12th and June 14th they were in the
strong room on the dock of the Steamship Compeny at Eoboken, New Jere
.ey)o ¥

It appears that at the time Xr. licEenry mede his mem-
orandum, kFred Williams wus residing at 100 wWest 43rd Street, New York
City, to the best of his knowledgee

A letter dated June 23, 1921 signed by Acting Deputy
Collector Pe Fo Bradley, of the Customs Service, Treasury Department,
New York City, esduressed "To the Solicitor, Custom House," e states
as follows; .

7/ "Reference is made to the seizure of 496{m&ohino guns
ex SoS.!EAST SIDE, and you are advised that on 382 of these guns the

numbers are obliterated, and that on the remaining 114 guns the numbers

are as follows;

380 b42 651 690 710 751
382 598 652 v 691 714 753
383 653 694 726 755
: 6135 &80 698 728 758
401 625 668 735 / 761
a7 629 675 703 739 776
460 650 678 707 740 784
475 639 680 708 741 788

-le

LD L3 NS IN_ L.

789

791

792
783
796
789
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800
80l
804
806
815

829
833
836
838
839

4 6 machine puns and that 114 of them bore sorial numbers.

841/
845
848
849
851
862
856
856
860
861
863

868

878

879

882
886
891
892
895

872
_873
8716 :

896

901

902

905
906/

911
917
918
922
922 (Dup)

R SRRV
. \

It will be noted that reference Yz

further noted that serial #950 was not included in the numberse

in; articles were founc aboard the SS EASTSIDEs

740
629
691
703
922
698

The report of Special Agent Je L. Haas, of this Bureau,
dated June 16, 1321 at New York City, indiceted that Agent Heas ascer-
teined at the steamship pier at Hoboken, New Jersey, that the followe

495 Thompson submachine guns

491 Stocks for submachine guns
1391 Boxes of magazines

289 Drum mezatines, type C

486 Cleaners
440 Pumphlets (instruotions)

One box cartridges, 45 calibre

174 Drum magazines, type L

oontaining 40 small boxes of
60 oartridges eache

923 993

924 995

925 996

943 1006 '

958 / 1006 (D)

963 1026

965 1039

871 1042

974 1043

983

984

-."." .- 7- (“7( - /'( g .J‘
made to the seizure of

It will be

. Agent Haas stated in his report that he examined the sube
/;mohinz guns and found 395 of them had the serial numbers ohipped off,
while the remaining 100 bore the following nnmberlg

791
838
896
804
839
923

911
896
892
873
710
793

882
906
901
765
475
753

879
852
836
417
390
917

924
996
1042
943
868
849



983 761 €52 1039 1043 873

680 796 613 —885 816 792
855 801 876 925 995 660
958 678 861 993 776 891
739 973 _ 863 841 401 1006
833 726 872 806 886 651
707 639 758 728 625 1026
735 768 " 918 789 708 878
799 971 460 905 829 714
860 856 694 965 800

784 848 984 741 824

It will be observed from the above list that serial 950
is not included, and it will be further observed that Agent Haas mekes
reference to 455 Thompscn submachine guns being seized, and that only
100 bore serisl numbers.

Agent M. Jo Drennan's report conteins a memorandum dated
June 16, 1521 at New York City, forwarded by Captein G. Bertlett, Op-
erating !anager of the Cosmopelitan Shippins Compeny, Inc., directed
to the Ue Se Shipping Board, Division of Operations, 45 Eromdaway, New
Yor: City, wherein it is steted thet on "londay, June 13th about 9
PJke, an atteapt was mede to remove some stores from the ship e=eece-
an. thereafter a thorough search of the ship was then made and the ship-
ment of arms and emmunition discovered hidden under the dunnage between
decks«® From this memorendum it would appear thet the discovery of
the guns was made on June 13, 192l.

A copy of a letter dated September 7, 1921 from the U. S.
Attorney at Trenton to the Collector of Customs at New York City ree
quests that the latter insure that the submechine guns be kept covered
witn cosmoline or some other preservative oil so that they will not
become injured in any mennere A request is also made that three of the
mechine guns, preferably “such as have not had their serial numbers
obliterated™ should be withdrawn and forwarded to the office of the
U. Se Attorney; also that three of each type of magazine eand three cop-
ies of the pemphlets should also be forwarded to the U. §. Attorney's
offices

There is quoted as follows pertinent portions of a six-page
letter dated December 259, 1922 signed by Assistant U. S. Attorney Thonm-
a5 Be. Arrowsmith, Trenton, New Jersey, which was directed to Honorable
nalter G. jiinne, the Ue S+ Attorney at Trenton.

obe



. This metter first arose somes time in the early part of
June, 1521, and was brought to the attention of the Department by the
discovery on Board of the Steamship “"Eastside™ of 49F Thompson Sube
machine guns. These were guns suitable only for warfare against con=-
siderable bodies of troope and effective at great rangee

Investigation and tracing of these guns disclosed that
some time in the pearly pert of 1921, Ochsenreiter had got in com-
munication with the Auto Ordnance Corporation and its officials as
to the purchase of & large quantity of machine gunse It later de-
veloped that these machine guns were to be purchased, and were in fact
afterwards purchased and peid for by Rorke.

After the purchase, Rorke informed the Auto Ordnance Cor-
poretion that the guns were to be delivered to a Mre Frank Williams,
which was in fact done, end deliveries made to him from time to time.
williems at that time had an office in New York, but efter the find-
ing of the guns on the “Eastside" disappeared, and has never been ap=
prehended or locatede s

The investigetion disclosec that while some of the guns
on the "rastsiae™ had hau the serial numbers chiselled off, a great
many of them still bore the serial numbers, and these numbers oore
responded with the numbers of the guns bought by Rorke end delivered
to Viilliamse

The guns were placed upon the "restside™ by several men
who had been taken on as an engine room orew, two of whom were named
respectively, Wiright and Higginse When the guns were discovered,
these men disappeared from the ship ana have never been locatede.

After the delivery of the guns to Williams, they were taken
to the residence of Culhane in the Bronx, New York, and teken out of
their original packages and re-packed, and just before their discove
ery upon the ®Eastside™ they had been placed upon & truck which left
Culhane's place in charge of one Brophye.

Upon the seizure taking place on the Steamship, Williems
appeered in Hoboken and before the local Recorder made oomplaint that

they had been stolen from him, and upon warrant being issued, the guns
were seized by the local police and subsequently taken over by order
of Judge Lynch and plecec in the custody of the custom officials in

hew Yorke

«5=



All of the negotiations for the ;uns between Rorke and the
Auto Crdnance Corporation were oonducted by Thompson, its Vice Pres-

ident, kerkling, its Secretary, and Morgen, General Sales kanager.

During the negotiations, Ochsenreiter gave to the Auto
Ordnenoce Corporation a writing in which he informed them that the

guns were not to be used in Russia, Mexico, or in any place against
an existing governmente -

'. - e
There is a copy of a letter dated November 4, 1925 from
the U. S« Attorney, wclter G. Winne, Trenton, New Jersey, to the Cole
lector of Customs, XNev York City, which is quoted as follows:

" The Attorney General writes this office that he
has a letter from the attorney for the owner of the above.
mentioned maohine guns, steting that when the guns were re=-
turned to the claiment, seven were missing. The attorney's
letter con-einec the stetement that four of the guns were
in the possession of the pepartment of Justice and that the
other three were in the possession of the oustomsofficers.

We are requested by the Attorney General to ship
to Joseph McGarrity, 8 E. 4lst Street, New York City, all
of these seven guns which mey be in our possession.

There is one gun in this office which was used
in connection with the oriminal phase of the case and which
gun we are shipping as directed.

We are asked to request you to make similar
shipment of any of the remaining six guns which may be in
your possession.

If the guns sre not in your possession, please

give me any information obtainable regarding their present
whereeboutse .

-6-



It mey be noted that the file does not reflect any fur-
ther correspondence indicaeting the return of the submachine gun from
the U. S. Attorney's off'ice to Joseph MoGerrity, New York Citye.

A letter from Speciel Deputy Collector He. Ce Stewart, of
the Customs Service, Treasury Department, New York, dated June 22, 1921
addressed to ¥r. Isaac Gross, Assistant U. S. Attorney, Newark, Kew
Jersey, acdvises that, pursuant to request, the bolts, buffer pilots,
and disconnector ew springs will be removed from the 495 Thompson sube
machine guns stored at the Appraiser's Annex, 444 W. 25th Street, New
York, end that he has directed thet a list be prepared of such serial
punbers &8 have not been removed from the arms,

It will be noted that the U. Se District Court for the
District of New Jersey ordered the Collector of Customs at New York
City to deliver the, 495 mechine guns and related equipment to Frank
williams or Joseph/Mciarrity, his duly authorized agent end attorney
in fecte This order wes maue after the libel proceedings instituted
by the Covernment agsinst rreak williems, et al had been cismissed.

The ebove constitutes all of the pertinent informetion
availeble in the {iles of the Ue So Attorney in Trenton, New Jersey
with respect to the machine guns seized on the SS EASTSIDE in June

1921.

Assistant U, S. Attorney Thomas Ve Arrowsmith was an assist-
ant inthe U. S« Attorney's office in 1921 and had kmowledge of the
facts insofar as it became necessary for him to prepere an indictment
in the case, and he was ocontacted and asked whether he has any per-
sonal recollection as to the serisl number which appeared on the me-
chine gun, which for a time was in the possession of the U, Se Attor-
ney's ofiice in Trentone. He advised that he does not have any recol=-
lection of the serial number an. does not knov in fact whether there
wes a serisl number on the machine gun, but assumes that there was,

He was unable to add to the informetion oonteined in the U. Se Attorneyts
file. Likewise, Xiss Elizabeth Kervin, of the U. S. Attorney's offioe,
who was employed in thet office in 1921, is unable to furnish any ad-

ditional informetion.

-7-
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It is noted that Bureau letter dated December 17, 1936
rejuests that every possible effort be made to determine the present
addresses of GEORGE GORDOK ROLKE, FRANK WILLIAMS, and his brother FRED
WILLIAMSe There does not appear to be any recent information in the
Ue Se Attorney's file in irenton pertaining to these individuals.
However, it is noted that the file does reflect that the attorney for
Frank Williams during 1821 was Thomas J. O'Neill, 268 Broadway, New
York City, while his attorney in 13525 was Peroy Se Lansdowne, 1006
De Se ¥organ Building,Buffalo, New Yorke

An unsigned memorandum dated August 8, 1921 indicates that
George Gordon Korke was at that time located in the Woodward Bullding,
washington, De Ceo, &nd could be reached through General F. He Phillip,
dre, National Rifle.

It is to be noted thet in September, 1921 subpoenas were
issued for Frunk Williems, ¢/o Attorney Thomas J. O'Neill, New York
City, for Fred V.illiems at 100 V. 43rd Street, New York City, and for
George Gordon Rorke, ¢/o Guy Mason, Woodward Building, washingtom,

De Co M

UNDEVELOPED LEADS

TEE BUF.ALO FIELD DIVISION:

Will endeavor to locate and interview Attorney PERCY Se LANS~
DOWNE, who in 1925 had offices at 1006 De Se Morgan Building, Buffalo,
New York, and attempt to ascertain from him the present address of
FXALYL WILLI1AMS, whom he represented during that time. He may possibly
know also the present whereabouts of FRED WILLIAMS and GEORGE GOEDON
KOhKE.

TEE NZw YORK FIELD DIVISION:

In the event the New York Field Division does not have any
further definite informetion concerning the location of FRED WILLIAMS,
it is suggested that inquiry be made at 100 We 43rd Street, New York
City for the purpose of determining whether such inquiry would be of
any assistance in learning of FRED WILLIANS' present whereaboutse

The hew York rielé Division « should endeavor to establish
whether there are any lists of the scited machine guns which bore ser-

-5
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ial numbers on file with the U. S« Customs Service, Treasury Department,
New York City, reference being made to the mention made in this report
of the letter of Acting Deputy Coll ctor Bradley, deted Jume 23, 1921,
and the letter of Special Deputy Collector He Ce Stewart, dated June

22, 1921.

TZE WASHINGTON FIELD DIVISIONs
It is possible that an inquiry of MR. GUY MASON, whose ad-

drees in 1921 was Woodward Building, Washington, De Ce, may assist in
determining the present whereabouts of ROKKE, eand with this in mind it

is suggested that the Vieshington Field Division make such inguiry.

— PENDING =~

-9-
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Feheral Burean of Infestigation
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice “

N \
Post Office Box 812
Chicego Illinois

-

Jenuary 25, 1937 ;

Direstor
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. €.

Dear Sir: RE: BR¥XID

It is requested that the Bureau's ldentifica- )
tion Unit's files be searched and the Chicago Division g 'b/')
be furnished with a photograph and the criminal record . f b

of Frank V3-Thompson..& "/ / }},;
Information has been developed that Thompson /C /

was arrested by the Police Department et Springfield,

Missouri, on 12/16/33, charge - investigation; by the

Police Department at Hannibal, Missouri, on 7/12/35,

charge - investigstion; by the Kensas City, Missouri

Police Department on 8/22/35, charge - investigastion.

Inasmuch as the Bureau is desirous of having
Thompson Questioned in eonnection with the above ecap-
tioned case it is requested thet a stop be placed against
Thompson with the request thet the Chicago Division be
advised of any subsequent arrest.,

Very truly yours,

KBOORDEE ./ /‘, ‘. /7 _
D. M. D .
T LM ) Specisl Agert in Charge _
7-82 ) :
CC: Cincinnati - &‘/ N
Cleveland e \ N
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Felruary 3, 1937,

T=576 -13503,

8pecial Agmt in Charge, ;{.‘

Chloago, Illinols, =
Pes BREKID.

-3

2

Tear 5ir;

In rerly to your earnnication datod January
25, 1937, repariing FLAYY Ve, THZTS5UK, 1 an transnitting
herewith the criinal record and photogrash, as revealecd
tirough & sourch cf tho fingernrint files of th.e Federal
Bureau of Invosti-ation, of one Russell FPrenk Thunpean,
alias I'ran: Ve Thonpson, our file 4DI-615119, who is
provatly identical with the person eoncerning whon: you
i .quire. s ;

Plonse bo advised that a notation has beon
pigaoad in owr {isos to tho elfloct tihat our lusscll ‘raw
Thompaun, #31-015119, is prubably identical with the
FiA.RE Ve Ti2L6 2 who 48 watod by you and in the event
any information §s received 1n the future you will be
prontly notified.

Very truly yowrs,

Jolm Rdrar Hoover,
Nirector.

Enslosure ‘106853

.lw'v:"‘ém:ﬁmti.‘\ mh.

% — - — o

00

noai,

r4

)‘ |C1°ﬁ1m. mo.
caint Puul,“ Limesota.
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Federal Bureau of Imoestigation
at S ptpndmnrt of Justice

P. C. Box 314, .
Birmincham, Ala, -
Jan, 22, 1937,

EPG:Nc

Director,
rederal Buresu of Investigation,

Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:-

Please be advised that Special Agent F. L. Stone
— deperted Birminsher, .\la., on Jan. 22, 1937, et 12:05 P, M.,
‘ for Miami, Fle., in connection with the case entitled
o GEORGE TEIEY; DR. JOSTH FO LIORAN, with alieses, FUGITIVE,
P I. 0. #1232; EDIARD GZORGL BREZR - VICTIL. KIDN/PING;
TIONX OF JUSTICZ; HARBORING FUGITIVES; K~TIONAL FIRCARS

j / RT aOXTIA X400 aAmaNOIR N

]
033TRUC
ACT.
Very truly yours,
/;;;’_:D p
/ .
i, P. Guinane,
. Special Agent in Cherge,
}{! CC: Miami
i
L4

) \ ¢ s . S 7/, )
> — ‘-/,,\.--_,4;_._.L.:é:i__.~'_/
.
’

. \ . l.‘-
AN &5 Fﬂ







RIN:\FS

Federal Durean of JInfestigation -

;) -

H. &, Boprrtiment of PJusticr

Post Office Box 2889,
Miemi, Florida,
January 25, 1937,

R ke
‘e B .

H 1

H H

! !
oo v < o™

Director,

Federal Buresu of Investicetion,
weshington, L. C,

Dezcr Sir:

R —

4 _—

) 0 A G [TV,
HE: GEORGE TINL.EY; Dk. JOSEPH N - - |
P{ LOzAN, with eliases - S —
FUGITIVE, 1.0. #1232; T

EDARD GEORCEBREIIR - Vietim;
Kidnaping; Obstruction of
Justice; Harboring Fugitives;
Netional riresrms Act.

Reference is mede to Bureeu letter deted January 9,
1937 (7-576), whereir it is recuested thet arrengements be mede
througch the United States Attorney to deliver certsin registre-
tior cards of the Z1 Comodoro Hotel, Miami‘ Florida, to Eert A.

\Riley, of defense counsel for Zenry {(Duke)

h.\(dams.

Ranéc1l end Joseph

This 48 tc advise thet on January 12, 1937, Speciel
Acent R, T, Noonan delivered these registretion cards to
Assistent United States Attorney Lloyd ©. Hooks, iiemi, Florida,
and otteined & receipt from kr. Hooks for s-me. Lr., Hooks im-
mediately prevared a receipt which wes signed by Eart A. Riley
upon delivery of these registration cards, said receipt con-
teining the specific acknowledgment that these cerds would be
returned to Lir., Hooks es soon as they had served their pur-
pose. Mr. Hooks sdvised he would notify the kiami Office when
these registration cerds are returned to him,

cc - Chicspo
Cincinneti
Cleveland
St. Peul

Very truly yours,

7. St
it SHIVERS,
Special Arent in Charge.

//r #- /'// - = L -
REOORDED Sl
&
INDRXRD

RN

LN



Fedeval Bureav of Investigation

A, &, Bepuartment of Iustice
144S otsrderd oullding,

Clievelard, Oaio

Jenuary 25, 1937

/"\

Jirecior,

reierel Bureau of Invzstization,

waesiin:gton, 2.0, Re: B:IID
Jear oir:

Tie followinz infor.ation, secured by oSpecial Azent (A)
-««”e Ross froa ~ssistant vrnited ctetes attoraey rrank wiede.arnn,
vz. telep-onel to .r. H.C. Suran of tne Buresu;

T:is icforastion was received f{rom Jeputy ..arshel
..c3rev., assistant United oietes sttorney wiedenenn and
froa tie ..ers.al's records.»

r

Joar- cetzer was errestei et :rort olinton, Ohio,

t..c efterucon of January lotn by veuuaty ..ersiaels ol soledo.
..e was brou .t to clevelezni Jezuery 19, 1957 and erraizned
vefore Jud-e Jones. 2ond rejuested was .50,000; bond fixed
was .35,000. <setzer is now confined to vurrsiose cvounty Jail.
sin zrorints vere te.en anc sext to cureau, U.o. .iarshal,
Cleveland, #33¢7.

A

Orisinzl bond for Jouu'brock im the emount of 50,000
2es not been reiuced. :e 1s _.resently confined in tae
cuyanoza vounty Jail.

Assistant United otates attorney wiedenann stated
ti.at he exuects to ask 53,000 bond on all subjects and
possibly +100,000 on cunter. 1Tne triel is to siart in about
tvo weelks.

Very truly yours,

T.T. MecFada, Ri
onecial nzent in vcerge

7./l PR g “, -/
cc - Jincinratd v T “/‘ )
vaicazo Y’ \
Insvector z.J. Connclley, wacoaa ﬁg}‘\\
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United FHates Drpartment of Justice &L& ‘ ’:: i
Hashington, B. C. / ; "
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January 25, 1937 g

MEZOPANDT! FOR THE DIRECTOR

N .
RE: JOSEPH ADAMS P

Nr. Henson called me from Miami and advised that the Court denied ~~~ =~
the defendant's motlion to suppress in the above case. At this time the
Court did not emplify his stetements very much, with the exception that
he indiceted that this wasn't the proper time to have brought such a motion;
that it should have been taken up at the trial of the case, but he has con-

seated to hear the

“efendant's motlon tomorrow to squash the indicatment and

he has also indicated that possibly he would “ear & motion from the defendant
to secure the Grand Jury mimites when the indictments were obtained. Such

a motion was cdisallowed about & yeer ago, but the Defense Attorney indicated
tket it has been disslloved in Joe Admms' case only and that tomorrow he would

file such a motion

in co:nection with Randall's case. HNr. Hanson advised

that it was a conspiracy indictment and he, Hanson, didn't see how he could
et any place on it.

¥r. Hanson explained that what the Defense Attorney was going to do
was to ssy thet the evidence placed before the Grand Jury was insufficient
and that it wes illegal. The Court has already indicated that if there was

any legal evidence

there at all it wouldn't matter ae to the amount of it.

Henson advised that the defendant and two witnesses were the only
ones who took the stand today. The Government offered no evidence at all.
Mr. Riley, the defense counsel, argued for a whole hour. He compared the Bureau
with the Russian Police System and talked about Walter Barlow, former Special
Assistant to the Attormey Gezneral, who had assured him twice that the case would
be dismissed. He also talked ebout Joe Adams having gone up to St. Paul to eppear
as 8 Governuent witness and because he had gone up there was entitled to consid-
eration. He talked about Heller having been locked up by tahe Cuban Police for
about ten days at the instigation of one of our Agents. In other words, he
gave a lot of "blarney". Mr. Henson advised that Riley is a smart man and
hes the reputation of being the outstanding criminel lawyer in Miami, being
very shrewd and sharp. He told about how many letters he had written to you
and hov. he had called your attention to the article that Special Agent Chayfitz
had vritten on Third Degree. Mr. Hanso» advised that the Court is going to hear
these other motions et 2 P. M., so Carr, the Special Assistant, wanted them all
present. Mr. Hanson stated that they are going to have a meeting with him in

the morning.

o 7 -
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I instructed Mr. Hanson to get us a report on the hearing today
and give the highlizhts of it. He stated that he would dictate a letter
and transmit it eir mail special delivery tonight.

I informed Mr. Hanson that he should advise Mr. Shivers that
¥ynn is on his way down on the train as ell the planes are grounded.
I told him that Wynn swould get there in the morning as he left Washington
early this morning.

Respectfully,

P. E. Foxworth.



JOHN EDGAR HOOVER . MMz, T-1~? ...

DIRECTOR E My M~cchoarn

~ Fedreral Burranu of Investigation . vu. Colfor
United #tates Department of Justice

MWashinnton, B. C. Mr, 7o o
s Japuary 25, |1937. - -

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRFCTOR,

This memorandum is submitted with reference to the gotion ;= " "7
made by Baert A/ "iley to suppress the statements of Joseph H. Adams Lnd"ﬁ“
Henry DukeCRandell. , |

b e e —

There ie no copy of this motion in the files of the Bureau but
Agent McIntire hes edviced me that he has had opportunity while work-
irg with speciel assicstants, Messrs. Walter LJﬁgarlow and Charles/arr,
to recd the motion and also that he heard the motion read in open court
in Miazi, Florida, on or ebout May 25, 1926. Insofar as Mr. McIntire
recalls, the material allegations in the motion with reference to the ob-
taining of the statements from Duke Rendall are to the effect that the
stctements were obteined through cruel and inhuman treatment, duress, coercicn,
irquisitoriesl methods, the ungue displaying of firearms, the pointing of
gunc in the direction of Duke Randall and other acts calculated to put him
ir. fear of bodily harm; further thc handcuffing of Duke Randall to the bed
ot night while he eglept; further the failure of Agente to take Randall be-
fore & comnitting magistrate end properly incercerate him in a jail; all of
vwnich resulted in plecing Randall in such fear as to indicate that his
etatements were of an irvoluntary character. The gllegations in the motion
with reference to the obteining of the statement of Joseph Adams ere to
the effect thet trickery wes employed, that he was promised that he would
not be arrected in consideration for the giving of this statement and further
that the information contained in the statement was being obtained by Agents
only for the purpose of running to ground & very dangerous and desperzte gang
of criminele and not for the purpo.e of prosecuting Joseph H. Adams himself.

The metter with reference to the arrest of Josepé?Adams is
trezted a little more extensively than is set out above, inasmuch as the
motion states that Adames was told thut he was not under arrest and thzt he
would not be arrested if he made such a statement.

Respectfully,

fosn bt FL Po E. FOxworth.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

o THis case oriGINATED AT CINCINNATIg OHIO , . . Fieno. Ye82
'.-‘ A REPFPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE mvg‘om‘ REFPORT MADE BY
. Chicego, Ill, 1/25/3: 1/15,164 J. M. JONZS O 1M
E ( 18,19/3Y
. Tme O CHARACTER OF CASE
N GEORGE r% : ' KINAPING; OBSTRUCTION OF J'USTIC*;
Ty 9 IR, JOSEFH P, with aliasesy, FUGCITIVE, HARBORING OF FUGITIVES;
U 1.0,12323 nGEéL. RATIONAL FIRRARMS ACT.
oo ——EDWARD -GBERGE BREMER -» -FICTIM,
& . .
£ i ) SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: PETER{VON LRAMUS admits sgle of mue
merous machine guns to FRANK |THOMPSON
Y and engaging in shady transactioms.
: VALENTIN|JUCH, Gunsmith, in signed state~
TN ment edmits removing serial numbers from
‘ J) numerous revolvers on specific orders of
> YON FRANTZIUSe Committee on RBducation &

Labor has by letter requested VON FRARTZIUS

to supply information regarding sale of

N | Bumerous guns, FRANK V.)THOMPSON'S erim-

: inal record and photograph requested of

the ldentification Unit. Stop requested

placed, Post Office and Sears, Roebuck )

& Co. recorde failed to reflect the pref - . -
sent address or employment of THOMPSON'S ;< . °

= fathers HETNT S
X
.. Pe )

LTI

- DETAILS: On January 16, 1937 FRANK J, DONAHUE, Investlmstor =

. for the Coromer's office, telephonically communloate-Z

b G ed with the writer and advised that PETER VON FRANTZIUS had came.
e municated with the Coroner's office and had stated that the Ssnate L
oL Committee had written a letter requesting his record as $o° t_lﬂn,‘_.;-. ;f

sale Of Bumerous guns,

On Jeanuary 18, 1937 VON FRANTZIUS was interviewed
4n bis store at 2850 North Clark Street, Chicego, llinois, and he
advised that the last he had seen of FRANK VIGTORI MPSON was ia

B g ot APPROVED AND rECIAL AGENY | DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

__rorwaroeo [ /7 =& Sy -
o e -
i VAR OV T PR S
COPIES OF THIS REPORT M

Bureau - 3— . ,'
Cincinneti = 2 \\\, O *
Cleveland - 2 . I\‘OYE‘D \ . S ‘
Kensas City - 2 ER R ’ ‘
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May, 1929, At this time YOI FRANTZIUS advised that he had mever
et any time shipped any guns to FRANK THOMPSON; thet ell guns in
fact were delivered over the counter, and that upon one occesiom
he hed ahipped a load of brieks to ¥, M, MeCARTHY, of

Indiana, whersas in fact the guns were delivered to MCCARTHY ower
She counter, At this tims VON FRANTZIUS admitted thet be had ene
€aged in numerous shady trersactions, and advised with respect $o
the removal of serial aumbers from the machine guns s0ld to FRANK
THOMPSON, that this work had been done by a gunamith farmerly eme
Floyed by him, namely e VALENTIN JUCH, who left the employ of VON
FRANTZIUS in November, 1926, and is at the Iresent time employed
by V.l.& Ay Chicago, Illinois; that JUCH hed removed the aumbers
on the gmms purchased by THOMPSON at THOMPSOK'S request, and that
THOMPSON must have paid JUCH a certain sum for the removsl of these
numbers; that the fact thet the numbers had been removed from the
guns end the guns could not be traced was a "sales talk™ used by

THOMPSON in the sale of these guna,

At this times VON FRANTZIUS exhibited a letter dated Jane
uery 12, 1937 from ROBERT WGHLFORTH, Secretary of the SubeCommittes
of the Cormittee on Education & Labor under S,R.2686, inquiring as
to the sale by VON FRANTZIUS of {machine guns numbers 1875, 4397,
8104, 8350, 5603, 7867, 7501, 7301, 7703, %831, 5619, 5783,
and 35832, VN FRANTZIUS further advised that mmchine guns numbers
5831, 5619, 5783, and 5832 had beer takem out of the store by
FRANK THOLPSON who later returned guns numbers 5831, 5619 and 5783,
stating st the time that things were "$00 hot" to get rid of thems
that these guns were subsequently taker by the Chicago Poliece De=

partment; that he, VOGN FRANTZIUS, had secured their return by
writ, at which time the Police Department had immediately revisit-

od his store and teken the gnns amay againe

On Jamuary 19, 1937 VALENTIN JUCH was interviewed at the
Chicego Field Division and he advised that although he bad on mue
merous ococasions, upon the specific request of PETER VON FRANTZIUS,
remcved the serial mumbers from epproximately fifteen revolvers,
ke bed nsver removed the serial number from sny Thompson sub-machine
guni that ks was the only gunamith employed in VON FRANTZIUS® store
and although ke would not maeke a definite statement he inferred
that the removal of the serial mumbers from the Thompson subemnchine
guns sold to FRANE THOMPSCOKN wes s matter strictly between PETIR VON

FRANTZIUS end FRANK THOMPSON.

o2 e



In oonnection with the above statement JUCH executed the
following signed statement, which is being retained in the files
of the Chicago Field Division: .

*1900 Bankers Buildiag
Chicego, Illinois
Jamuary 19, 1937

*I, YLI.ENI‘INE{\JU@, of 1621 North Park Avenue, Chicago,
Illinois, meke the following statement to Jo Me Jones, wo is
known to me to bs a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Invese
tigation, United States Department of Justiee.

*In June, 1925, I secured a position as a gunsmith with
Peter Von Frentzius, who operated s gun store at 608 West Diversey
Parkway, While in Nr. Von Frantzius® employ I was sgpecifically
requested on mumerous occasions dy Mr, Von Frantzius to remove
the serial numbers on at least fifteen revolvers after they had
been s0ld. I do mnot know to whom these guns were sold, but later
learned that Frankie Foster, whose picture I have identified as
an individual whom I saw in the store, had purchased some guns from
Von Frantzius,

*W¥hile employed im Von Framtzius' store I had on numerous
oceasions opened packing cases received from the faetory and made
a record of the serial mumbers of about six or eight Thompson subw
machine guns, which I was later told by Yon Frantzius, bad been
s0ld to & man mamed Tharpson, whose first mame I do not know, Ale
though I had removed the serial mumber from & number of revolvers
I nevar was requested by Yon Prantzius, nor did I ever remove any
serial mumbers from Thompson sub-sechine gunse

®The above statement is the truth to the dest of my
knowledge,

WITKESS:

J. M, Jones /s/ VYalentin Juch
J. M. JONES, Special Agent VALENTINE JUCE .

Federal Bureasu of Investigation
Us S. Department of Justiee
Chicago, Illinois®



During the interview had with VON FRANTZIUS it was very
apparent that he was somewhat reluctent to supply sny definite
information although he tried to lppou' s if he were eooponting
with the Bureau, ‘

During the interview hed with VALENTIN JUCH he sppeared
streightforward in his answers, but was not adle to supply any more
informetion than that contained in this report, advising that he
was employed as a gunzmith end confined his activities to the work
ahop and did not bother with any of the sustomers ir the store;
that he had taken ell his orders from YOR FRANTZIUS.

The only individuals JUCE arpesared to be sble to idene
tify were FRANK THOMPSON and FRANRKIE FOSTER, and he identified
the pisture of the latter {mdividual as & person whom he saw in
VON FRANTZIUS® stare and stated he delieved one of the guns used
in the *"Lingle murder™ had been traced to VON FRARTZIUS; that
VON FRANTZIUS had advised the police that mmm;ros'rm had pure
chased samm,

At the present time theChicago Division is endeavoring
to ascertain the present whereabouts of FRANK THOMPSON in order
that he may be interviewed regarding the pu.rchau and sale of
various mechine gunse

A letter has been addressed to the Identification Unit
requesting the eriminel record and photogreph of FRANK TEOMPSOR
to be furrished the Chicago bivision, and in addition thet a stop
be pleaced and the Chicago Division advised of any sudsequent ar-
rest, '

The following is the deseription ef VALENTIN JUCH as ebe
tained from personal observation snd informstion obtained from

him:

Heme VALERTIR JUCH

Adédress 1621 Borth Park Avenue, Cricago.

Age 44, borm 1/¥/1893, st Puirlach,
Austria

Beight 5°10*

Tight 178 1lbse

Hair 1ight brown, thinning, grey at
the temples

Xyes gray

Complexiom ruddy

.‘-
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Desaription of VALENTIN JUCH continued:

Teoth fair

Marital Status married

S8cars & Marks 8 1/2* sear on the left wrist

Occupation gunsaith employed st V.L.&k A,

Chicago .

Relatives Wife = BETTY JUCH,1€21 N.Parkive,,
Daughter o HERMENIA, """"" Chicage

Remarks : served five years in Austrian Army.

In an endeavor to ascertain the present whereatouts of
FRANK THOMPSONR'S parents the lest address of whom was 738 SSt.
Loufs Avenus, Chicago, Agent conducted an investigation in this
neighborhood and failed to segure any informetion. The Garfield
Post Office Stetiom, which covers 738 South St. Louis Avemus,
failed $0 reflect a forserding address for MR, and MRS, THOMPSONe

Inasmueh as information in the file indicated that
THOVPSON'S fether was formerly employed as a printer at Sears, *
Roebuck & Company, West Arthington and South Homan Street, Chicago,
the Employment Manager of this organization was contacted and he
advised that the records failed to disclose the employment of any=
one named FRANK TEOMPSONH, snd as a matter of fact this concera
had not employed any printers since 1932; that the primting for
Searsy, Roebuek & Campeny®s catalog was allotted to the following

soncerns
Cuneo Priating Compeny, Canal & 18th Street, Chicago;
¥. F. a1l Printing Company, 4800 West Diversey Avemus,

Chicago}
Re R. Doznelley & Sons Primting Compeany, 350 East

Cermak Road, Chicago.

WWDEVELOPED LEAD:
The CHICAGO DIVISTON: \

A% Chicego, Illinois, will eonduct appropriate investie
gatiom %o ascertain the present whereadouts ef FRANK VICTOR THOMPSON,

and appropriately interview him regarding sale ef Thompson sude
machine guns purchased from PETFR VON FRANTZIUS, and im particular

Thompson subsmachine gun #7609,
PENDING,

o 4~
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KaAag January £7, 1987

é,., BRAXID  &P:CIAL ASCISTAXT TO THE ATTOMMEY QINERAL FOST:R, UL TO ILLXESS
- IR PAAILY, WILL BE URALE 0 COBFER WIT SPLCIAL AGENT WINN OB HAKBOLING
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. ( PRICEED 20 R_ADQUAKTERS.
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JOUN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

PEF: CDE Federal Burrau of Inucstination /

Mnited Ftatrs ficpartinent of Justice ; -

fWashington, B. C. }f .

Janusry 22, 1937.

Time - 10:45 A.M.
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MI¥ORENDU FOR THE DIRECTOR

. v

Re: Harboring Cases in
Toledo and Cleveland.

I telephoned Mr. Foster in the Criminel Division of the Departaent with
reference to a memorandunm received by the Bureau from Brien McMahon to
wnich was attached a memorandum prepered by Mr. Foster requesting that
the Bureau prepare a sumnary report in connection with the above entitled

matter.

~N I told idr. Foster thet practically all of the Agents wio have worked
on the instant metter are now engaged on the investigation of the Matt-
son Xidnaping Case, and consequently, they were unavaileble for the
purpose of prepering a sunmtary report. However, I told Mr. Foster
< that a check of our files reveals tnat they have been furnished with
- copies of all reports which have been submitted in this maetter. Mr.
Foster said thet the file on this matter is rather voluminous, and he
) had in mind that if some of the Agents who worked on the case could
- confer with him, they could all prepsre a summary report. I told Mr.
Y Foster that while it would be impossible to bring any or all of those
o Agents in for conference, I would be glad to arrange for him to talk
with the Supervisor at the Seat of Government who 1s handling the
- msiter, and who personally conducted some of the substantive investi-
- gation, and who could orally advise him on any questionable matters.
=3

Mr. Foster said he is acquainted with Mr. Suran, and would arrange for
a conference with him.

Respectfully,

A s

P. E. FOXWORTH.

(- &L -r2erx
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Federal ?;trcmt of Inbestigation
CH.S. ptpnrimmi of Justice

1300 Biscayns Building
Miemi, Florida
Jenuary 27, 1937,

Dirsector
Federal Bureau of Invectigetion
¥eshington, D. C.

RE: GEOEGEOTD’.I?EY; DR. JOSEPH P.OIDRAN.
FUGITIVE, 1.0, No, 1232; et el, '
Eadvard George Bremsr - VICTIL.
Kidnaping; Harboring of Fugitives;
Obstruction of Justice; National
Firearms Act.
Daar Sir:

v Aattached berato for the Bureau are three copies of
the” gtetement secured from Joscpbh”Roscoe at Miemi, Florida,
Januury 26, 1937. Tbe original of this statemsnt, together
with ons oopy, is being furaished the Clevelanl Field Di-
vision, ard & carbon copy is being furnished also to the
Chicaz» and Cincinngti Fisld Diviesions,

The Buresu's attention is directed to the last
peragraph on pasze four, continuirg on paze five, of this
stetement, wherein mention is made of the”unidentified dead
body whish wes found af” Toledo, Ohio, in September, 1834.
Referenca should be medz with respsct to this to the report
of Speciel Agent R, C. Suran dated at Cleveland, Ohio, July
3, 1936, pages 62 to 70, inclusive, dealing with the investi-
gation conducted at Toledo, Ohio, with refsrence to en uniden-
tifisd body which was located at Toledo on September 3, 1934,
all indications pointing to the fact that the individual had
been muriered, and that at the time the body was recovered it
was badly desorposed. This report points out that the gen-
arel descriptior of the unidentified body answered somewheat
gensrally the known physical description of Dr. Joseph P,

Worun.

In this connmection, it is the personal reccllsction
af Special Acent S. K. McKee, by virtue of past irvestigation,
that Dr. Joseph P. Moren was knowa to have in his left chest

ece of shrapnel gchell about the size of a green pea.
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Director, 1/27/37.

This matter i3 being called to the attention of the
Bursau for whatever action the Bureau may see fit to take
toward having th® unidentifi=dq dead body at Toledo, Ohilo,

disinterred.
Very truly yours,

I —

Special Agent in Charge.

EJI:C
Enclosures (3)

Cc: Cleveland (2 Enc.)
Cincinonati (1 Enc.)

Chicego (1 Eac,)

AIR MATIL
SrECIAL DELIVERY




